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2023

9,026,365.08 17.82
6,318,977.97 12.47
5,320,290.60 10.50
4,726,543.92 9.33
3,706,727.87 7.32
2,836,571.81 5.60
2,004,542.38 3.96
1,931,913.74 3.81
1,930,618.83 3.81
1,760,762.69 3.48
1,324,810.39 2.61
771,733.77 1.52
740,833.73 1.46
542,239.17 1.07
467,719.36 0.92
399,210.00 0.79
307,147.50 0.61
282,002.24 0.56
250,826.22 0.50
85,597.39 0.17
44,735,434.66 88.30
2,582,233.17 5.10
252,980.00 0.50
3,091,804.45 6.10
(506?256452-28) 100.00
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2023
1 BANCO SANTANDE V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2171/ /14 4.375 1,200,000 0.94 1,130,032.74 0.97 1,159,341.35 .29
2 TORONTO-DOMINION V/R 10/31/82 2082/10/31 8.125 950,000 1.00 950,000.00 1.06 1,008,696.80 .99
3 PRUDENTIAL PLC V/R 11/03/33 2033/11/ 2.950 1,000,000 1.00 1,000,000.00 0.87 871,440.41 .72
4 CREDIT SUISSE GROUP V/R /PERP/ 2171/12/18 6.250 975,000 1.01 988,873.26 0.88 859,212.81 .70
5 ING GROEP NV V/R /PERP/ 2171/10/16 6.500 875,000 1.03 899,675.70 0.97 851,635.33 .68
6 BPCE SA V/R 10/19/32 2032/10/19 3.116 1,000,000 0.74 739,144.67 0.79 794,493.74 .57
7 NYKREDIT REA V/R 12/29/32/EUR/ 2032/12/29 5.500 700,000 0.96 672,369.59 1.10 771,733.77 .52
8 BNP PARIBAS V/R 03/31/32/EUR/ 2032/ /31 2.500 700,000 0.84 588,896.11 0.99 690,855.26 .36
9 CAIXABANK SA V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2171/ /13 6.750 600,000 1.25 747,228.77 1.08 646,841.90 .28
10 | BANCO BILBAO V V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2171/10/15 6.000 600,000 0.84 505,426.83 1.06 635,268.41 .25
11 | AIB GROUP PLC V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2171/12/23 6.250 600,000 1.21 727,287.00 1.05 629,193.70 .24
12 | COMMERZBANK AG V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2171/ / 6.125 600,000 1.26 757,097.10 1.04 626,385.61 .24
13 | ABN AMRO BANK V/R /PERP//EUR/ 21717 /22 4.375 600,000 1.21 724,046.21 1.03 616,109.29 .22
14 | LLOYDS BANKING GROU V/R /PERP/ 2171/ /27 7.500 600,000 1.01 606,123.01 0.99 596,025.73 .18
15 | HSBC HOLDINGS PLC V/R /PERP/ 2171/ /30 6.375 600,000 1.01 608,938.69 0.99 592,284.32 .17
16 | COOPERATIEVE R V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2171/12/29 3.250 600,000 1.23 738,087.78 0.96 573,442.07 .13
17 | BNP PARIBAS V/R /PERP/ 2171/ /16 7.000 575,000 0.87 500,142.69 0.99 569,824.37 .12
18 | AGEAS V/R 11/24/51/EUR/ 2051/11/24 1.875 700,000 1.21 844,172.48 0.81 569,802.03 .12
19 | CREDIT AGRICOLE SA V/R /PERP/ 2171/ /23 8.125 550,000 0.97 532,985.78 1.03 569,111.35 .12
20 | METLIFE INC 6.4% 2066/12/15 6.400 550,000 1.13 619,079.67 1.03 563,872.69 11
21 | UBS GROUP AG V/R /PERP/ 2171/ /31 7.000 550,000 1.02 558,527.61 1.00 548,808.08 .08
22 | STANDARD CHARTERED V/R /PERP/ 2172/ /26 6.000 550,000 1.06 582,099.32 0.98 540,694.16 .07
23 | BNP PARIBAS V/R /PERP/ 2171/ /19 5.483 525,000 1.03 540,125.19 1.00 527,197.39 .04
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24 | AERCAP HOLDINGS N V/R 10/10/79 2079/10/10 5.875 525,000 0.87 457,545.58 0.96 502,817.62 0.99
25 | PENSION INSURA V/R /PERP//GBP/ 2172/ 125 7.375 425,000 1.55 659,635.41 1.17 498,713.06 0.98
26 | MACQUARIE BANK 4.875% 06/10/25 2025/ /10 4.875 500,000 1.04 519,574.33 0.99 494,383.56 0.98
27 | INTESA SANPAOL V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2171/ /11 7.750 450,000 1.42 638,211.19 1.08 485,401.65 0.96
28 | LA MONDIALE V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2171/ /24 4.375 500,000 1.25 624,257.01 0.97 483,555.34 0.95
29 | INTESA SANPAOL 5.017% 06/26/24 2024/ /126 5.017 450,000 1.01 453,208.07 0.98 438,791.60 0.87
2023
1 | Coldman Sachs Funds, plc - Goldman Sachs 2,582,233 1.00 2,582,233.17 1.00 2,582,233.17 5.10
US$ Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund

2023

2023
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2022 2023

2014 65,660,966.01 8,566,786,235 9.82 1,281
2015 61,888,675.93 8,074,615,549 9.45 1,233
2016 50,518,562.35 6,591,156,830 9.33 1,217
2017 32,436,287.13 4,231,962,382 9.43 1,230
2018 24,101,351.87 3,144,503,378 8.83 1,152
2019 22,695,683.18 2,961,105,784 9.03 1,178
2020 24,984,104.19 3,259,676,074 8.80 1,148
2021 46,139,887.16 6,019,871,078 8.83 1,152
2022 19,373,585.14 2,527,671,653 6.97 909
2022 37,207,754.01 4,854,495,666 8.16 1,065
36,360,403.04 4,743,941,785 8.10 1,057

34,648,500.59 4,520,589,872 7.85 1,024

33,916,124 .27 4,425,036,734 7.75 1,011

18,899,183.48 2,465,776,469 7.24 945

20,786,583.30 2,712,025,523 7.55 985

20,617,962.52 2,690,025,570 7.35 959

19,373,585.14 2,527,671,653 6.97 909

10 19,449,032.13 2,537,515,222 7.03 917

11 19,361,767.43 2,526,129,797 7.25 946

12 19,227,365.52 2,508,594,379 7.24 945

2023 19,525,133.58 2,547,444,178 7.46 973
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2014 31,627,940.17 4,126,497,354 9.91 1,293
2015 32,563,231.78 4,248,524,850 10.07 1,314
2016 22,871,039.01 2,983,984,460 10.54 1,375
2017 12,170,077.81 1,587,830,052 11.29 1,473
2018 8,382,724.95 1,093,694,124 11.21 1,463
2019 8,091,013.97 1,055,634,593 12.20 1,592
2020 14,586,889.04 1,903,151,413 12.63 1,648
2021 13,917,431.44 1,815,807,280 13.47 1,757
2022 12,843,082.91 1,675,637,027 11.14 1,453
2022 12,344,492.27 1,610,585, 906 12.68 1,654
11,058,689.97 1,442,827,280 12.63 1,648

10,626,597.23 1,386,452,141 12.29 1,603

10,300,117.77 1,343,856,365 12.19 1,590

9,654,081.43 1,259,568,004 11.42 1,490

9,974,888.20 1,301,423,663 11.96 1,560

9,756,499.84 1,272,930,534 11.70 1,526

12,843,082.91 1,675,637,027 11.14 1,453

10 12,619,867.55 1,646,514,119 11.29 1,473

11 13,367,105.18 1,744,006,213 11.69 1,525

12 13,757,088.80 1,794,887,376 11.72 1,529

2023 14,550,889.41 1,898,454,541 12.13 1,583
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2014 277,797.57 39,325,024 9.81 1,389
2015 1,606,923.62 227,476,108 9.42 1,333
2016 1,684,003.63 238,387,554 9.19 1,301
2017 5,521,358.24 781,603,472 9.10 1,288
2018 5,709,418.25 808,225,247 8.42 1,192
2019 4,128,720.11 584,461,619 8.51 1,205
2020 2,411,319.82 341,346,434 8.26 1,169
2021 2,565,954.90 363,236,576 8.36 1,183
2022 1,962,519.99 277,814,330 6.48 917
2022 2,380,751.35 337,019,161 7.70 1,090
2,359,259.49 333,976,773 7.63 1,080

2,282,243.75 323,074,425 7.38 1,045

2,251,933.92 318,783,766 7.28 1,031

2,098,496.28 297,063,133 6.78 960

2,183,132.35 309,044,215 7.05 998

2,074,599.23 293,680,267 6.85 970

1,962,519.99 277,814,330 6.48 917

10 1,889,184._45 267,432,951 6.52 923

11 1,941,562.48 274,847,585 6.70 948

12 1,932,393.59 273,549,637 6.66 943

2023 1,985,024.94 281,000,131 6.84 968
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2014 723,374.29 102,400,864 9.90 1,401
2015 1,098,421.94 155,492,610 10.05 1,423
2016 3,580,745.85 506,890,383 10.40 1,472
2017 4,601,464.81 651,383,359 10.94 1,549
2018 5,620,597.75 795,651,817 10.59 1,499
2019 5,113,475.24 723,863,555 11.17 1,581
2020 3,832,890.85 542,584,029 11.32 1,602
2021 4,719,266.20 668,059,323 11.96 1,693
2022 3,339,047.29 472,675,534 9.72 1,376
2022 4,138,464.95 585,841,098 11.22 1,588
4,116,421.76 582,720,664 11.16 1,580

3,782,693.03 535,478,025 10.84 1,535

3,747,072.34 530,435,560 10.73 1,519

3,505,553.34 496,246,131 10.04 1,421

3,601,803.00 509,871,233 10.49 1,485

3,515,184.69 497,609,545 10.24 1,450

3,339,047.29 472,675,534 9.72 1,376

10 3,043,673.89 430,862,476 9.83 1,392

11 3,142,016.90 444,783,912 10.14 1,435

12 3,526,479.05 499,208,374 10.14 1,435

2023 3,638,296.37 515,037,234 10.46 1,481
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2014 1,851,977,449 9,814
2015 3,039,653,388 9,406
2016 3,133,013,456 9,199
2017 2,183,185,388 9,135
2018 1,656,155,821 8,469
2019 1,572,219,609 8,579
2020 1,378,318,227 8,332
2021 1,296,638,000 8,476
2022 878,418,040 6,604
2022 1,060,818,851 7,824
1,043,634,029 7,761

961,491,695 7,507

952,723,385 7,413

899,100,038 6,911

924,780,602 7,193

899,099,168 6,989

878,418,040 6,604

10 884,825,625 6,648

11 881,734,257 6,822

12 844,812,520 6,784

2023 882,718,409 6,956
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2014 2,755,146,996 9,903
2015 3,082,030,214 10,029
2016 2,697,265,571 10,402
2017 1,055,134,547 10,964
2018 688,846,392 10,641
2019 462,521,374 11,251
2020 485,501,864 11,406
2021 526,328,475 12,103
2022 438,191,638 9,882
2022 417,009,528 11,376
415,264,775 11,329

403,272,491 11,001

418,422,288 10,907

433,779,465 10,212

458,255,061 10,673

461,793,194 10,414

438,191,638 9,882

10 399,101,083 9,994

11 431,377,276 10,302

12 456,718,392 10,289

2023 480,051,923 10,596
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2014 10 0.090 12
2014

2014 10 0.540 70
2015

2015 10 0.540 70
2016

2016 10 0.540 70
2017

2017 10 0.540 70
2018

2018 10 0.540 70
2019

2019 10 0.540 70
2020

2020 10 0.540 70
2021

2021 10 0.375 49
2022

2022 0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

10 0.030 4

11 0.030 4

12 0.030 4

2023 0.030 4
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2014 10 .000 0

2014

2014 10 .000 0

2015

2015 10 .000 0

2016

2016 10 .000 0

2017

2017 10 .000 0

2018

2018 10 .000 0

2019

2019 10 .000 0

2020

2020 10 .000 0

2021

2021 10 .000 0

2022

2022 .000 0
.000 0
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2014 10 0.090 13
2014

2014 10 0.540 76
2015

2015 10 0.540 76
2016

2016 10 0.540 76
2017

2017 10 0.405 57
2018

2018 10 0.360 51
2019

2019 10 0.360 51
2020

2020 10 0.360 51
2021

2021 10 0.360 51
2022

2022 0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

10 0.030 4

11 0.030 4

12 0.030 4

2023 0.030 4
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2014 10 .000 0

2014

2014 10 .000 0

2015

2015 10 .000 0

2016

2016 10 .000 0

2017

2017 10 .000 0

2018

2018 10 .000 0

2019

2019 10 .000 0

2020

2020 10 .000 0

2021

2021 10 .000 0

2022

2022 .000 0
.000 0
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2014 10 90
2014

2014 10 540
2015

2015 10 540
2016

2016 10 540
2017

2017 10 405
2018

2018 10 360
2019

2019 10 360
2020

2020 10 360
2021

2021 10 360
2022

2022 30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

10 30

30

30

2023 30
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2014 10 0
2014
2014 10 0
2015
2015 10 0
2016
2016 10 0
2017
2017 10 0
2018
2018 10 0
2019
2019 10 0
2020
2020 10 0
2021
2021 10 0
2022

2022 0
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2014 10 0.90 0.90 1.00 1.00 0.96 0.97
2014
2014 10 1.73 1.61 1.53 1.52 1.35 1.27
2015
2015 10 4.44 4.67 3.29 3.48 3.54 3.72
2016
2016 10 6.86 7.12 4.90 5.19 5.17 5.40
2017
2017 10 0.64 0.71 3.02 3.20 2.86 2.95
2018
2018 10 8.38 8.83 5.34 5.48 5.55 5.73
2019
2019 10 3.43 3.52 1.29 1.34 1.32 1.38
2020
2020 10 6.48 6.65 5.57 5.65 6.05 6.11
2021
2021 10 16.82 17.30 18.18 18.73 17.84 18.35
2022
x 100
10
10
10,000
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2014 10 6,860,220.527 172,050.000 6,688,170.527
014 (6,860,220.527) (172,050.000) (6,688,170.527)
2014 10 2,648,959.841 2,785,773.662 6,551,356.706
5016 (2,648,959.841) (2,785,773.662) (6,551, 356.706)
2015 10 970, 846.866 2,105,055.580 5,417,147.992
5016 (970,846 .866) (2,105,055.580) (5,417,147.992)
2016 10 632,440.363 2,609,893.378 3,439,694.977
5017 (632,440.363) (2,609,893.378) (3,439,694.977)
2017 10 465,779.069 1,175,102.461 2,730,371.585
5018 (465,779.069) (1,175,102.461) (2,730,371.585)
2018 10 344,950.172 562,996.461 2,512,325.296
5010 (344,950.172) (562,996.461) (2,512,325.296)
2019 10 804,935.002 478,625.673 2,838,634.625
5020 (804,935.002) (478,625.673) (2,838,634.625)
2020 10 3,043,358.416 658,093.662 5,223,899.379
5091 (3,043,358.416) (658,093.662) (5,223,899.379)
2021 10 1,405,958.006 3,850, 106.807 2,779,750.578

(1,405,958.006) (3,850,106.807) (2,779,750.578)

2022
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2014 10 3,192,249.333 0.000 3,192,249.333
014 (3.192,249.333) (0.000) (3.192,249.333)
2014 10 1,369,395.327 1,328,411.310 3,233,233.350
5016 (1,369,395.327) (1,328,411.310) (3.233,233.350)
2015 10 137,231.756 1,200,450.583 2,170,014.523
S0le (137,231.756) (1,200,450.583) (2,170,014.523)
2016 10 256,294.464 1,348,759.643 1,077,549.344
5017 (256,294.464) (1,348,759.643) (1,077,549.344)
2017 10 54,009.149 383,970.701 747,587.792

5018 (54,009.149) (383,970.701) (747,587.792)
2018 10 76,090.417 160,587.957 663,090.252

5010 (76,090.417) (160,587.957) (663,090.252)
2019 10 728,754.600 237,264.636 1,154,580.216
5020 (728,754.600) (237,264.636) (1,154,580.216)
2020 10 234,340.097 355,364.789 1,033,555.524
50921 (234,340.097) (355,364.789) (1,033,555.524)
2021 10 345,318.774 225,624.773 1,153,249.525
5020 (345,318.774) (225,624.773) (1,153,249.525)
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2014 10 28,319.242 0.000 28,319.242
014 (28,319.242) (0.000) (28,319.242)
2014 10 142,345.334 0.000 170,664.576
5016 (142,345.334) (0.000) (170,664.576)
2015 10 21,931.780 9,339.233 183,257.123
S0le (21,931.780) (9,339.233) (183,257.123)
2016 10 450, 486.004 27,258.025 606,485.102
5017 (450,486.004) (27,258.025) (606,485.102)
2017 10 239,929.490 168,656.439 677,758.153
5018 (239,929.490) (168,656.439) (677,758.153)
2018 10 2,704.421 195,256.649 485,205.925
5010 (2,704.421) (195,256.649) (485,205.925)
2019 10 33,714.025 226,874.205 292,045.745
5020 (33,714.025) (226,874.205) (292,045.745)
2020 10 146,412.545 131,421.603 307,036.687
5091 (146,412.545) (131,421.603) (307,036.687)
2021 10 11,477.518 15,605.950 302,908.255

2022

(11,477.518)

(15,605.950)

(302,908.255)
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2014 10 73,073.691 0.000 73,073.691
014 (73,073.691) (0.000) (73,073.691)
2014 10 85,548.016 49,276.690 109,345.017
5016 (85,548.016) (49,276.690) (109,345.017)
2015 10 287,407.634 52,291.555 344,461.096
S0le (287,407.634) (52,291.555) (344,461.096)
2016 10 283,478.935 207,142.594 420,797.437
5017 (283,478.935) (207,142.594) (420,797.437)
2017 10 284,718.221 174,980.497 530,535.161
5018 (284,718.221) (174,980.497) (530,535.161)
2018 10 21,589.001 94,470.513 457,653.649
5010 (21,589.001) (94,470.513) (457,653.649)
2019 10 77,599.367 196,741.772 338,511.244
5020 (77,599.367) (196,741.772) (338,511.244)
2020 10 114,000.420 57,902.681 394,608.983
50921 (114,000.420) (57,902.681) (394,608.983)
2021 10 20,991.949 72,238.832 343,362.100
5020 (20,991.949) (72,238.832) (343,362.100)
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2014 10 188,712.194 0.000 188,712.194
5014 (188,712.194) (0.000) (188,712.194)
2014 10 164,057.281 29,602.034 323,167.441
P (164,057.281) (29,602.034) (323,167.441)
2015 10 102,460.775 85,029.425 340,598.791
016 (102,460.775) (85,029.425) (340,598.791)
2016 10 69,782.514 171,379.723 239,001.582
5017 (69,782.514) (171,379.723) (239,001.582)
2017 10 41,089.951 84,544.967 195,546.566
2018 (41,089.951) (84,544.967) (195,546.566)
2018 10 22,211.399 34,496.556 183,261.409
5019 (22,211.399) (34,496.556) (183,261.409)
2019 10 19,020.965 36,854.248 165,428.126
5020 (19,020.965) (36,854.248) (165,428.126)
2020 10 28,375.498 40,833.650 152,969.974
5091 (28,375.498) (40, 833.650) (152,969.974)
2021 10 11,332.024 31,282.499 133,019.499
5092 (11,332.024) (31,282.499) (133,019.499)
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2014 10 278,206.383 0.000 278,206.383
014 (278,206.383) (0.000) (278,206.383)
2014 10 186,801.647 157,683.690 307,324.340
5016 (186,801.647) (157,683.690) (307,324.340)
2015 10 33,038.987 81,065.594 259,297.733
016 (33,038.987) (81,065.594) (259,297.733)
2016 10 35,711.700 198,775.320 96,234.113
5017 (35,711.700) (198,775.320) (96,234.113)
2017 10 5,371.697 36,870.594 64,735.216
5018 (5.371.697) (36,870.594) (64,735.216)
2018 10 2,278.027 25,903.988 41,109.255
5010 (2,278.027) (25,903.988) (41,109.255)
2019 10 25,414.032 23,956.222 42,567.065
5020 (25,414.032) (23,956.222) (42,567.065)
2020 10 9,986.139 9,066.941 43,486.263
5091 (9,986.139) (9,066.941) (43,486.263)
2021 10 8,735.574 7,880.258 44,341.579
5020 (8,735.574) (7,880.258) (44,341.579)
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BANCO SANTANDE V/R /PERP//EURS 4.375% 2.29%
TORCNTO-DOMINICH VR 10/31/82 8125% 1.99%
PRUCENTIAL PLC VAR 11702733 2.550% 1.72%
CREDIT SUISSE GROUP VR /PERPY £.250% 1.70%
MG GROEP MY VAR /PERPS 6.500% 1.68%
BPCE SA W/R 10019732 3116% 1.57%
NYKREDIT REA V/R 12/29/32,/EURS 5.200% 1.52%
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http://www. lu.tr.mufg. jp/about/privacynotices/PrivacyNoticelnvestors.pdf
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2022 30
2022 30 2021 30

( ) « D ( ) « D

©), 43,575,638 5,685,313 84,355,060 11,005,805
(b) 6,834 892

(b) 616,028 80,373 989,272 129,070
) 540,000 70,454 260,000 33,922
), 290,416 37,891 389,158 50,773
530 69 25,823 3,369
(d),12 5,029,622 656,215 1,066,268 139,116
50,059,068 6,531,207 87,085,581 11,362,056
©), 1,010,899 131,892 505,498 65,952
) 900,000 117,423 610,000 79,587
1,054,177 137,538 208 27
@, 294,481 38,421
@) 379,098 49,461 174,567 22,776
(d) 93,178 12,157 174,567 22,776
41,114 5,364 41,825 5,457
23,723 3,095 17,025 2,221
©) 12,100 1,579 8,067 1,053
) 11,938 1,558 8,579 1,119
(b) 8,249 1,076 11,796 1,539
) 3,494 456 6,546 854
) 2,790 364 3,747 489
482 63 522 68
3,541,242 462,026 1,857,428 242,339
46,517,826 6,069,181 85,228,153 11,119,717
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/(

/(

/(

2022 30
2022 30 2021 30

( ) C ) ) C )
() 18,229 2,378 44 6
(b) 2,558,033 333,747 3,216,736 419,688
(b) 26,072 3,402 47,877 6,247
(1,780,064) (232,245) 1,788,647 233,365
1,455,987 189,963 (775,532) (101,184)
(16,217,066) (2,115,841) 438,201 57,172
(844,317) (110,158) 222,658 29,050
(14,783,126) (1,928,754) 4,938,631 644,343
(@) 518,931 67,705 640,364 83,548
() 518,930 67,705 640,364 83,548
©) 48,400 6,315 49,537 6,463
) 47,780 6,234 55,087 7,187
46,475 6,064 105,380 13,749
40,404 5,272 40,300 5,258
() 35,604 4,645 43,582 5,686
@) 19,460 2,539 24,014 3,133
©) 12,973 1,693 16,009 2,089
31,280 4,081 2,701 352
1,320,237 172,251 1,617,338 211,014
/C ) (16,103,363) (2,101,006) 3,321,293 433,329
(h), 10 2,154,860 281,145 3,046,874 397,526
/ (18,258,223) (2,382,150) 274,419 35,803
(60,034) (7,833) (56,993) (7,436)
(18,318,257) (2,389,983) 217,426 28,368
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2022 30
2022 30 2021 30
( ) ¢ ) ( ) « D
85,228,153 11,119,717 64,556,212 8,422,649
17,027,558 2,221,585 37,415,015 4,881,537

(37,419,628) (4,882,139)  (16,960,500) (2,212,836)

(18,318,257) (2,389,983) 217,426 28,368

46,517,826 6,069,181 85,228,153 11,119,717
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/(
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/(

2022 30
2022 30 2021 30

( ) C ) ( ) C )
(18,318,257) (2,389,983) 217,426 28,368
/C ) 5,611 732 14,545 1,898
(h),10 2,154,860 281,145 3,046,874 397,526
(18,229) (2,378) (44) (6)
(2,558,033) (333,747) (3,216,736) (419,688)
(26,072) (3.402) (47,877) (6.247)
60,034 7,833 56,993 7,436
(18,700,086) (2,439,800) 71,181 9,287

/
© (280,000) (36,532) (260,000) (33,922)
25,293 3,300 (25,823) (3,369)
40,779,422 5,320,491 (18,014,148) (2,350,306)
):

(e) 290,000 37,836 360,000 46,969
1,053,969 137,511 (200,211) (26,122)
@) 204,531 26,685 41,666 5,436
6,698 874 (6,266) (818)
© 4,033 526 (2,896) (378)
) 3,359 438 1,276 166
(52,853) (6.,896)
(40) ©) 148 19
(711) (93) 175) (23)
©) (957) (125) 517 67
@ (3.,052) (398) 1,562 204
® (3.547) (463) 2,583 337
C)) (81,389) (10,619) 41,666 5,436
505,401 65,940 410,337 53,537
) 23,802,924 3,105,567 (17,631,436) (2,300,373)
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2022 30 2021 30
( ) C ) ( ) C )
2,889,472 376,989 3,039,746 396,596
19,238 2,510 47,877 6,247
26,711,634 3,485,067 (14,543,813) (1,897,531)
17,126,300 2,234,468 37,025,857 4,830,764
(37,714,109) (4,920,560)  (19,320,254) (2,520,714)
(2,154,860) (281,145) (3,046,874) (397,526)
(22,742,669) (2,967,236) 14,658,729 1,912,524
(5,611) (732) (14,545) (1,898)
3,963,354 517,099 100,371 13,095
1,066,268 139,116 965,897 126,021
5,029,622 656,215 1,066,268 139,116
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2022 30
2011 2010 10
2014 10
2014 10
2014 10
2014 10
2014 10
2014 10
2029 28

Contingent Capital Securities Contingent
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Convertible Securities
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2022 30 2021 30

2022 30 2021 30
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(d
2022 30 7,765 5,021,857 5,029,622
2021 30 297 1,065,971 1,066,268
(e
2022 30 2021
30
(f
(9

32
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2022 30
2022 30
40,256,777 40,256,777
2,364,627 2,364,627
243,250 243,250
710,984 710,984
2,364,627 41,211,011 43,575,638
2022 30
2022 30
1,010,899 1,010,899
1,010,899 1,010,899
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2021 30
2021 30
79,846,077 79,846,077
3,149,023 3,149,023
315,464 315,464
1,044,496 1,044,496
3,149,023 81,206,037 84,355,060
2021 30
2021 30
505,498 505,498
505,498 505,498
2022 30 2021 30
2022 30 2021 30
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2022 30 2021 30
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2022 30
@ €))
C e ®
16,600 (6,731) 9,869 9,869
7,978 7,978 7,978
12,577 (9,196) 3,381 3,381
(351,419) (351,419) 270,000 (81,419)
2,415 (8,081) (5,666) (5,666)
9,221 (151,615) (142,394) (142,394)
17,068 (126,343) (109,275) (109,275)
121,624 121,624 (121,624)
(351,660) (351,660) 270,000 (81,660)
514,885 514,885 (514,885)
8,616 (5,854) 2,762 2,762
710,984 (1,010,899) (299,915) (96,509) (396,424)
@
O]
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2021 30
@ €))
C e ®
1,927 (527) 1,400 1,400
3,690 3,690 3,690
479 (20,056) (19,577) (19,577)
1,034,725 (155,320) 879,405 (610,000) 269,405
3,114 (84,715) (81,601) (81,601)
561 (244,880) (244,319) 244,319
1,044,496 (505,498) 538,998 (365,681) 173,317
o
@
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duty
50

2022 30 2021 30

2022 30 2021 30

60,034 56,993
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(a
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2022 30 2021 30

¢

1974 11
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500 5.0
500 10 4.0
10 3.0
2022 30 2021 30
(d
0.80
2022 30 2021 30
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0.02
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(9
0.03
2022 30 2021 30
10 100
10,000 10,000
10 100
2022 30 2021 30
2020 30 292,046 338,511 165,428 42,567 2,838,635 1,154,580
146,413 114,000 28,376 9,986 3,060,023 252,307
(131,422)  (57,902)  (40,834) (9,067)  (658,094)  (355,365)
2021 30 307,037 394,609 152,970 43,486 5,240,564 1,051,522
11,477 20,992 11,331 8,736 1,389,294 327,353
(15,606)  (72,239)  (31,282) (7,880) (3,850,107)  (225,625)
2022 30 302,908 343,362 133,019 44,342 2,779,751 1,153,250
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2022 30 2021 30
1,923,053 6.48 2,973,835 8.36
3,271,898 9.73 5,469,434 11.96
6,070,220 6,605 11,620,856 8,476
3,028,079 9,885 4,717,112 12,103
19,378,341 6.97 46,287,369 8.83
12,846,235 11.14 14,159,547 13.47
10
2022 30 2021 30
10

10 10
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2022 30 2021 30
20
2022 30 2022 30 2021 30 2021 30
0.2 0.2 ) 0.0 0.0 )
0.2 0.2 ) 0.0 0.0 )
0.05
2022 30 2021 30
2022 30 2021 30
19.68 19.17
10.85 9.35
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2022 30 2022 30 2021 30 2021 30
0.9 ) 0.9 1.1 ) 1.1
0.3 ) 0.3 0.4 ) 0.4
1.0 ) 1.0 .2 ) 1.2
.2 ) 2.2 .7 ) 2.7
2022 30
5,021,857 7,765 5,029,622

1,599,600 29,084,171 9,816,257 3,075,610 43,575,638

1,453,808 1,453,808

6,621,457 29,084,171 9,816,257 4,537,183 50,059,068

1,010,899 1,010,899

1,054,177 1,054,177

1,476,166 1,476,166

3,541,242 3,541,242
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2021 30

1,065,971 297 1,066,268

6,713,489 50,332,899 23,115,152 4,193,520 84,355,060

1,664,253 1,664,253

7,779,460 50,332,899 23,115,152 5,858,070 87,085,581

505,498 505,498

208 208

1,351,722 1,351,722

1,857,428 1,857,428
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2022
30 2021 30
2022 30 2021 30
2022 30 2021 30
5,029,622 1,066,268
40,500,027 80,161,541
616,028 989,272
6,834
540,000 260,000
710,984 1,044,496
290,416 389,158
530 25,823
47,694,441 83,936,558
2022 30 2021 30
7.42 4.86
44.51 43.67
36.23 40.00
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12
2022 30 2021 30
2022 30 2021 30
4
W 7,765 0.02 297 0.00(®
@ 2,100,000 4.51
@) 1,400,000 3.01
) 8,749 0.01
o) 121,857 0.26 1,031,909 1.21
@) 1,400,000 3.01 25,313 0.03
5,029,622 10.81 1,066,268 1.25
®) 270,000 0.58
@) 270,000 0.58
@) 260,000 0.31
540,000 1.16 260,000 0.31
€Y}
@
©)
(O] 0.005
2022 30 2021 30
W 610,000 0.72
o 270,000 0.58
@ 630,000 1.35
900,000 1.93 610,000 0.72
(@)
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2022 30

)

350,000 fustratia & New zealand Banking Group 1.81  16/09/2026 304,485 0.66
225,000 Aviva PLC(a) (b) 6.88 15/12/2031 201,082 0.43
250,000 Barclays PLC(a) (b) 7.13 15/06/2025 242,334 0.52
150,000 Barclays PLC(a) 3.75 22/11/2025 146,243 0.32
475,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC(a) (b) 4.75 07/12/2027 348,699 0.75
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(a) (b) 5.88 28/09/2026 178,612 0.38
100,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.15 10/06/2030 83,854 0.18
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC(a) 5.38 27/10/2025 206,508 0.44
250,000 Legal & General Group PLC(a) 5.13 14/11/2028 235,103 0.51
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC(a) (b) 5.63 24/03/2031 162,331 0.35
275,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(a) (b) 7.63 27/06/2023 312,824 0.67
250,000 Nationwide Building Society(a) (b) 5.75 20/06/2027 224,089 0.48
225,000 NatWest Group PLC(a) 2.11 26/08/2026 196,155 0.42
300,000 NatWest Group PLC(a) (b) 5.13  12/05/2027 251,708 0.54
200,000 NGG Finance PLC(a) 5.63 18/06/2025 198,987 0.43
425,000 Pension Insurance Corp PLC(a) (b) 7.38 25/07/2029 403,062 0.87
200,000 Prudential PLC 6.13 19/12/2031 199,312 0.43
100,000 RSA Insurance Group LTD(a) 5.13 10/10/2025 100,936 0.22
200,000 Virgin Money UK PLC(a) (b) 9.25 08/06/2024 206,488 0.44
225,000 Virgin Money UK PLC(a) 5.13 11/09/2025 223,582 0.48

4,426,394 9.52
600,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(a) (b) 4.38 22/09/2025 501,112 1.08
200,000 Ageas SA(a) (b) 3.88 10/12/2029 134,259 0.29
700,000 Ageas SA(a) 1.88 24/05/2031 489,457 1.05
600,000 AIB Group PLC(a) (b) 6.25 23/06/2025 532,640 1.15
225,000 AIB Group PLC(a) 2.88 30/05/2026 192,385 0.41
400,000 Allianz SE(a) (b) 2.63 30/10/2030 252,446 0.54
250,000 ‘I\;gﬁgﬁz eNgghE{:j?a”)ds BV for zurich 3.50  01/10/2026 230,157 0.49
100,000 Aroundtown SA 1.50 28/05/2026 83,085 0.18
100,000 Aroundtown SA 0.00 16/07/2026 77,526 0.17
300,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA(a) 5.50 27/10/2027 282,537 0.61
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400,000 AT&T Inc(a) (b) 2.88 02/03/2025 346,531 0.74
200,000 ?;*)”CO Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA(z) 5.88  24/09/2023 179,717 0.39
600,000 ?s‘)”co Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA(z) 6.00  15/01/2026 510,394 1.10
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.63 06/05/2026 285,043 0.61
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA(a) (b) 5.00 19/05/2027 135,237 0.29
1,200,000 Banco Santander SA(a) (b) 4.38 14/01/2026 915,004 1.97
275,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(a) (b) 6.00 0170972025 237,748 0.51
200,000 Bayerische Landesbank(a) 1.00 23/06/2026 155,960 0.34
700,000 BNP Paribas SA(a) 2.50 31/03/2027 589,776 1.27
175,000 BP Capital Markets PLC(a) (b) 3.25 22/03/2026 152,947 0.33
225,000 BP Capital Markets PLC(a) (b) 3.63 22/03/2029 179,085 0.38
200,000 CaixaBank SA(a) (b) 6.38 19/09/2023 186,267 0.40
600,000 CaixaBank SA(a) (b) 6.75 13/06/2024 542,451 1.17
100,000 CaixaBank SA(a) 1.25 18/03/2026 81,072 0.17
420,000 Citycon Oyj(a) (b) 3.63 10/06/2026 240,759 0.52
600,000 Commerzbank AG(a) (b) 6.13 09/10/2025 496,900 1.07
600,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA(a) (b) 3.25 29/12/2026 450,284 0.97
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(a) 4.00 24/03/2027 166,675 0.36
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(a) (b) 4.63 30/10/2027 131,501 0.28
300,000 Electricite de France SA(a) (b) 5.00 22/01/2026 257,100 0.55
200,000 Electricite de France SA(a) (b) 2.88 15/12/2026 150,139 0.33
325,000 \E/:“ﬂs?\clh‘;‘r’l:n;gé‘e’gg:i‘siﬁgﬁi'f\gz;)s‘:he 3.38  20/09/2027 280,795 0.60
600,000 Grand City Properties SA(a) (b) 1.50 11/03/2026 419,504 0.90
550,000 Heimstaden Bostad AB(a) (b) 3.25 19/11/2024 395,889 0.85
375,000 Heimstaden Bostad AB(a) (b) 3.63 13/10/2026 231,063 0.50
100,000 ING Groep NV(a) 1.00 13/11/2025 84,266 0.18
500,000 ING Groep NV(a) 1.00 16/08/2027 386,700 0.83
200,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(a) (b) 5.88 20/01/2025 172,198 0.37
450,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(a) (b) 7.75 11/01/2027 391,076 0.84
500,000 La Mondiale SAM(a) (b) 4.38 24/04/2029 390,583 0.84
300,000 Landesbank Baden-Wirttemberg 2.20 09/05/2029 229,276 0.49
250,000 NN Group NV(a) 4.63 13/01/2028 223,495 0.48
300,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(a) 0.88 28/04/2026 246,088 0.53
600,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(a) 5.50 29/12/2027 572,902 1.23
300,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG(a) 2.88 18/06/2027 232,227 0.50
537,000 Samhal Isbyggnadsbolaget i Norden AB(a) 288 30/10/2026 220,592 0.47

®
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300,000 Societe Generale SA(a) 1.13 30/06/2026 243,044 0.52
275,000 Standard Chartered PLC 3.13  19/11/2024 261,521 0.56
285,100 ?Ct)ichting AK Rabobank Certificaten(b), 6.50 29/03/2169 256,784 0.55
300,000 Telefonica Europe BV(a) (b) 5.88 31/03/2024 291,584 0.63
250,000 UniCredit SpA(a) (b) 6.63 03/06/2023 229,352 0.49
14,925,133 32.08

215,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(d) 4.75 28/07/2025 206,615 0.44
525,000 AerCap Holdings NV(a) 5.88 10/10/2024 469,471 1.01
400,000 Allianz SE(a) (b) (d) 3.20 30/10/2027 259,712 0.56
300,000 American International Group Inc(a) 5.75 01/04/2028 278,825 0.60
250,000 ‘I\;gﬁﬂgﬁge'\'gghfgi‘:)ds BV for Zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 221,079 0.48
300,000 ‘L\,‘éjgf'(;? & New Zealand Banking Group 6.75  15/06/2026 285,697 0.61
306,000 Banco do Brasil SA(a) (b) 9.00 18/06/2024 303,858 0.65
325,000 Bank of America Corp(a) (b) 6.30 10/03/2026 322,260 0.69
325,000 Bank of Nova Scotia(a) (b) 4.90 04/06/2025 291,099 0.63
200,000 Barclays PLC(a) (b) 8.00 15/06/2024 185,783 0.40
250,000 Barclays PLC(a) (b) 6.13 15/12/2025 211,453 0.45
420,000 BBVA Bancomer SA(a) 5.13 17/01/2028 348,433 0.75
300,000 BNP Paribas SA(a) (b) (d) 7.38 19/08/2025 285,192 0.61
525,000 BNP Paribas SA(a) (b) 7.38 19/08/2025 499,085 1.07
575,000 BNP Paribas SA(a) (b) 7.00 16/08/2028 500,049 1.07
225,000 BNP Paribas SA(a) (b) (d) 7.75 16/08/2029 208,873 0.45
1,000,000 BPCE SA(a) (d) 3.12 19/10/2031 713,308 1.53
300,000 Charles Schwab Corp(a) (b) 4.00 01/06/2026 247,618 0.53
125,000 Citigroup Inc(a) (b) 4.00 10/12/2025 105,727 0.23
250,000 Citigroup Inc(a) (b) 3.88 18/02/2026 207,524 0.45
325,000 Citizens Financial Group Inc(a) (b) 5.65 06/10/2025 317,882 0.68
300,000 Eig‘(’:)”e PLC for zurich Insurance Co 5.63  24/06/2026 278,605 0.60
325,000 Comerica Inc(a) (b) 5.63 01/07/2025 319,771 0.69
300,000 Credit Agricole SA(a) (b) (d) 7.88 23/01/2024 288,701 0.62
250,000 Credit Agricole SA 8.13 23/12/2025 241,685 0.52
550,000 Credit Agricole SA(a) (b) (d) 8.13 23/12/2025 531,707 1.14
975,000 Credit Suisse Group AG(a) (b) (d) 6.25 18/12/2024 838,672 1.80
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(a) (b) 7.50 30/04/2025 170,583 0.37
400,000 Deutsche Bank AG(a) (b) 6.00 30/10/2025 299,721 0.64
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(a) 3.73 14/10/2030 136,502 0.29
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300,000 Dominion Energy Inc(a) (b) 4.65 15/12/2024 266,197 0.57
250,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co(a) (b) 6.50  19/09/2023 250,058 0.54
600,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(a) (b) 6.38 30/03/2025 540,027 1.16
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(a) (b) 6.00 22/05/2027 165,504 0.36
875,000 ING Groep NV(a) (b) 6.50 16/04/2025 783,545 1.68
450,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(d) 5.02 26/06/2024 421,129 0.91
390,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(a) (b) 5.00 01/08/2024 351,368 0.76
600,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(a) (b) 7.50 27/06/2024 556,760 1.20
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(a) (b) 7.50 27/09/2025 274,831 0.59
500,000 Macquarie Bank Ltd(d) 4.88 10/06/2025 491,086 1.06
100,000 Markel Corp(a) (b) 6.00 01/06/2025 97,838 0.21
550,000 MetLife Inc 6.40 15/12/2036 541,359 1.16
215,000 ?L\I)C Financial Services Group Inc/The(a) 6.00  15/05/2027 201,077 0.43
175,000 EL\I)C Financial Services Group Inc/The(a) 6.20 15/09/2027 165,962 0.36
150,000 Prudential Financial Inc(a) 5.38 15/05/2025 143,062 0.31
1,000,000 Prudential PLC(a) 2.95 03/08/2028 767,658 1.65
400,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd(a) 6.75 02/12/2024 389,713 0.84
250,000 Societe Generale SA(a) (b) 8.00 29/09/2025 237,689 0.51
550,000 Standard Chartered PLC(a) (b) (d) 6.00 26/07/2025 487,227 1.05
400,000 Svenska Handelsbanken(a) (b) 4.38  01/03/2027 326,559 0.70
400,000 Truist Financial Corp(a) (b) 5.13 15/12/2027 326,056 0.70
550,000 UBS Group AG(a) (b) 7.00 31/01/2024 523,625 1.13
725,000 UBS Group AG(a) (b) 7.00 19/02/2025 690,831 1.48
350,000 UBS Group AG(a) (b) 6.88 07/08/2025 326,592 0.70
275,000 UBS Group AG(a) (b) (d) 4.88 12/02/2027 214,523 0.46
200,000 UniCredit SpA(a) 5.86 19/06/2027 166,063 0.36
200,000 UniCredit SpA(a) (d) 5.46 30/06/2030 148,949 0.32
320,000 US Bancorp(a) (b) 3.70 15/01/2027 241,453 0.52
261,000 USB Capital IX(a) (b) 3.53 31/10/2022 198,131 0.43
200,000 Vodafone Group PLC(a) 7.00 04/01/2029 190,395 0.41
150,000 Voya Financial Inc(a) 4.70 23/01/2028 121,165 0.26
350,000 Westpac Banking Corp(a) 4.32 23/11/2026 319,866 0.69
150,000 Westpac Banking Corp(a) (b) 5.00 21/09/2027 125,335 0.27
400,000 ig{:g?t;'(’;g?:f Irefand Designated 3.00  19/01/2031 278,127 0.60
20,905,250 44 .94

40,256,777 86.54
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11,120 Delphi Financial Group Inc 243,250 0.52
243,250 0.52
2,364,627 2,364,627 5.08
2,364,627 5.08
11/10/2022 EUR 333,757 USD 324,740 JPMorgan Chase & Co 2,380 0.00
11/10/2022 EUR 358,580 USD 348,886 Morgan Stanley & Co 2,564 0.01
11/10/2022 usb 86,990 EUR 86,800 Royal Bank of Canada 1,916 0.00
11/10/2022 usD 223,030 EUR 218,764 Westpac Banking Corp 8,616 0.02
11/10/2022 usD 261,049 EUR 255,669 Citibank NA 10,464 0.02
Australia and New Zealand
11/10/2022 usD 378,083 EUR 369,939 Banking Group Ltd 15,500 0.03
11/10/2022 usD 2,146,717 EUR 2,185,147 Morgan Stanley & Co 5,021 0.01
11/10/2022 usD 13,984,133 EUR 13,742,512 UBS AG 514,885 1.11
15/12/2022 usD 5,042,233 GBP 4,405,128 Royal Bank of Canada 119,708 0.26
681,054 1.46
11/10/2022 EUR 313,624 USD 314,406 Citibank NA (7,018) (0.02)
11/10/2022 EUR 372,029 USD 370,485 Westpac Banking Corp (5,854) (0.01)

(12,872) (0.03)
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06/10/2022  USD 103,781 JPY 14,713,229 Citibank NA 2,113 0.00
06/10/2022 usb 134,705 JPY 18,122,000 Morgan Stanley & Co 9,483 0.03
06/10/2022  USD 167,094 JPY 23,380,158 Barclays Bank PLC 5,538 0.01
06/10/2022  USD 385,499 JPY 54,798,932 JPMorgan Chase & Co 6,841 0.01
1171072022 USD 47,660 EUR 47,505 ggzﬂﬁ; iGarZ‘Eg ﬁi‘g Zealand 1,100 0.00
1171072022 USD 81,655 EUR 80,822 Barclays Bank PLC 2,440 0.01
11/10/2022  USD 83,420 EUR 82,648 HSBC Bank PLC 2,415 0.01

29,930 0.07

Australia and New Zealand

11/10/2022  EWR 160,652  USD 164,189 Banking Group Ltd (6,731)  (0.01)
11/10/2022 EUR 2,782,863 USD 2,850,203 Morgan Stanley & Co (122,676) (0.26)
11/10/2022 EUR 2,782,863 USD 2,855,031 JPMorgan Chase & Co (127,504) (0.27)
06/10/2022 JPY 5,779,000 USD 42,111 Citibank NA (2,178) (0.00)
06/10/2022 JPY 15,000,000 USD 111,731 HSBC Bank PLC (8,081) (0.02)
06/10/2022 JPY 30,000,000 USD 210,560 Morgan Stanley & Co (3,261) (0.01)
06/10/2022  JPY 43,728,613  USD 326,275 JPMorgan Chase & Co (24,111) (0.05)
06/10/2022 JPY 670,724,353 USD 4,986,338 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (351,660) (0.76)
06/10/2022  JPY 670,724,353 USD 4,986,098 Deutsche Bank AG (351,419) (0.76)
11/10/2022 usb 112,323 EUR 115,016 Morgan Stanley & Co (406) (0.00)

(998,027)  (2.14)
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2021 30
)

200,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA(® (b) 6.42  08/02/2022 275,063 0.32
350,000 fuseratia & New zealand Banking Group 1.81  16/09/2026 469,409 0.55
50,000 Aviva PLC(® 6.13  16/11/2026 80,999 0.10
100,000 AxA SAG) (0) 5.45  04/03/2026 156,311 0.18
200,000 AxA SA() (b) 6.69  06/07/2026 331,038 0.39
200,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(® 3.13  19/09/2022 273,379 0.32
250,000 Barclays PLC(®) (b) 7.25  15/03/2023 360,084 0.42
250,000 Barclays PLC(®) (b) 7.13  15/06/2025 377,612 0.44
150,000 Barclays PLC(®) 3.75  22/11/2025 217,298 0.26
475,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC(® (®) 4.75  07/12/2027 665,605 0.78
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(® (P) 5.88  28/09/2026 296,153 0.35
100,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.15 10/06/2030 152,356 0.18
200,000 Legal & General Group pLCc(® 5.38 27/10/2025 307,474 0.36
250,000 Legal & General Group PLC(® 5.13  14/11/2028 392,916 0.46
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC(® (®) 5.63  24/03/2031 302,263 0.36
475,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(® (b) 7.63  27/06/2023 694,598 0.82
700,000 M&G PLC(® 5.56  20/07/2035 1,117,101 1.31
250,000 Nationwide Building Society(® (®) 5.75  20/06/2027 374,606 0.44
225,000 NatWest Group PLC(®) 2.11  26/08/2026 303,940 0.36
300,000 NatWest Group PLC(® (P) 5.13  12/05/2027 436,427 0.51
425,000 Pension Insurance Corp PLC(® (®) 7.38  25/07/2029 702,272 0.82
200,000 Prudential PLC 6.13  19/12/2031 365,763 0.43
350,000 RL Finance Bonds No. 2 pLC(® 6.13 30/11/2023 517,918 0.61
200,000 RL Finance Bonds No. 2 PLC(® 4.88  07/04/2039 305,084 0.36
200,000 RSA Insurance Group LTD(® 5.13 10/10/2025 307,686 0.36
200,000 Virgin Money UK PLC(® (® 9.25  08/06/2024 309,239 0.36
225,000 Virgin Money UK PLC(® 5.13  11/09/2025 335,723 0.39

10,428,317 12.24
600,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(a) (b) 4.38  22/09/2025 747,387 0.88
200,000 Ageas SA(a) (b) 3.88  10/12/2029 247,009 0.29
700,000 Ageas SA(a) 1.88  24/05/2031 821,349 0.96
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)
600,000 AIB Group PLC(a) (b) 6.25 23/06/2025 776,165 0.91
325,000 AIB Group PLC(a) 2.88 30/05/2026 404,618 0.48
400,000 Allianz SE(a) (b) 2.63 30/10/2030 467,045 0.55
350,000 ‘I\;gﬁ?zﬁﬁe'\'ghf{;i‘;‘)ds BV for Zurich 3.50  01/10/2026 462,296 0.54
100,000 Aroundtown SA(a) (b) 2.88 12/01/2025 119,579 0.14
300,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA(a) 5.50 27/10/2027 428,352 0.50
600,000 AT&T Inc(a) (b) 2.88 02/03/2025 704,152 0.83
600,000 AXA SA(a) (b) 3.88 08/10/2025 785,585 0.92
400,000 E;”CO Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA2) 5.88  24/09/2023 499,827 0.59
400,000 i‘;")”co Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SAG) 6.00  15/01/2026 531,699 0.62
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA(a) 5.38 12/12/2023 254,621 0.30
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.63 06/05/2026 411,092 0.48
500,000 Banco Santander SA(a) (b) 6.75 25/04/2022 595,541 0.70
1,000,000 Banco Santander SA(a) (b) 4.38 14/01/2026 1,211,543 1.42
275,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(a) (b) 6.00 01/09/2025 354,741 0.42
175,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(a) 1.38 11/05/2026 203,006 0.24
200,000 BAWAG Group AG(a) 2.38 26/03/2024 241,773 0.28
200,000 Bayerische Landesbank(a) 1.00 23/06/2026 233,196 0.27
550,000 BNP Paribas SA(a) (b) 6.13 17/06/2022 661,053 0.78
175,000 BP Capital Markets PLC(a) (b) 3.25 22/03/2026 216,744 0.26
325,000 BP Capital Markets PLC(a) (b) 3.63 22/03/2029 408,527 0.48
600,000 CaixaBank SA(a) (b) 6.38 19/09/2023 752,730 0.88
1,000,000 caixaBank SAa) (b) 6.75 13/06/2024 1,299,183 1.52
200,000 cnp Assurances(a) 4.50 10/06/2027 278,862 0.33
200,000  commerzbank AG(a) 4.00 05/09/2025 255,784 0.30
800,000 commerzbank AG(a) (b) 6.13 09/10/2025 1,016,691 1.19
600,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA(a) (b) 3.25 29/12/2026 718,863 0.84
200,000 credit Agricole SA(a) 1.63 05/06/2025 241,369 0.28
700,000 peytsche Bank AG(a) (b) 6.00 30/04/2022 821,588 0.96
200,000 peytsche Bank AG(a) (b) 4.63 30/10/2027 242,928 0.29
800,000 peytsche Pfandbriefbank AG(a) 2.88 28/06/2022 939,908 1.10
300,000 Electricite de France SA(a) (b) 5.00 22/01/2026 391,232 0.46
450,000 ELM BV for Helvetia Schweizerische 3.38  29/09/2027 588,893 0.69
Versicherungsgesel lschaft AG(a)
600,000 Erste Group Bank AG(a) (b) 6.50  15/04/2024 772,574 0.91
400,000 Erste Group Bank AG(a) 1.63  08/06/2026 481,505 0.57
400,000 Grand City Properties SAGa) (b 1.50  11/03/2026 457,521 0.54
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550,000 Heimstaden Bostad AB(a) (b) 3.25 19/11/2024 654,123 0.77
300,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(a) (b) 6.00 29/09/2023 375,705 0.44
200,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(a) (b) 5.88 20/01/2025 255,693 0.30
1,025,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(a) (b) 7.75 11/01/2027 1,451,494 1.70
1,000,000 KBC Group(a) (b) 4.75 05/03/2024 1,229,936 1.44
700,000 La Mondiale SAM(a) (b) 4.38 24/04/2029 902,089 1.06
300,000 Landesbank Baden-Wuerttemberg 2.20 09/05/2029 372,029 0.44
350,000 NN Group NV(a) 4.63 13/01/2028 486,234 0.57
300,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(a) 0.88 28/04/2026 349,000 0.41
400,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG(a) 2.88 18/06/2027 506,832 0.60
575,000 fgmha”Sbygg”adSbo'aget I Norden AB(2) 2.88  30/10/2026 666,563 0.78
460,100 ?;‘)'Cht'”g AK Rabobank Certificaten(b), 19.44  29/03/2169 767,642 0.90
300,000 Telefonica Europe BV(a) (b) 5.88 31/03/2024 386,800 0.45
450,000 UniCredit SpA(a) (b) 6.63 03/06/2023 554,775 0.65
500,000 \(/;))Ikswagen International Finance NV(a) 4.63 27/06/2028 672,567 0.79
400,000 XLIT Ltd(a) 3.25 29/06/2027 521,365 0.61
31,199,378 36.61

600,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(a) 4.40 27/03/2023 627,748 0.74
600,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(d) 4.75 28/07/2025 666,360 0.78
300,000 AerCap Holdings NV(a) 5.88 10/10/2024 315,376 0.37
400,000 Allianz SE(a) (b) (d) 3.20 30/10/2027 388,166 0.46
425,000 American International Group Inc(a) 5.75 01/04/2028 488,762 0.57
250,000 ‘I\;gﬁﬂgﬁge'\'gghfgi‘:)ds BV for Zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 288,804 0.34
500,000 AT Securities BV(a) (b) 5.25 21/07/2023 526,822 0.62
300,000 ‘L\,‘éjg)a'(;‘;" & New Zealand Banking Group 6.75  15/06/2026 351,927 0.41
306,000 Banco do Brasil SA(a) (b) 9.00 18/06/2024 339,851 0.40
200,000 Banco Santander SA 2.75 03/12/2030 198,890 0.23
450,000 Bank of America Corp(a) (b) 6.30 10/03/2026 522,460 0.61
200,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(a) 4.13 19/09/2022 204,631 0.24
450,000 Bank of Nova Scotia(a) (b) 4.90 04/06/2025 485,844 0.57
1,000,000 Barclays PLC(a) (b) 7.88 15/03/2022 1,030,405 1.21
250,000 Barclays PLC(a) (b) 7.75 15/09/2023 273,437 0.32
200,000 Barclays PLC(a) (b) 8.00 15/06/2024 227,250 0.27
420,000 BBVA Bancomer SA(a) 5.13 17/01/2028 437,850 0.51
300,000 BNP Paribas SA(a) (b) (d) 7.38 19/08/2025 348,823 0.41
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750,000 BNP Paribas SA(a) (b) 7.38 19/08/2025 872,057 1.02
300,000 BNP Paribas SA 4.38 12/05/2026 331,805 0.39
300,000 BNP Paribas SA(a) (d) 2.59 12/08/2030 291,124 0.34
150,000 Charles Schwab Corp(a) (b) 5.38 01/06/2025 166,827 0.20
425,000 Charles Schwab Corp(a) (b) 4.00 01/06/2026 443,474 0.52
1,175,000 Citigroup Inc(a) (b) 4.70 30/01/2025 1,215,409 1.43
175,000 Citigroup Inc(a) (b) 4.00 10/12/2025 180,966 0.21
350,000 Citigroup Inc(a) (b) 3.88 18/02/2026 357,574 0.42
375,000 Citigroup Inc 4.13 25/07/2028 419,072 0.49
450,000 Citizens Financial Group Inc(a) (b) 5.65 06/10/2025 507,547 0.60
300,000 E,'[g‘(’f)”e PLC for Zurich Insurance Co 5.63  24/06/2026 348,054 0.41
450,000 Comerica Inc(a) (b) 5.63 01/07/2025 506,682 0.59
500,000 Credit Agricole SA(a) (b) (d) 7.88 23/01/2024 558,962 0.66
850,000 Credit Agricole SA() (b) 7.88 23/01/2024 950,235 1.11
250,000 Credit Agricole SA(a) (b) 8.13 23/12/2025 302,580 0.35
300,000 Credit Suisse Group AG(a) (b) 7.13 29/07/2022 312,750 0.37
200,000 Credit Suisse Group AG(a) (b) 7.50 17/07/2023 215,000 0.25
325,000 Credit Suisse Group AG(a) (b) (d) 7.50 11/12/2023 356,688 0.42
1,400,000 Credit Suisse Group AG(a) (b) (d) 6.25 18/12/2024 1,515,500 1.78
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(a) (b) 7.50 30/04/2025 221,200 0.26
400,000 Deutsche Bank AG(a) (b) 6.00 30/10/2025 424,520 0.50
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(a) 3.73 14/01/2031 207,634 0.24
300,000 Dominion Energy Inc(a) (b) 4.65 15/12/2024 322,249 0.38
250,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co(a) (b) 6.50 19/09/2023 274,798 0.32
450,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(a) (b) 6.25 23/03/2023 469,375 0.55
850,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(a) (b) 6.38 30/03/2025 929,573 1.09
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(a) (b) 6.00 22/05/2027 219,806 0.26
850,000 ING Groep NV(a) (b) 6.88 16/04/2022 878,118 1.03
1,250,000 ING Groep NV(a) (b) 6.50 16/04/2025 1,385,938 1.63
850,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(d) 5.02 26/06/2024 919,904 1.08
147,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co.(a) (b) 3.60 30/01/2022 147,695 0.17
550,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co.(a) (b) 5.00 01/08/2024 575,633 0.67
250,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co.(a) 2.96 13/05/2030 260,536 0.31
600,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(a) (b) 7.50 27/06/2024 675,000 0.79
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(a) (b) 7.50 27/09/2025 349,500 0.41
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4.58 10/12/2025 335,205 0.39
500,000 Macquarie Bank Ltd(d) 4.88 10/06/2025 554,850 0.65
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150,000 Markel Corp(a) (b) 6.00 01/06/2025 167,625 0.20
550,000 MetLife Inc 6.40  15/12/2036 704,822 0.83
250,000 Nationwide Building Society(a) 4.13  18/10/2027 273,560 0.32
575,000 NatWest Group PLC(a) (b) 8.00 10/08/2025 682,813 0.80
200,000 Popular Inc 6.13 14/09/2023 215,655 0.25
800,000 Prudential Financial Inc(a) 5.63  15/06/2023 851,401 1.00
550,000 Prudential Financial Inc(a) 5.20 15/03/2024 593,163 0.70
225,000 Prudential Financial Inc(a) 5.38 15/05/2025 249,206 0.29
400,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd(a) 6.75  02/12/2024 455,079 0.53
600,000 Societe Generale SA(d) 4.25 14/04/2025 648,683 0.76
250,000 Societe Generale SA(a) (b) 8.00  29/09/2025 294,500 0.35
775,000 Standard Chartered PLC(a) (b) (d) 6.00  26/07/2025 852,500 1.00
400,000 Svenska Handelsbanken(a) (b) 4.38 01/03/2027 423,963 0.50
400,000 Truist Financial Corp(a) (b) 5.13 15/12/2027 432,915 0.51
550,000 UBS Group AG(a) (b) 7.00  31/01/2024 602,250 0.71
1,050,000 UBS Group AG(a) (b) 7.00 19/02/2025 1,212,750 1.42
350,000 UBS Group AG(a) (b) 6.88  07/08/2025 399,438 0.47
200,000 UniCredit SpA(a) 5.86  19/06/2027 222,087 0.26
200,000 UniCredit SpA(a) (d) 5.46 30/06/2030 221,052 0.26
261,000 USB Capital 1X(a) (b) 3.50  01/11/2021 257,893 0.30
300,000 Vodafone Group PLC(a) 7.00  04/01/2029 367,500 0.43
200,000 Voya Financial Inc(a) 4.70 23/01/2028 210,736 0.25
150,000 Wells Fargo & Co. 7.95 15/11/2029 205,739 0.24
350,000 Westpac Banking Corp(a) 4.32 23/11/2026 386,294 0.45
150,000 Westpac Banking Corp(a) (b) 5.00 21/09/2027 160,230 0.19
400,000 ig;:g?tg'gg‘?:f Ireland Designated 3.00  19/01/2031 399,282 0.47
38,218,382 44 .84

79,846,077 93.69
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11,120 Delphi Financial Group Inc 264,100 0.31
2,035 GMAC Capital Trust I 51,364 0.06
315,464 0.37

3,149,023 3,149,023 3.69
3,149,023 3.69

27/10/2021 usb 11,875,422 GBP 8,536,989 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 364,212 0.43
24/11/2021 usD 32,464,156 EUR 27,405,579 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 670,513 0.79
1,034,725 1.22

24/11/2021 EUR 43,692 USD 51,214 Barclays Bank PLC (527) (0.00)
27/10/2021 GBP 744,274 USD 1,023,630 HSBC Bank PLC (20,056) (0.02)

(20,583) (0.02)

State Street Bank & Trust

17/11/2021 usb 42,662  JPY 4,695,903 Co. 561 0.00
17/11/2021 usD 244,192 JPY 26,889,953 Morgan Stanley & Co 3,114 0.00
17/11/2021 usb 575,463  JPY 63,775,883 Citibank NA 3,690 0.01
24/11/2021 usb 74,972  EUR 64,212 HSBC Bank PLC 479 0.00
24/11/2021 usD 255,814 EWR 218,846 Barclays Bank PLC 1,927 0.00

9,771 0.01
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24/11/2021 EUR 3,794,066 USD 4,486,271 Morgan Stanley & Co. (84,715) (0.10)
24/11/2021  EUR 3,794,066  USD 4,489,701 gg?te Street Bank & Trust (88,145)  (0.11)
17/11/2021  JPY 9,696,274  USD 88,193 gg?te Street Bank & Trust (1,263)  (0.00)
24/11/2021  JPY 954,028,437 USD 8,709,097 gg?te Street Bank & Trust (155,472)  (0.18)
24/11/2021  JPY 954,028,438 USD 8,708,946 JPMorgan Chase & Co. (155,320)  (0.18)
(484,915)  (0.57)
79,846,077  93.69
315,464 0.37
3,149,023 3.69
1,034,725 1.21
(20,583)  (0.02)
9,771 0.01
(484,915)  (0.57)
1,378,591 1.62
85,228,153  100.00
@ 2021 30
()
©
@ 1933 144
EUR
JPY
GBP
USD
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Staternents of Financial Position
As at 30 September 2022

Hotes 30-Sep-2022 10-Sep-2021
usp usp

Assets
Current Assets
Financial assels at fair value through profit or loss 3c) 4 43575638 84,355 060
Dividend receivable 3k 5534 —
Interest receivable 3(b) 516,028 889 272
Due from brokers:

Cuollateral amounts 3= 540,000 260,000
Receivable for Units subscribed 3(gh 8 200418 388,158
Other assets 530 25823
Cash and cash equivalents 3d)y, 12 5,029,622 1,066,268
Total Assels 50,059,068 87,085,581
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 3ich 4 1,010.598 505428
Due to brokers:

Collateral amounts 3(e) 800,000 &10.000
Payable for investments purchased 2 1,054 177 208
Payable for Units redeemed 3(g) 8 _ 204 481
Investment management fees payable 7 (@) 378,098 174,567
Distribution fees pavable 7 (d) 93178 174 567
Audit fees payable 41,114 41,825
Legal fees payable 23723 17.025
Administration and transfer agent fees payable 7 {e) 12,100 8,087
Custodian senvice fees payable T 11838 8579
Manager fees payable 7 ib) 8240 11,798
Agent company fees payable Tig 3454 5,545
Trustee fees payable 7 (e} 2,790 3747
Miscellaneous fees payable 452 542
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Units) 3,541,242 1,857 428
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units 46,517,826 85,228,153

Thie accompanyeg notes fom an inbegral part of B financial aterments
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022

Motes 30-Sap-2022 30-Sep-2021
usp usp
Income
Interest income 3(b) 18,228 44
Interest from financial assets at fair value through proft or loss 3(b) 2,558 033 3,218,738
Dividend income (k) 26,072 47 877
Met realized gain/(loss) on financial assets and fnancial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on:

Investments (1,780,064) 1,788 647

Foreign currency 1,455,987 {775.532)
Met change in unrealized gainf{loss) on fnancial assets and

financial liabilties at fair value through profi or loss on:

Investments (16,217,056) 435,201

Foreign currency (844 317) 222 658
Net Income/{Loss) (14,783,126) 4,938,631
Operating Expenses
Imvestment management fees 7(a) 518,931 540 364
Distribution fees 7 (d) 516,930 G40, 364
Administration and transfer agent fees T 48 400 48 537
Custodian sendce fees T 47 780 55,087
Legal fees 45,475 105,380
Audit fees 40 404 40,300
Manager fees 7 35,604 43,582
Agent company fees 7 ig) 19,460 24,014
Trustes fees T () 128973 16,008
Miscellaneous expense 31,280 2,
Total Operating Expenses 1,320,237 1,617,338
Met Incomal{Loss) from Operations (16,103,363} 3,331,203
Financea Costs:
Distributions to particpating Unitholders 3 (), 10 2,154, 860 3,046 874
Profity{ Loss) after distributions and before Withholding Tax (18,258, 223) 274 419
Withholding Tax {60,034 ) {58003}
Change in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units from Operations {18,318,257) 217,426

Thie accompanyeg notes fom an inbegral part of B financial aterments
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022

Notes 30-Sap-2022 30-Sep-2021

UsD UsD

Met Assets Altributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating

Units at Beginning of Year 85,228,153 64,556,212
Total Proceeds from redesmable participating Units issued a 17,027 558 37415015
Total Fayments for redeemable participating Units redeemed g (37 419,828) (16.860,500)
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

paricipating Units from cperations {18,318.257) 217,426
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End 46,517,826 85,228,153

Thie accormpanyeng notes fom an inbegal poart of B financial gaterments
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022

Hotes 30-Sep-2022 30-Sep-2021

UsD UsD
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets attnbutable to halders of redeemable

participating Units from cperations {18,318,257) 217,426
Adjustment for;
Exchange gainsf{lossas) on cash 5611 14,545
Distributions to participating Unitholders 3 (h), 10 2,154,860 3,045 574
Interest income {18,229) (44)
Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (2.558,033) (3.216.736)
Dividend income (26,072) (47,877}
Withholding tax B0.034 56,903
Total {18,700,086) 71,181
Met {Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets:
Due from brokers:

Collateral amounts 3ie) {280,000} {260,000)
Mher assels 25,293 (25.823)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 40,779,422 (18,014,148}
Met Increase/{Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:

Due to brokers:

Collateral amounts 3ie) 280,000 380,000
Payable for invesiments purchased 2 1,053,969 (200.211)
Ivestment management fees payable Tia) 204 531 41,666
Legal fees payable 6,608 (6,265)
Administration and transfer agent fees payable T e} 4,033 (2.896)
Custodian senice fees payable Tif} 3,350 1.276
Payable to Unitholders - (32,853)
Miscellaneous fees payable (40} 148
Audit fees payable (711} {175)
Trustee fees payable Tie) (857} 517
Agent company fees payable Tig) (H052) 1,562
Manager fees payable 7ib) (3,547} 2,583
Distribution fees payable 7(d) (81,389} 41,656
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 505 401 410,337
Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities 23,802,924 17.631,436)
Interest received (net of withholding taz) 2 BED 472 3,038,746
Dividend received 19,238 47 877
Met Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities 26,711,634 (14,543, 813)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Proceeds received from redeemable participating Units issued 17,126,300 37,025,857
Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed (37.714,109) (19,320,254)
Distributions to participating Unithelders (2,154,880} (2.046.674)
Met Cash Provided by/(Used in) Financing Activities (22,742,669) 14,658,729
Exchange gainsilosses) on cash {5611} (14,545}
Met increasef{decrease) in cash 3,963 354 100,371
Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year 1,066 268 985 857
Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year 5,020,622 1,066,268
The accomparying nobes fomn an mdegnal port of B fnano al aterments I
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022

W

Srganizatisn

G5 CoCos & Capital Securibes Fund (the “Sub-Trust’) is a sub-rust of MUGC G5 Cayran Fund (the “Trust?), The
Trust is an open-ended exempted urribrella trust established by a truest dead under the Trusts Act 2011 (Revision) ol the
Cayman |slands dated 10 February 2010 (as supplemented or amended from tifne Lo ime, the “Trust Desd”) execuled
by Brown Brothers Harnman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee”) and Mitsubishi UIF.) Investor Services &
Banking {Luxembourg) 5.A. (the “Manager™). The Trust is reguiated under the Muteal Funds Act (Revised).

Goldman Sachs Assat Management International ("GSAMI%), a related party to the Sub-Trust, serves as Investment
Manager pursuant to an investrment management agreement (“Management Agresment”) with the Sub-Trust. The
Imvestment Manager is responsible for overseeing and monitoring the day-to-day operations of the Sub-Trusts affairs
regarding their investrments,

The investment Manager appolnted Goldman Sachs Assets Management Co., Ltd, Goldman Sachs Asset Managerment
L.P. and Goldman Sachs Assel Management (Singapore) Pte, Ltd., sach a related party of the Goldman Sachs Group,
Inc. ("Goldman Sachs?) as Investment Advisors, each an “Investment Advizor® and together the “Investment Advisors®
pursuant Lo a Master Intercompany Sule-Advisory Agreement and a Master intercompany Sub-Advisory and Participating
Afiliate Services Agresment, respectively (collectively, the “Investment Advisory Agreements’). Under the Imvestment
Advisory Agreerments, the Insestment Advizors provide the Sub-Trust with continuous professional investment advice,
and effects and manages all transactions on behalfl of the Sub-Trust. As compensation for services rendered under the
Investrment Adviscry Agreemants, the Investment Advisors receive a fee

The Sub-Trust commenced operations and launched Unit classes on the following dates:

Class of Units Commence ment Dates
Class ELIR [MCwel } 0 Juns 2014
Clags EUR [S08st) 10 Jure 2014
Clags Y (MDist) 10 Jurs 2014
Class P {SDnst) 10 Juna 3014
Class S0 [MDast ) 10 June 2004
Class LIS (SEal) 10 o 2014

The Sub-Trust will be terminated on 28 September 2028, unless the Manager extends the duration of the Sub-Trust at
its discretion on consultation with the Trustee and the Investment Manager.

The fnancial staterments are presented in WSD (United States Dollar™), the Sul-Trust's functional and presentation
currency. The Imvestrment Manager considers that this cumency most accurately represaents the economic effects of the
undedlying ransactions, events and condtions af the Sub-Trust.

Investment Objective

The investment objective of the Sub-Trust is to achieve atractive total returns consisting of mcome generation and
capital appreciation through investment into a dversified portfolis mainly consisting of Contingent Capital Sacurities (or
Contingent Converible Securities, "CoCos”) and prefermed securities and subordinated term debt securities (collactively,
“Capital Securites”) issued by global financial institutions and other entities, including banks and insurance companies.
In relation to CoCosg, these ane & type of capital security whose terms provide that all or a part of principal may be
wiritten-down of may be converted into equity under certain triggening events (e.g., capital adequacy ratio falls balow a
pre-set limit) in order to malintain financial solvency of a financzal institution.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

Financial Statements

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of the financial statemants is in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS").
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of
financial assets and labilities (ncluding dervative instruments) at fair value through prof or loss, The preparation of

the fnancial statemants requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that may afect the amounts
regorted in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates,
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022

(a)

(b

(e}

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Statements {continued)
Bagis of Proparation of Financial Statements (eontinued)

i. Mew standards, amendments and interpretations effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 Januwary 2021 and were effective or applicable to the Sub-Trust

'Is‘h-r; are no new standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that have been adopled by the
Wb Trugt.

Ik Wew standards, amendments and interpretations issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Sub-Trust

There are no new standards, interpretabions or amendments to existing standards that are not yet efective that would
be expected to have a significant impact on the Sub-Trust.

Investment Transactions, Related Investrent Income and Operating Expenses

The Sub-Trust records its investment tranzactions on a trade date basis, Realized gain: and losses are based on
the First b First Out ("FIFQ?) method, Dividend income and dividend expense are recorded on the ex-chvidend date
and interast and interest expense are accrued over the life of the investment. Overdraft expenses which are accrued
as incurred, if any, are included in interest expense. Interest from financial assels at fair value through profit or loss
indudes accretion of market discount, criginal issue dscounts and amortizabion of premiunts and is recorded into
income owver the life of the underlying imvestment. Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
and dividend income are recognized and presented on a gross basis before withholdng tax, if any, in the Statements
of Comprehensive Income, Interest incorme includes interest fom cash and cash oquivalents, Reimbursement of
Bxpenses is represented in the Staternants of Comprehensive Income, if any.

Operating expenses are recognized on an accnual basis,
Transacton costs, when incurred, are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive income.

A giruetured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or simdar rights are not the dominant factor in
deciding who controls the entty, such as when any voling rights relate to administrative tasks only and the relevant
aciivities are directed by means of contractual arrangements. A structured entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; (a) restricted activities, (b} a namow and well-defined objective. such as to provide investment
oppordunities for investors by passing on nisks and rewards associated with the assels of the stuchemed entity to
imeestors, (c) insufficient equity to permit the structured entity to finance its activittes without subordinated financial
suppart and (d) financing in the form of multiple contraciually linked instruments to investors that create concentrations
of credit or other risks {tranches).

Fimanclal Assets and Financial Liabliities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss
i Classificaton

The Sub-Trust classifies its investments based on both the Sub-Trust's business madel for managing those financial
assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assets i managed
and performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Sub-Trust is primarily focused on fair value information and
uses that information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions, The Sub-Trust has nof taken the option
toirmevocably designate any equity secunties as fair value through other comprehensive income. The contractual cash
flows of the Sub-Trust's debt secwities are solely principal and interest, however, these securities are neither held
for the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for collecting contractual cash flows and for sale.
The collection of contractual cash fiows is only incidental o ackieving the Sub-Trust's busness model's objective.
Consequently, all investments are measured at fair value through prefit or loss.

i Recogntion and Derecogrifion

The Sub-Trust recognizes financial assets and financial liakdites on the date it becomes party lo the contractual
provisions of the imvestment. Purchases and sales of financial assets and financial liakilities are recognized using rade
date accounting. From trade date, any gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial assets or
financial [eabilities are recorded in the Statements of Comgprehensive Income,
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financlal Liabilities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss (continued;
i Riacegntion and Derbcogrition (continued)

Financial assets are derecognized when the nghts ta receive cash flows from the invesiments have expired or the Sub-
Trust has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of cwnership.

i Fair Value Measurernent Principles

Under IFRS 9, classification and measurernent of debt assets will be driven by the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the fnancial assets. Adebt nstrument is measured
at armotized cost if the objective of the business modal i5to holdthe financials asset for the collection of the contractual
cash flows and the contractual cash flows under the instument sclely represents payments of principal and interast
["SPPI).

A debt instrument is measured at fair value through comgrehensive income if the objective of the business model is
to hold the financial asset both to collect contractual cash flows from SPP1 and to sall. All other debt instrurnents mist
be recognized at fair value thraugh profit or loss. An may however, at initial recognition, irevocably designate
a financal asset as measured at fair value through or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a
mdasureent or recognition nconsistency.

Derivative and equity instruments are measured al fair value through profit or loss unless, for squity instruments not
held for trading. an imevocable option is taken to measure at fair value through other comprehensive incorme,

Under IFRS 2 the Sub-Trust's nvestment portfolio continues to be initally recorded at their transaction paice and then
measured at fair value subsequent to initial recognition. Gains and losses arnising from changes in the fair value of the
‘fnancial assels or fnancial liakilities at fair value through profit or boss’ category are presented in the Staterments of
Comprehensive Income in the pericd in which they arise.

Financial assets classified as receivables are camied at amortized cost, if amy. Financial liabilties, other than those
at fair value through proft or loss, are measured at amortized cost. Fimancial liabilities arising from redeermakbie Units
issued by the SubeTrust ane carried at the redermplion amount representing the Unitholders” ight to a residual amount
ofthe Sub-Trust's Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units (et Assets™).

The fair value of all securities and derivatives is determined according to the follewing policies.

{iil)  Debf Securties
Dbt securities, comprising corporate debt, are valued on the basis of dealer mﬁliw quotations or by using a third

party pricmg senvice. When a dabt secunty has bean identified a3 being in default, the interest acernual on the defauled
security may be stopped and, upen confimation from relevant parties, the amount receivable may ba written off.

(12} Exchange Listed Assets and Liabiites

The fair value of exchange traded financial investments, comprising common stock and short-term investments, is
bazed upon quobted market prices at the year end date without any deduction for estimated futue transaction costs.

] Maney Market Imvestrents
Maney marked imestments are valued at amontized eost, which apprexdmates: fair value.

(i) Sharez in Collactive Imestment Schemes

The fair value of investments in oper-ended imvestroent funds, induding collective investment schemes. is based
upon the oficial published Met Asset Value (NAV) per share as supplied by the administrative agent of the Rinds in
accordance with valuation policy of applicable funds as cutlined in the respective Ofaring Memorandum,
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)
Financial Assets and Financlal Liabilities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss (continued;
fil Fair Valie Measurament Principles (contipued)

{5 Derhatives

A derivative is an instrument whose fair value is derived from an underlying instrument, index reference rate or a
combinatson of these factors. Derivatve instruments may be privately negotisted contracts whach are often referred to
as over the counter ("OTCT) denvatives or they may be listed and traded on an exchange. Dervative contracts may
imeohve future commitmients to purchase or sell financial mstruments or commodities at specified terms on a specified
date, or to exchange interest payment streams or currencies based on a notional or contractwal amount.

Derivative contracts ane stated at fair value and recognized as financial assets and financial liabdites on the Statements
of Financial Pesition. Gains and losses resulting from the change in the fair value are reflected on the Staterments of
Comprehensive Income as a component of change in unrealized gainfloss). Realized gains of losses are recorded on
termination or from periodic cash flow payments.

(ii5al  Forward Foregn Curency Contracts

In & forward foreign currency contract, the Sub-Trust agrees to recerve or deltver a foosd quantity of one currency for
ancther, at a pre-determined price at a future date. Purchases and sales of forward foreign cumency contracts having
the same notional value, settlerent date, counterparty and right to settle net are generally offset {which result in a nat
foreign cumency position of zero with the counterparty) and any realized gains or lesses are recognized on trade date.

Forward foreign cumency contracts are valued at msd by third party pricing seevice providers.

(5} AN Securbies and Dermalios

If a gquoted market price = not available from a third party pricing service or a dealer, or a quotation iz believed
to be materiafly inaccurate, the fair value of the investment iz determined by using valuation techniques. “Valuation
techniques include the use of recent market transactions, reference to the eurrent fair value of ancther investment that
is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses or any other techniques that provides a reliable estmate of
prices obtained in actual market transactions.

Such securities and derivatives shall be valued at their probable realization value as determined by a Valuer, The Valuer
during the years ended 30 Septernber 2022 and 30 September 2021 was Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC and the valuation
function was performed by Goldman Sachs Asset Management Division Controllers (AMD Controllers).

The investrents have been valued in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles that require the use
of certain estimates and assumplions. Akhough these estimates and assumptions are based on the best availabie
infarmation, actual results could be matenally diferent from these eslimates.

Thera ware no securities where the Valuer was used o debermine fair value during the years ended 30 Septermber 2022
and 30 September 2021,

v Transfers bebween levels of the fair valve herachy

Transfers botween lovels of the fair value hisrarchy, if any, are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the
regoring year.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents (short term, highly liquid imvestments that are readity converdible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject bo an insignificant risk of changes in value), including tima deposits and certificates of deposit,
are valued at amonized cost, which approximates fair value.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (continued)
Total Cash

Cash and Cash
Cash Eguivalents Egquivalents

usD LsD uso
30-Sep-20a2 7,765 S0 857 5028602
3002071 207 1,065 571 1 (156, 263

Due fromto Brokers

D frormto brokers consists primaridy of cash oollateral (for derivative contracts) and margin amounts recevable from/
payable tothe Sub-Trust's cleanng brokers and various counterparties, Collatoral amounts dus fromto broker balances
are valued at cost. The amounts receivable from and payable to brokers represents cash settled in the Sub-Trust's
broker accounts. These balances are related to cash held as collateral or margin on swaps and futures with clearing
counterparties, ftures margin cash receivableipayable to the Sub-Trust's futures clearing merchants, and centralty
clearad swaps margin cash receivabla/payable tothe Sub-Trust's centrally cleared swaps cleanng manchants.

These amocunts are recognized initially at fair value and subzequently measured at amortized cost. The Sub-Trust's
due from brokers balances are subject to the expected credit loss model within IFRS 9. No balances are considered
impaired and no amounts have been written of in the penod.

Collateral amounts and margn amounts incheded in due fromto brokers are disclosed in the Statements of Fmancial
Position as at 30 Septernber 2022 and 30 September 2021, respectively.

Forelgn Currency Translation

Transacbons in foresgn cumrencies are translated at the foreign cumency exchange rate in effect at the date of the
transaction. Aseets and liabilities of the Suls-Trust denominated in foreign currencies are transiated into the functional
currency of the Sub-Trust at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the year end date.

Foreign currency exchange differences arsing on transiation and realized gains and losses on disposals or settlements
of assets and Babilites are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. Foreign currency exchange gains
of losses relating to investments at fair value through profit or loss and all other foreign currency exchange gaing o
lesses refating to monetary items, induding cash, are reflected in the net realized gainf{loss) on investments or net
change in unrealized gainf{loss) on investments in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income.

Redeermabie Units

All redeemable participating Units issued by the Sub-Trust provides the Unitholders with the right to redeem for cash at
the value proportionate to the Uinitholder's share in the Sub-Trust's net assets on the redemption date. In accordance
with LAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation”, such Units have been classfied as a financial labiity at the value of

the redemption amount in the Statements of Financial Position. The Sub-Trust is contractually obliged to redeesm Units
in accordance with the Ofering Mamarandum

Distributions Payable to Holders of Redeemable Units

Distribubons/Chvidends payable on the redesmable participating Unéts are recognized in the Statements of
Comprahensive Income as Finance Costs,

Financial Assels and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profil or Loss

The three levels ol the falr value hiecarchy under the armendment to IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement™ are described
bl ewar:

Level 1 — Unadusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or liabilities:
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities st Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Level 2 - Qucted prices in markets that are not active or financial instruments for which significant inputs are cbservable
{including but not limited to quated prices for similar securities, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, volatility and credit
spieads), eithes dirgctly o indiractly, This rmay mclude the Valuer's assumptions in delerrening Bir vilkis measuramant;

Level 3 = Prices or valuations that require significant uncbservable inputs (including the Valuer's assumptions in
determining fair value measurermant),

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety shall be
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measuremnent in its entirety. For
this purpose, the significance of an input i assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety. If a fair
value measurement uses observable inputs that regquire significant adjustment based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement ks a Level 3 measurernent. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement
in its entirety requires judgment. considering factors specific to the asset of liability,

Ag @t 30 September 2022 and 30 September 2021, the financial assels at fair value through profit of loss comain
imeastments in underkying funds that have been fmr valued in accordance with the policies set out above. The shares
of the underlying funds ane not pullicly traded; redemptions can onty be made by the investor Bsnds on the redemption
dates and are subject to the required notice pericds specified in the Ofenng Memorandum. A5 a result the carrying
value of the underlying funds may not be indicative of the value ultimately realized on redemption.

The fair value of the investments in the underlying funds is primarily bazed on the latest available redemption price as
regorted by the adrrinistrater of the undedying funds, The investor funds may make adjustments to the value based on
considerations such as, liquidty of the invester funds’ holding in the undedying funds or their underying investrments,
the value date of the MAY provided and any restricions on redampticn s,

The following tables show financial assets and financial liabilities recognized at fair value, analyzed between the three
lovels described provioushy:

Financial Assets measured ot fair vaiue
A0-Gep 2002
Fairvalue megsuremant gt 20-5ep- 3022

L irval 1 I.IE [ e =] Ll 3 LUED Tgui I..I'\.E

Fmancsdl assalts af Tar value hrough proflt or loss

Corporala Bonds - 40 258,717 - 40,256 777
ivestment Fund 3358 52T — — 2354 837
Praformed Stodk - 243,250 - 245250
Fonward Foreign Cumency Confracts — T10 G854 — THO S
Tokd N 3! ¥ i AT = qinEpm
Financial Liabflites measured at fair valus
30-Sep-2022
Far valus mbaturkment ol W-Sep=2031
Lerend 1 LIS Ll 3 LISE Lewal 3 LISE Tr.t.E LIS
Fnancsal labdibes a8 Mar valud Dhrough profil o ioss
Forvard Foreign Cumency Confracts — 1,010,868 — 1,000,508
Tole — T OO B = TomEE
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities st Far Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

Financial Assets measured at fair value
30-Sep-2021
Fair value measuremert at 20-5ep-2021

Level 1 LisD Loyl 3 LISE Lovel 2USD  ___ ToalUsh

Fmancal assets al far valus through profl or Joss

Corporate Bonds — Ta.Bag.077 _ T3 246 07T
Investmant Fund 3040023 - - ERE Rk
Fratamed Socks = 215,464 = 35464
Fonweard Foreign Cumency Confracts — 1,044 446 — 1,084 4596
Tl FRETIFEY 1 206 AT — &4 355 R
Financial LiabRities measured &t Tair valus
A0-Sep-2021

Fair vadus measuremant at 30-Sep- 2021
Lenval 1 LIS Loerrail  LREDY Lewal 3 LSE Total LIS

Fnancsal lisbdities a2 fairvalise through poft or loss
Fonward Foreign Cumency Condracts — S05 4082 — S5 A6
Tofal = S A% = S A

Dwring the years anded 30 September 2022 and 30 September 2021, there were no transfers bebweaen Level 1, Level 2
and Level 3 of the fair vakee hierarchy for financial assets and financial liabilities which were recorded at fair value.

There were no securities leveled &t Level 3 at 30 September 2022 and 30 September 2021,

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities not carried af fair value but for which Tair value is disclosed

Cash and cash equivalents and bank overdraft are classified a3 Level 1. All cther assets and kabllibes not measured at
Fair value but for which fair value is disclosed are classified as Level 2. Refer to the Statements of Financial Position for
a breakdown of assets and liakidities and to Mobe 3{c) for B description of the valuation technigues.

The puttable value of redesmable paticipating Units classified a3 a financial liabdity is calculated based on the net
diference between total assets and all othes Rabiliies of a8 Sub-Trust in accordance with the Sub-Trust's Offering
Memorandum. These Units are not traded on an active market. A demand feature is attached to these Units, as they
are redeemable at the holders” option and can be put back to the Sub-Trust at any dealing date for cash equal to
progportionate Linits of the Sub-Trust's NAY attributable to the Units ciass. The fair value is based on the amount payable
on demand, discounted from the first date that the amount could be required to be paid The impact of dscounting
in this instance is not materal, As such, Level 2 is deemed to be the most appropriate categorization for net assels
atiributable to holders of redeemable participating Linits.

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Derhathes

In erder to better define its contractual rights and to Secure rights that will help the Sub-Trust ritigate s counterpa
rigk, the Sub-Trust may enter inte an Internabonal Swaps and Dervatives Associabion, Inc. Master Agreement (IS
Master Agreement’) or similar agreements with its derivative contract counterparties. An ISDA Master Agreement
is a bilateral agreament between the Sub-Trust and a counterparty that governs OTC dervatives, induding foreign
exchange contracts, and typically contains, among other things, collateral posting terms and netting provisions in the
event of a default and/or termination event. The provisions of the ISDA Master Agreement typically permit a single
not payment in the event of a defaul (close-out netting) or similar event, mcluding the banknaptey or insahency of the
countenparty.

Collaberal and margin requirements differ between exchange traded denvabtives and OTC dervatives. Margm
recuingmants are established by the broker or clearing house for exchange-traded and centrally cleared dervatives
(fmancial frtures contracts, options and centrally cleared swaps) pursuant to the governing agreements for those
instrument types. Brokers can ask for margin in excess of the minimum in certain eircumstances. Collateral terms ane
contract-specific for OTC dedvatives (foreign currency exchange contracts, options and certain swaps). Fer derivatives
traded under an ISDA Master Agreement. the collateral requirements are typically calculated by netting the mark-to-
market amount for each transaction under such agreement and comparing that amount to the value of any collateral
currently pledged by the Sub-Trust and the counterparty. Additionally, the Sub-Trust may be required to post addtional
collateral to the counterparty in the form of initial margin, the terms of which weould be outlined in the confimation of
the OTC transaction.

(=]
&
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Offsefting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)
Dernatnves (confinued)

For fmancial rporting purposes, cash collateral that has baen pledged Lo cover obligations of the Sub- Trust and cash
collateral received from the counterparty, if any, is reported separately on the Statements of Financial Position as due
fromv/due to brokes. Mon-cash collateral pledged by the Sub-Trust, if any, is noted in the Schedules of Investments.
Generally, the amount of collateral due Fom of 1o a counterparty must excesd a rrinimum transfer amount threshobd
before a transfer is required to be made. To the extent amounts dueto the Sub-Trust fom its counterparties are not fully
collateralized, contractually or atherwise, the Sub-Trust bears the sk of loss Fom counterparty nonperformance, The
Sub-Trust attempts to mitigate counterparty nisk by only entenng into agreements with counterparties that it believes to
be of good standing and by monitoring the financial stabily ofthoze counterparties.

Addtionally, the nelting of assets and lwabilities and the offseting of collateral pledged or received are basad on
contractual netting’set-of provisions in the 15D Master Agreement or similar agreements, However, in the event of a
default or inschvency of a counterparty, a court could determine that such rights are not enforceable due to restrictions
or prohibitions against the right of seted that mey be imposed due to a partieular jurisdiction’s bankruptcy o insalvency
laws,

The fallowingtables set forth the Sub-Trust's net exposure for OTC dervatve instruments that are subject to enforceable
master netting arangements or similar agreements at 30 September 2022 and 30 Septernber 2021,

30-Sep-2022
Anawtn B veativad Lishlmed
Mt Danwaiive Colateral
Axiats R e Hat
Farwards Farwards (Uiabiktiesy  Pledged'|  Ameunt|

Bapriraiey g barw Tealard

(Bankeng oS L 18, 80 {8, 731§ L] . R ]
Bt by & ok PR ran 2 1A . ram
£ BEan 1k LEELH] 1,198 1, . LR
Dmderke Bark 87 " T AR AT ST, [ LE ]
HEEC Bank PLC 815 o1, 031} 15,505 v 5, )
S Morgan Chase L Cp BT MR L rA L] HE IR
Mgt gan Gl 4 Co 17,089 26,85 RLi & RET] [k ¥ ]
Pyl B e of C-anmdda L] Ll Fel V28 BR .
[Provysed B sl of Shpalan LG (E-1H. o] 35t Bk 2008 1,680
UBE AG E1L 385 514 585 {514, B35

Wampi Aarding Cars B E1E {5 E54y TTEY - 2 TED
Tom Tro st TG0 ) = T T T

N} o i i A0 S Bk ot nETIeE n Ti SEEreatE of Finans il Poetons
T K ] il s e mef STt s () o ssunderparly i B and o Sifagt bareed on e Gontrastual w0 mgtls unee [N agresment Miel Moyl enckiok
w ararcoiaeaia il amount

J0-Fep-2021
ety v A SRt Dot v v L
Hit Denwaive  Colatersl
Arsals (R v Hat
Forwards Fonwards [Uiabeities)  Pledged'|  Amount!|
B by R B PLC 1977 Ty 1400 + 1,400
g Mk 3,80 1] 2880
[HEEC Bank PLC am 0, 050 (RS {§6.57T)
SPidergen Chsds & Do B0, TS GEL R w0 Fraals B 3, Dl M sBS
Mo gats 51 arley ana B, TER [ LE oL h] = LR ol b]
Exute Exvant Bani & Trusl £6 £ i, B (3449150 FITRE -
o FTE .58 Smws  pessn) v

AU} G ieed rvaoret dviedibon b SBa ol fedl nEtE N e R Eeeds Of F e il Poatond
AT el demund il § e ref srmoe G O} e nsund sy bn B il $ b defies® Based on B ¢ondraibyal -0 mgtds yrader the sgresmend Ml smcont e chydin

Y R DD ST ] IR
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Taxation

There are at present no corporation, income, capital gaing, profts o other taxes in the Cayman Islands which would
apply to the prafis i respect of the Sub-Trust. Nor are there gift, estate or inheritance taxes in the Cayman lelands.
Thie Trustes has applied for and has received from the Governorin-Cabatel of the Cayman |slands an undertaking n
accordance with Section 81 ofthe Trusts Law (as amended, that for a period of 50 years from the date ofthe creation
of the Master Trust no lew which is thereafter enacted in the Cayman [slands imposing any taxes or duty to be levied
on meome of on capital assels, gaing or appreciation or any tax in the nature of estate duty o inheritance tax shall
apply to the property comprised in or any income arising under the Sub-Trust or to the Trustee or Unitholders thereof
in respect of any such propenty or income, provided that a Unitholder who is at any time resident or domiciled in the
Cayman |slands (other than any cbject of a charitable trust or power or an exempted or ordinary non-resident comparny
incorporated in the Cayman Islands) shall be hable in and in respect of such time to all and any tax and duty as if
such undertaking had never been given and nothing in the relevant section of the Trusts Law shall be construed as
exerrpling any such person resident or domiciled in the Isfands from any law imposing any tax o duty referred to in
the Trusts Law.

The Sub-Trust currantly incurs withholding taxes imposed by certain countries on investment income and capital gains.
Such income or gein s recorded gross of withholding taxes in the Statements of Comprehensive Income, Withhalding
taxes are shown as a separate fem in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income.

For the years ended 30 September 2022 and 30 September 2021, withholding taxes were comprised of the fallowing
balances:

30-Zep- 2002 30-Sep-2021
Interest Taxes 5 60,034 5 56 590

The Sub-Trust invests in securities issued by entities which are domiciled in countries ather than the Cayman lslands.
Mary of these foreign countries have tax laws which indicate that capdal gains taxes may be applicable to non residents,
such as the Sub-Trust. Typically, these capital gains taxes are requred to be determined on a self assessment basis
and, therafore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Sub- Trust's brokers on a “withholding” basis,

In accordance with 145 12 - Income Taxes, the Sub-Trust is required to recognize a tax Eability when it is probable that
the tax laws of foreign countries require a tax Fabilty to be assessed on the Sub-Trust's capital gains sourced from
such foreign country, assuming the relevant taxing authorities have full knowledge of all the facts and circumstances,

The tax liability i then measured at the amount expected to be paid to the relevant taxation authonties using the tax
laws and rates that have been enacted of substantively enacted by the end of the reporting vear, There is samelimes
uncertanty about the way enacted tax law 15 appSed to ofshore mvestment funds. This creates uncertainty about
whether or not a tax liabidity will ulimately be paid by the Sub-Trust. Therefore when measzuring amy uncertain tax
liabdities management considers all of the relevant facts and circumstances available at the time which could influence
the Bkelihood of payment, including any formal or informal practices of the relevant tax authorites.

For the years ended 30 September 2022 and 30 September 2021, the Sub-Trust has measured uncertain tax liabilities
and related interest and penalties with respect to forelgn capital gains taxes at nil. While this represents managerment's
bost estimate there remains a risk that foreign tax authorities will atterrpd to collect taxes on capital gaing samad by the
Sub-Trust. This cowld happen without giving any prior warning possibly on a retrospective basis, and could resultin &
substantial loss to the Sub-Trust.

Significant Agreements and Related Parties
Investment Management and Advisors Fee

Under the terrms of the Management Agreement, the Investment Manager receives, from the assets of the Sub-Trust,
& guartery fee accruing daily and calculated and paid on & quartery basis in arrears equal to 080% of the Sub-
Trust's average MAV, determaned as of the last business day of the applicable quarter end, adjusted to reflect amy
subscriptions, redemplions and distributions during the applicable calendar quarter. In addition, subject to the consent
of the Investment Manager, the Trustes reserves the right to waive fees. or impose greater or lesser fees on, or to
rebate all or a portion of any of the investment management fees to any Unitholder, including afilkates ofthe Imvestment
Manager, as may be agread to by the Investment Manager, Trustee and the appicable Unitholder. The imvestment
management fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September 2022
and 30 Septemier 2021, respectivaly.
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Significant Agreements and Refated Parties {continued)
Investment Management and Advisors Fee (continued)
Thie Sub-Trust invests m undaerying funds which may also pay investment management fes to investiment adwisors

who are related parties to the Investment Advisors. The Sub-Trust indirectly bears the expenses paid by the undertying
funds. The tabie below sats foeth the fee rate for the underlying funds and is as follows:

Annual Fes

Uinide Funds Rate ¥
Gaoldman Sachs Funds PLC - USE Ligud Reserves Fund, Class X ril
Galdman Sachs Funds PLC - USE Treasury Liguid Resenes Fund, Clags X nil

Manager Fee

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) .4, (MIBL® or the "Manage:) serves as the Manager of
the Sub-Trust,

MIBL has been authonzed az a cormmercial bank and is regulated in the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg by the Commission
de Surveillance du Sacteur Fmancier (CS5F). R was incorporated in Luxembourg as a sociébé anonyme on 11 April
1874 as a majority—owned subsidiary of The Bank of Tokyo, Lid

The Manager receives, from the assets of the Sub-Trust, a fee accruing daily and paid on a quarterly basis in amears
equal to 0.05% of the Sub-Trust's average NAY. The manager fees for the years ended 30 Seplember 2022 and 30
September 2021 are dsciosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income, respectively,

Administration and Transfer Agent Fee

Brown Brothers Harmman & Co. {"BBH") is the Sub-Trust's Administrator and Transfer Agent. The Administrator and
Transfer Agent perform certain day-to-day administrative tasks on behalf of the Sub- Trust. incduding maintenance ofthe
Sub-Trust's books and recards, calculation of the N.AV and payments of the Sub-Trust's expenses.

BBH i= paid solely out of the assets of the Sub-Trust including asset-based, safekeeping transaction, servicing and
other fees as may be agreed upon from time to ime with the Investment Manager. Additionally, ak month end, the
securities for the Sub-Trust are segregated based on the fransaction type and a fee rate is applied. The Sub-Trust will
pay suich feas rmonthly in arrears.

Annual administration and transfer agent charges on the value of month end average net assels were assessed at the
Sub-Trust lovel, based on the followng schedules:

Assets up bo S0 500 madion 50 bps
Assets babween USD 500 milion — LSO 1 bdlion 4 Obps
Asgneds phowe LISD 1 bikon 30 bps

The administration and transfer agent fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years
ended 30 Septermber 2022 and 30 September 2021, respectivaly.

Distribution Fee

The Manager may, from time o time, appaint one or more entities as distibutor (the “Japanese Distributors” or the
“Digtributors”) of the Sub-Trust in Japan.

This Japanese Distributars or Distributors receive & fee, aceruing daly and pald on a quarterly basis in arears, equal
to 0.80% of the Sub-Trust's average MAW adusted to reflect any subscriptions, redemptions or distributions during the
applicable calendar quarter.

The distrbution fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September
2022 and 30 September 2021, respactively.
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(€)

(a

Significant Agreements and Refated Parties {continued)
Trustee Fee

Brown Brothers Hamiman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited acls as the Trustes for the Sub-Trust. The Trustes is
respensible for the overall supervision of the Sub-Trust's assets, pursuant to the terms of the Declaration of Trust. The
Sub-Trust will pay such fees, monthly in amears, to the Trustes equal to 0.02% of the average NAV.

The trustes fees are disclozed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September 2022
and 30 September 2021, respectivaly.

Custodian Fee

The Trustee has delegated the responsibility for custody ofthe Sub-Trust's assetsto BBH. The custodian carries out the
usual duties regardng custody, cash and secuntes deposts, without any restricion. Feas are charged on safekoeping
of securities on & manthly basis, At month end, the securfies held by the Sub-Trust are segregated bazed on the
country of origin, The USD equivalent fair value is derived for each secunty and a foe rate is appliied based on country
of origin.

The custodian fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 Seplember 2022
and 30 Septemiber 2021, respectivaly.
Agent Company Fee

Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co_ Ltd. acts as the Agent Company in Japan of the Sub-Trust. The Agent
Company receives & fes, sccruing daily and paid quarterly in arrears, eqgual bo 0,.03% af the Sulb- Trust's MAV.

The agent cormpany fees are disclozed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 Sepbember
2022 and 30 September 2021, respactively,

Redeemable Participating Units

Clagses Issue Price Minimum |nitial Subscription
ELR ELIR 10 EL 103

Y B 10,000 JEY 10,000

s us0 10 =0 100

Units will be offered for sale on each business day at the NAY per Unit of the applicable class.

Units are redesmable at the option of the Unitholder upon notice given in accordance with the terms of the OFering
Memarandum, Units will be redesmed at the MAY per Unit of the applicable Class prevailing as of dose of business on
the applicable Redemption Date, provided that the Investment Manager may, in its sole discretion, reduce such amourt
by any expenses incurred in connection with such redemption.

Az of 30 Septemnber 2022 and 30 Septermber 2021 the sole Unithalder is @ related party 1o the Manager,

=21
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1o

Redeemabie Participating Units (continued)
The following sumrmarizes the activity in the Sub-Trust's Units,

Mumibar of Units
Class BUR  Class EUR Glass JPY ClhssJPY  Class USD  Class USD

DIy e Lt 5Dt I rl] [SDisty

Balanss 30 Saptessbar 2020 ) 336,51 88 A 42 84T = 1,154 580
Subionphons of redesmable

parhopating Uity 185413 114 600 |ane ages 300 02 bl ch
Fetempbord of receerrabie

paropating Lnis 138 47 LT S0 A0 B34 {S.OET 50 05 Bl
Balanc+ 30 Septessbar 2021 T T HE2ATO 43488 S240.854 1051832
Subsonpfions of redes mable

pariopating Lints 1ATT 0882 i et 8,138 1,080,708 327,353
Redempbors of redesrable

parbapating Linis {15 808 T2.198) (30,280 (TREN _ 13.850.007) [FI5EM
Bal 30 Septeasbar 2022 1, 983.350
NAV per Unit

The consideration recer/ed or paid for redeemable participating Units issued o re-purchased respectively is based on
the value of the Sub-Trust's net assets value per redeemable participating Units at the date of the ransaction.

The MAY and MAV per Unit for each Unit class cutstanding for the Sub- Trust are as follows:

I0-Sep-2022 1
Unit Class Net Anset Value HAY Per Linit Net Asset Value HAY Per Unit
Class EUR (MOast) UED 1,923 053 EUR 645 LWSD 2873835 EUR 436
Class EUR (5046t} UED A s EUR 4T3 ush EELEEE EUR 186
Class JP (MDist) UED 8,070,220 JPY B0 USD 11520856 JFY BATH
Class JPY (S0ust) D 302073 S B85 UsD EREFRL Py 12,103
Class LSD (MDist] D 19,378 341 S0 B97 UusD 46,297 389 ush 883
Class LIS (SOHst) ush 12046 2386 LISD 1114 USDH 14 155547 50 1347

Distributions

Distributions are made at the election of the Investmant Manager and the amounts declared and paid during the years
ended 30 September 2022 and 30 September 2021 are disclosed in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income when
net assets atributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units are classified as a financial liability. Distributions
to Unitholders reduce the Sub-Trust's NAY per Uni without any comesponding change in the number of Units per
Unitholders. This results in aUnithalder's averall investment in the Sub- Trust being reduced. In addition, any distributions
paid during a year which are in excess of the Sub-Trust's accumulated net income/loss) from operations results in a
portion of the distributions beéng a return of capital.

The following table indicates the anticipated distibution declaration date for each frequency of distnibution, unless
otherwise determined by the Manager, in consultation with the lnvestment Manager:

Freguency of Distribution Distribution Declaration Date
(ST Moy 10th af each month
gy Comi-fAnnial 10th of Fehnipry and Sugus! asch war

4|

181/316



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022

1.

2

Financial Investments and Associated Risks

The Sub-Trust's investing acthvities expose it 1o vanious tgz“ of risks that are associated with the fnancial investments
and marke!s in which the Sub-Trust invests, These may be both derivative and non-derivative financial investmeants, As
at 30 September 2022 and 30 September 2021, the Sub-Trust's mvestment portfalio |5 comprised of debl and demvative
imvestments. The Trustee has appointed the Investment Advisors to manage the risks ofthe Sub-Trust. The significant
types of financial risks which the Sub-Trust is exposed to are market risk, liguidity risk and credit risk. The Cering
Mermarandum pravides details of these and other bypes of risk some of which are add®tianal to that infarmation previded
in these financial statements.

Assel allocation is determined by the Sub-Trust’s Investment Advisors who manage the allocation of assets to achieve
the investment chiective as detaied in Note 2, Achievement of the investment objective involves taking risks, The
Irvestront Advisors exencise judgment based on analyss, research and risk management technigues when making
imsastment decisions. Divergence fom the benchmark andior the target asset allocation and the composition of the
portfolio is monitored in aecordance with the Sub-Trust's risk management policy.

The existence of multiple investrment vehicles investing in the same underlying fund, presents certain wnigue risks to
imvestors. The Sub-Trust may be materially affected by the actions of ancther entity investing in the same underlying
fund For exarrple, if another Unitholder of the underlying fund redeem= some or all of its interests, the Sub-Trust,
may experience higher pro rata operating expenses, thersby producing lower retums. Similarly, the underbying fund
may become less dverse due to redemptions from its other Unitholders, resulting in increased portfolio risk, The
underlying fund may restrict its investment activities or be precluded from investing in certain instruments due to
reguiatory restnctions on certain of its direct or indirect imestors or otherwize, which may have an adverse efect on the
performance of the underlying fund, and, in turn, the Sub-Trust.

The risk management policies employed in relation to the Sub-Trust are detailed bebow:

Market Risk

The potential for changes in the fair value ofthe Sub-Trust’s inve strment postfolio s refesred to as market risk, Commonly
uzed categories of market risk include currency nsk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

Currency risk may result from exposures to changes in spot prices, forward prices and volatilities of currency
rates

* Intrest rate rgk may result from exposures to changes in the level, slops and curvature of the various yied
curves, the volatility of interest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and credt spreads.

Oihes price risk is the risk that the value of an investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices
othver than those arising from currency risk o interest rate risk and may result from exposures to changes in
the prices and velatiliies of individual equities, equity baskets, equity indices, and commodities.

The market risk strategy is driven by the Sub- Trust's investment risk and return objectves.

Market sk s managed through the application of risk budgeting principles. The Investrment Advisors deterrmine an
appropriate risk target. commonly referred to as Tracking Error, employing a risk budgeting Farmewark .

A Market Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs ("IMD MRAT) s résponsible for independently monilanng analyzing
and reporing the market risks taken by the Investment Advisors. IMD MRA uses a number of risk metrics to monitor the
market risks including monitoring sensitivities, and Tracking Emor.

Details of the Sub-Trust's investrent portfidio at the reporting date are disclesed in the Schedules of Investmeants. All
indnvidual debt collective investment schemes and dervatiee nvestments are disclosed saparately.

il Currency Risk
Each currency class of the Sub-Tnest will seek to hedge against each relevant currency, This is refered to as Class
Hedging. Mansaver, where & Unithalder invests in Units of a Hedged Class that are hedged into a class currency other

than the home currency of the Unitholder's own jurisdiction, such Unitholder will be exposed to the significant rick that
the class currency will deprociate against such home currency.

32
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1.

(a)

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
(i Currency Risk (continued)

Hedging with the relevant class currency is not necessarily complete and each currency class may be subject to
currency exchange fluctuation of the cumency in which the Units have been issued.

In principle, each class of the Sub-Trust is hedged to the currency of that class. Hedging gains and losses, with respect
to hedging activity undartaken by the Sub-Trust on behalf of a Cumrrency Class, are allocated sclely to that respective
currency class,

The Sub-Trust may imvest in financial investrments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other than
thaeir functional currency, Consequenthy, the Sub-Trust miy be exposed to risks thatthe exchange rate of their functional
currency relative to cther foreign currencies may change in a ranner that has an adverse effect on the value of that
portion of the Sub-Trust's assels or liabilties denominated in currencies other than &% functional cumency. Please refer
to the Schedules of Investments of the Sub-Trust which details investments in currencies other than their functional
CUrrancy.

When an investor invests into a Unit class which is in a difierent currency to the base currency of the Sub-Trustin which
itinvests, the currency risk of the investor will be diferent to the currency rick of the Sub-Trust,

The following table sets forth a sensitivity analysis showing gains and lesses that would be associated with changes
in the cwrrency markets. This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in the base currency of the Sub-Trust for the
years gndad 30 Septamber 2022 and 30 September 2021 versus all sther currencies. Each line shows the eonlribiution
of each currency to the resulting total fund MNet Income, that also has an impact en the MY per Unit in each relevant
currency. The currency risk sensitivity analysis includes monetary and non-monetary items while also considering the
hedging effect resulting fFom the use of derivatives,

Impact on NAY for 30% Curency AppreciationDepreciation

F-Fep-2022 H-Sep-2Uiz 20-Fep-2021 J0-Fep-2021
Currency Apprecistion Depreciation Apprecistion  Depreciation
GEP 0.2% [[Fs.T 003" [ERS
Impact on Met Assets 0.2% 10.5%) 005" [l

* The Sub-Trust has immatenal exposure to referenced currency. The amounts are less than 0.05% of the NAV,

The above analysis llustrates the impact associated with changes in the curmency market that are reascnably possible
oWwer & one year period, and these do not include siress seenarios when market moves and changes in correlations and
liguidity may result in larger overall gains or losses.

The Sub-Trust had the Hm:gcumw concentrations, including hedgng greater than +45% of NAVY as at 30
phe

September 2022 and 30 Se ef 2021,
Cumrency Cumrency
concentration concentration
Currency 30-Sep-2022 30-Sep-2021
JEY 19.68% 19,17%
EUR 10,85% 5 35%
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1.

(a)

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
il Interest Rate Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in fived income securities and corporate debt. Any change to the refevant interest rates for
particular securities may result in the Investment Advisors being unable to secure similar retums on the expiry of the
contracts or the sale of securities. In addition, changes to prevailing interest rates or changes in expectations of future
rates may resultin an increase of decreate in the value of the securities held. In general, ifinterest rates rize, the value
of the ficed income securities will dacline. Adecline i interest rates will in general have the cpposite effect.

The Sub-Trust may invest in instruments in desined cumrencies at ficed, fioating and 2ero rates of interost

The following table sats forth the interest rate sxposures for various curmencies in the Sub-Trust, and the impact that
iz associated with changes in the interest rates. This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in the interest rates
appicable to one currency while holding all other interest rates constant, except for the Total Portfolio, which assumes
all interest rates move simultanecusly by the same number of basis points. A parallel shift of 75bps means that all
interest rates along a curve will change by either a 75bps increaze or decrease (ie. a 0.75% increaze of decreaza).
Sensitivity percentages have been changed this period to more appropriately reflect prevailing market condtions.

Sensitivity percentages have been changed this period to more appropriately reflect prevailing market condtions,

Ab 30 September 2022, a positveinegative parallel shift for interest rates represents a +~T5bps parallel shift in the
yield curve for all markets’ interest rates. Al 30 Septermber 2021, a positivefnegative parallel shift for interest rates
représents a +-75bps parallel chift in the yield curve for all markets' intersst rates. Developed markets are the pof
the Eurczone countries, Australia, Canada, Switzerland, Denmark, the United Kingdom, Japan, Morway, New Zealand,
Sweden and the Linfted States of America.

Impact an MAY for parallel shift

30-Bep-2022 HSep-202F J0-Sep-2021 3 Sep2021
Cumency FELHI! PM. P?_Ilﬂ'l'l NII abive
ELIR (9%} 0.5 [ENE.T] 1%
el (3% 0.3% e 04%
s (1 0% 1 10r%% 41 3%) 1.2%
Total Portfollo (2 2%] 3% {2.7%) 1%

Thie above analysis illustrates the impect associated with changes in the interest rate market that are ressonsblby
possible and exclude changes in the slope of both interest and credit curves. These scenarios also do not include stress
scenanos when market moves and changes in correlations and liquidity may resu® in larger overall gains o losses.
In addition, given the maturity profie of the investments as disclosed in the Schedules of Investments, changes in the
credt curve could have a signdficant impact on the MAY of the Sub- Trust,
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11 Fimancial Investrments and Associaled Risks (continued)
(a) Market Risk {continued)
iy Interest Rate Risk {continued)
The interest rate profile of the financial assets and liabilites of the Sub-Trust is as follows:

At 30-Sep-2022
Hen Interest
Upto i year 1-5years Cwer & years Bearing Total

Angsts
Cash and cash equivatents 5021557 - - T.TES FO20EID
Financial acsats neld for rading andion

hedgng 1,569 500 20084 171 9816257 Ia75.610 431 575 B3
Cifhar afsals - = - 1455 208 1453 200
Total Assets 6621457 3,094,171 9816267 4537183 E0,069 DES
Liabllities
Fimancal kabilites Mkl Tor tradng andor

hedsng = = - 1,010,593 1.0k 2
Fayanle lof irvasiments purchassd - - - 1054177 10 0T
Other kabilibes = = < 1478, 165 1475166
Total Liabiliies sxcluding net assets

Fltributable te Uinithsldere - - - 3.541,242 3541 242
At 30-5ep-2021

Mo Interest
Up to 1 year 1 = & years Oiwer & years Eaaring Tatal

Agaete
Cash and cash equivalenis 1065 871 - - 297 1,064,268
Financial assats neld tor rading andior

hedgng 6713489 50,353 ped 231151052 41953530 24 355 060
Other assals = = = 1664, 253 1,664 253
Total Assets T.779 450 50332899 23,115,162 5.858,0T0 67,065 581
Liabilities
Fimanciad kabilibes hald for trading andéor

rudgng - - - 505,465 5015 408
Payabde o immactmerd s purchadsd - - - 20 208
Cithar Tabilities - - - 1351702 1354722
Total Liabilides excluding net assets

atiributable to Uinithalders - - - 1,867, &35 1857 428

{ilii  Other Price Risk

Other price risk is the risk that the value of a fnancial investment will fluctuste a5 a result of changes in marke! prices,
other than those ansing fFom cummency risk or interest rate risk whether caused by factors specific to an individual
indestment. S issuer or any factor affecting fmancial investrents traded in the market.

As the Sub-Trust's financial investments are carried at fair value with fair value changes recognized in the Statements
of Comprehensive Income, ol changes in market conditons will directly afect MNet Assets Altributable to Holders of
Redeamable Paricipating Units.

The Sub-Trust's imsestments in collective investment schemes/mutual funds are based upon the NAY as supplied
by the undertying funds, in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable fund as outlined in its Offering
Memarandum. While it iz expected that the assets of the mutual funds will generally be valued by an independent thisd
party administrator or other service provider, there may be circumstances in which certain securities or other assets of
# mutual fund may not have a readily ascertainable market price. In such circumstances. the manager of the relevant
mutual fund may be required to value such securities or instruments.

The Sub-Trust is not exposed to any matenal other price rish.
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(a)

Fimancial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Market Risk {continued)

(v} Limktations of Sensitivity Analysis

Some of the limitations of the sensitivity analysis tables above include:

’ the analysis is based on histoncal data and cannot take account of the fact that future marke? price movements,
correlations between markets and levels of market hquidity may bear no relation bo historical pattems,

. the analysis is a relative estimate of risk ratier than a precise and accurate number;

- the analysis represents a hypothetical outcome and is not intended to be predictive; and

’ future market condibons could vary significantly from those experenced in the past.

Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk is the sk that the Sub-Trust will encounter difficulty in meeting obbgations associated with financial
liabiities that are settied by delivering cash or ancther financial asset. Among other things Bguidity could be impaired by
an inability to access secured andlor unsecured sources of linancing an inabity to sell aszets or unforeseen outllows
of cash or collateral or viclations of counterparty of prime broker terms or covenants, This situstion may arse due
to circumstances oulside of the Sub-Trust's contrel. such as a general market disruplion or an operational problem
afecting the Sub-Trust or third parties. Also, the abdity to sell assets may be impaired if other market paricipants are
seeking to sell similar assets at the samae tirme,

The Sub-Trust's financial assels and financal liabilities indude imvestments in dervative contracts traded over the
counter, which are not traded in an organized public markat and which may be illiquid and in investments which may
represent a significant percentage of lssue size, As a resull, the Sub-Trust may not be able to hguidate quickly some
of these investments at an amount close to fair value in order to meet requiremants, or to respond to specific events
such as detericration in the creditwarthiness of any particular issuer. The forced liquidation of investment positions may
cause financial loszes,

The Sub-Trust's imvestments include collective investment schemes, which may impose greater restrictons on
redemptions than those imposed by the Sub-Trust. This may include offerings less fequent redemplion dates than are
ofered by the Sub-Trust to its Unitholders.

The Sub-Trust provides for the subsenption and redemption of Units and it is therafore exposed to the hquidity risk
associated with Unitholder redemptions in accordance with the terms in the Offedng Memeorandum. The Sub-Trust's
Offarng Memorandum provides for the daily subscription and redemgption of Uinits,

The Sub-Trust ks managed to include ligued investments sufficient to meet normal Bguidity needs although substantal
redemptions of Units in the Sub-Trust could require the Sub-Trust to liquidate Bz investments more rapidly than
otherwise desirable in order 1o raise cash for the redermptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the
Units redeemed and the valuation of the Units that remain cutstanding and the liquidity of the Sub-Trust's remaining
assets if more liguid assets have been sold to meet redemptions.

The Trustee may limit or suspend redemptions in certain circumstances, including, but not limited to, when the
determinatiocn of M&/ has been suspended; where the disposal of part or all of the Sub-Trust's assets to mest
such redemption requests would, in the reasonable opinicn of the Trustee, be prejudicial to Unitholders; or under
extracrdinary circumstances beyond the control of the Trustes, With respect to any redemption. having consulted with
Investment Manager, the Trustee may reserve amounts from the redemplion proceeds for any expenses. liabilities or
contingencies, even if such reserves are not required by IFR.S.

Az at 30 Septemnber 2022 and 30 Septernber 2021, all liability amounts are due within three months.

Asat 30 Septernber 2022, gross inflows and gross cutflows for forward foreign curmency contracts were U SD 41 835,056
and USD 42,134,971, respactively,

Agat 30 Septemnber 2021, gross inflows and gross cutflows for forward forsign curmency contracts wers USD 74,134,220
and LISD 73,585,231, respactively.

Forward foreign cummency contracts are génerally seithed net.

%
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1.

(by

i<}

Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Liquidity Risk {contl nued)
Financing arcangements melude dervative ransactions

Expiration of termination of avalable financing for leveraged positions, and the requirerments to post collateral in respect
of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposures ar changes in advance rates or other terms and conditions of the
Sub-Trust's fnancing amangements, can resut in adverse effects to the Sub-Trust's access to liguidity and ability to
maintain |eseraged positions, and may cause the Sub-Trust to incur material losses. The Sub-Trust may borrow or
utilize other forms of leverage (on a secured and unsecured baszis) for any pwpose including increasing investment
capacity, and covering operating expenses or for the settlement of transactions, However, there is no guarantee that
any such amangarments for chtaining lwerage will be available, o, if available, will be available on tesms and conditions
acceptable to the Sub-Trust. Unfavorable economic conditions also could increase funding costs, limit access to the
capital markets or result in a decizion by benders not to extend credit to the Sub-Trest

The use of loverage also increases nsk a5 it magndes the efect of any volabity in fair values on the Sub-Trust's MNet
Assels Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Paricipating Units.

A dacline in the market value of the Sub-Trust's assets may have particular adverse consequences in instances whene
they have borrowed money on the market value of those assets. A decrease in the market value of those assets may
result in the lender (ncluding dervative counterparties) requinng the Sub-Trust to post additional collateral or otherwize
soll assels ata time when it may not be in the Sub-Trust's best nterest ta do 50,

Credit Risk

Crodit risk is the risk that one party to a financial investment will cause a fmancial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an cbligation.

The Investment Advisors have adopted procedures to reduce credit risk related to its dealings with counterparties
or Issuers in the Sub-Trust. Before transacting. the Investmant Adwsors or their related parties evaluate both credit-
worthiness and reputation by conducting a credit anatysis of the party, their business and reputation. The cradit risk
of approved counterparties or issuers is then monitared on an ongoing basis, including periodic reviews of financial
statements and interim financial reports as needed

In erder to reduce expesure to crodit losses, some over-the-counter dervative agreerments entesed inte by the Sub-Trust
F"'“"ﬂ netting of transactions ansing under such agreements, excludng those with counterparties executing only spot
oreign exchange confracts, Whibe such netting rights do not result in an ofset of aszels and labilities, they
do provide for the reduction of credst risk on favoreble overdhe-counter transactions with a singe counterparty to the
extent of the value of unfavorable over-the-counter transaclions with the same counterparty upon the occurrence of an
event of default or termination event as all over-the-counter trans-actions with the counterparty under such agreement
are erminated and amounts owed from and amounts payable (o the counterparty are settied on & net baws.

Debt securities are subject to the risk of issuer's or & guarantor's inability to meet principal and interest payments on
its abligations and are sulyect to price volatility due to factors such as interest rate sensitrvity, market perception of the

creditworthiness of the issuer, and general market liquidity.
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1.

(<)

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Credit Risk (contimued)

Thie Sub-Trugl ks subject 1o a number of niks relabing to the insolwency, administration, iquidation of other formal
protection from creditors (Clnsohwency”) of the Custodian or any sub-custodian / Trustee. These nsks include without

liritakion:

i The loss of all cash held with the Custodian or sub-custodian [ Trustee which is not being treated as chent

money both at the level of the Custodan and any sub-custodans / Trustee ("chent money™).

i The loss of all cash which the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustee has failed to treat as client money in

accordance with procedures (if any) agreed with the Sub-Trust,

iif, The loss of some o all of any securities held on Sub-Trust which have not been properdy segregated and o
idantified bath at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians / Trustee ("Trust Assels”) or client money

held by or with the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustes.

iw. The loss of some or all assets due to the incommect operation of accounts by the Custodian or sub-custodan /
Trustese or due to the process of identifying and transfemring the redevant Trust Assels and/or cliernt money

including any deduction to meet the adminisirative costs of an insolency.,

L2 Losses caused by prolonged delays in receiving transfers of balances and reganing control ever the relevant

asEels.

An insolvency could cause severe disruption to the Sub-Trust's investment activity. In some circumstances. this could

cause the Investrment Manager to temporarily suspend the catculation aof the MNAY and dealing in Units,

The clearing and depository operations for the Sub-Trust's security transactions are mainly concentrated with the
Custodian, Al 30 Septerrber 2022 and 30 Seplember 2021, substanbally all cash and cash equivalents, balances due
from broker and investments ane placed in custody with the Custodian (with the exception of the Time Deposits which

miay be held with a third party custodian) or with the underying braker,

Ab 30 Septembar 2022 and 30 Septermber 2021, the following fmancial essets were exposad to cred? risk: investments
in debt imvestments, demvative financial assets, cash and cash equivalents and other receivables. The camying amaounts

of financial assets best reflect the meximum counterparty credit risk exposure at the reporing date.

The maximum exposure to credit nsk (excluding notional values on forward foreign currency contracts) as at the

regorting date can be analyzed as follows. Amounts in the abie below are based on the market value.

30-Sep-2022 30-Sep-2021
Instnurm ent Type USD LIS0
ash and cash equerglents o, a2 1,065 268
I tments® 40,500 027 081 5
Intarast recehads B16 028 959,272
Cwiidend recavable G834 -
Dk fmom brokers.

Cellateral amourts 540,000 20,010
Farward lonogn cumency confrads Ti0 G2 1044 498
Recesable for Uinits subscrbed 0 416 340,158
Other assels 530 FeR-FE]
Tatal A7 55 441 53,936 558

* e 1 A ST SO B 30 NOLINGRASED I e EBDIE S008Iy 00 N BNE0E Ik Sub- TRk B ECT Creo itk

The Sub-Trust has the follosming expesure to issuer credit risk:

Rating 30-Sep-2032  30-Sep-20N
o T42 4 B5
BES 44 51 A3 87
EE %23 4000
B s67 -]
CLC 0.7 040
Mot Rated 545 53
Tatal 100 00% 100 00
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022

1.

(<)

i

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Credit Risk (continued)
Security ralings, if any, afe obtained from SEPMoody's/Fiteh Investor Service,

The table above indicates the credd quality of the Sub-Fund's investrments. Counterparbies or issuers are either rated
investrment grade in their own right or if not rated then an entity in the cosporate family tree has such a rating and the
Credit Risk Management and Advisory department of the Investment Manager believes there is strong implicit support
from the rated entity to the counterparty or issuer. The Investrent Advisors have a credit policy in place and the
exposure to credt risk is monitored on an cngoing basis.

Acredt default swap is an agreement that invelves one party making a stream of payments to another party in exchange
for the right to recelve protection on a reference security or obligation. As a seller of protection, the Sub- Trust generally
receives a paymant straam throughout the term of swap, provided that there is no cradit event. In addition, if the Sub-
Trust sefls profection through a credit default swap, the Sub-Trust could suffer a loss because the value of the reference
obligation may be less than the premium payments received. Lipon the cccurrence of a specific cradit event, the Sub-
Trust, s a sefler of credit protection. may be required to take possession of the defaulted reference cbligation and
pay the buyer an amaunt equal to the notional amount of the swap in a physical setfied trade. The Sub-Trust may alse
pay a net seflement amount in the form of cash or securities equal to the notional amount of the swap reduced by the
recovery value of the reference obligation in & cash setted trade. Recovery values are at times established through
the credit event auction process in which market participants are ensured that a transparent price has been set for the
defaulted secunty or abligation. In addition, the Sub-Trust is entitled to a retumn of ary assets, which have been pledged
as collateral to the counterparty. The notional amount of the Sub-Trust's credit default swaps, if any, is disclosed in
the Schedules of Investments. There were no credt default swaps as at 30 Septernber 2022 and 30 September 2021,

The Sub-Trust had no individual counterparty of issuer credit risk greater than 5% of the net azsets atiributable to
Helders of Redesrmable Participating Units as &t 30 Seplember 2022 and 30 September 2021.

The Sub-Trust measures credit risk and expected credd losses uuﬁ probability of default, exposure at default and
loss given default. Management consider both historical analysis and forward leoking information in determining amy
oxpocted credd loss, Management consider the probabdity of default to be close 1o zero as the counterparties have
a strong capacity to meet thewr contractual obligations in the near term. A5 a result at 30 Septernber 2022 and 30
September 2021 no lozs allowance has been recognized based on 12-month expected credit losses as any such
impairment would be wholly insignificant to the Sub-Trust.

Additional Risks
Addtional risks include, but are not lirmited to the following;

iy Capital Risk Managemant

The capital of the Sub-Trust is represented by the Net Assets Altributable to Holders of Redeemakble Participating Units.
The amount of the Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redesmable Fmidwﬁnﬂgmmits can change significantly on a
daily basiz as the Sub-Trust is subject to daily subseripions and redemptions at the diseretion of Unitholder. The Sub-
Trust's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Sub-Trust's ability to continue as a geing concem i order
to provide returns for Unitholder and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to support the
developrment of the investment activities of the Sub- Trust.

{ii} Concentration Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in a limited number of investments and investment themes. A conseguence of a limited
nurmber of imréstments i that performance may be more favorably or unfavorably affected by the performance of an
individual investrnent.
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1.
i)

12

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Additional Risks {continued)
] Operational Risk

Operational risk is the potential for loss caused by a deficiency in information, communications, iransackion processing
and setiement, and accounting systems. The Sub-Trust's service providers, as shown in Mote 7, maintain controls and
preceduras for the purpose of helping to manage operational risk. Reviews of the senvice levels of service providers
are perfomed on a regular basis by the Investment Advisors. No assurance is given that these measures will be 100%
efective.

{reh Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could occur during the duration of the Sub-Trust which may adversely affect the
Sub-Trust.

With respect to tax, the Sub-Trust may be subject to taxation on capital gains, interest and dividends in cefain
jurisdictions where the Sub-Trust invests.

The interpretation and applicability of the tax lew and regulations by tax authorties at Gimes may not be clear or
consistent. Tax obligations where probeble and estimable are recocrded as liabilities. However, some tax obligations
are subject to uncedainty and may result in addibonal tax liabilities, interest and penalties based on fulure actions,
interpretatons or judgments of these authorties coverng cument and past tax positions. Accounting standards may
alzo change, creating or remaving an cbiigation for the Sub-Truest to accrue for a potential tax Eability. Consequently, it
is possible that certain potential tax obligations which currently are not probable may become so which may result in
additional tax Eabdlites for the Sub-Trust in the future and these addtional liabiliies may be material. Becauss of the
foregoing uncertainties, the MAY may not reflect the tax liabililes ultimately borne by the Sub-Trust, including at the
tim of any subscriptions, redemplions of exchanges of interests in the Sub-Trust, which could have an adverss impact
on imvestors at that ime.

Addtional detais ofrisk not disclosedin these finandal statements can be found inthe Sub-Trust's Offering Memorandum.

Credit Institutions

As at 30 September 2022 and 30 September 2021, all cash and cash equivalents and amounts due fromto brokers
wede held by the following credit institutions with a credit rating of Aor higher. Credt institvbion ratings are obtained from
S&Fs f Moody's Investors Service / Fitch Ratings and are unsudited.

Assety -Sep-2022 d0-Sep-2021
o of Met o of ket
Caunterparty uso Ansetn uso Angels
Brown Ercihers Hamman & Co t 1 7S [IF FioXi (Al
Ausiralia & New fealand Barkang Group Lid™ 2,100,000 4.51 - -
Barciays FLCS 1,400,000 EXL - -
BHP Panbas™ - _+ E.740 00
Skandnavska Enckide Banken s 121857 (1) 1,063 i 1.1
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporalon™ 1,400,000 301 25313 0.03 |
Tolal cagh and canh equivalents BOE 632 10.81 1,056 266 125
L from brokars -
Dirische Bank AGS 2 N 000 058
I'-'-'-,:Ee; Bank of Sootland™ 2 000K [
State Street Bank & Tus! Co ™ * = 2450000 .31
Total due from brokers 540,000 116 150,000 [T

™ rre skt — g i cagh sicound

B Torm Diwgodd
T T T R e T e L R T e T T
T e scisel oyl raundng (o bres e D 005N
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1

14

1%

16

17,

18

19,

Credit Institutions (continued)

Liabilites ﬁj}—mi 30-Sep-2021
o of Net o of Net
Counterparty LISD Assets Uso Assels

[had bor Eacbosrs

JPiiorgan Chase 4 Co i : : B0 000 [(RF]
Royal Bank of Canads™ AT0000 .58
LIEIS s 530,000 135

Total due to brokers 900,000 1,83 E10,000 [KF]

TR - Cias el ateril Yof Mewind Reaidh ¢ UTetcy conlr ach

Exchange Rates

The following exchange rates (agamnst USD) were uzed to convert the investrents and other assets and liabilities
denominated in curencies other than LUSD:

Ewr [ELIR]
Japanass Ten [T
Bnbah Found [GEF]

Soflt Commissions
The Sub-Trust may pay commessions for execution only andfer for execution and investment research. The Sub-Trust

did not athervise enter into any third party soft commission amangements for the years ended 30 September 2022 and
30 Septermber 2021,

Contingent Liabllitles
There were no contingent liabilites as at 30 September 2022 and 30 September 2021,

Other Matters
Global financial markets have experienced and may continue to experience signficant volakility resulting from the

spread of COVID-19, The extent of the mpac of COVID-19 on the Sub-Trust's performance will depend on future
developments, mcluding the duration and continued spread of the outbreak,

Subsequent Events

Mo events occurred subsaguent to 30 September 2022 that would require adustment to, or disclosure in these financial
shaternents.

Indemnilications
The Sub-Trust may enter into contracts that contain a vanety of indemnifications. The Sub-Trust's maximum exposure

under these arrangements is unknown. Howewver, the Sub-Trust has not had prior claims or losses pursuant to these
contracts,

Approval of the Financial Staternents

Management has approved the financial staternents en 22 December 2022 and the financial staternents may not be
amendad after issuance.
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2022

Holdings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Falr Value Net
Currency  Description % Drate USD  Assels
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
British Pound
350,000 Awvstralia & NMew Zealand Banking Group Lid 1.8 16082026 304 485 0.66
225000  Aviva PLC™® 688 18122031 201,082 043
250,000  Barclays PLC™ 713 15082025 242334 052
150,000  Barclays PLCY 3.75 22102025 146,243 032
475000 Direct Line Insuranes Group PLCM ™ 4.75 OTH 22027 348,608 0.75
200,000 HSEBC Holdings PLCW®! 588 2RIDAS2026 178,812 0.38
100,000  Intesa Sanpacio SpA 516 100082030 B384 0.8
200,000 Legsl & General Group PLC™ 5.38 ZTNN2025 206,508 0.44
250,000 Legal & General Group PLC £143 1412028 235,103 0.51
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC™ ™ 563 24003201 162,331 0.35
275000 Lloyds Bankeng Group PLO™ 783 ZTIO8023 Fzez4 087
250,000 Mationwide Building Society' =™ 5,76 2000872027 224,088 0.48
225000  MatWest Group PLO™ N 260082026 186,155 0.42
300,000 MatWest Group PLO™ ™ 513 12052027 251,708 0.54
200000 MGG Finance PLC™ 553 18082025 198,887 0.43
425000 Pension Insurance Cop PLO=® 7.38 250072029 403,062 o.87
200,000 Prudental PLC 513 181 22031 199,312 0.43
100,000 RSAInsurance Group LTD™ 513 1002025 100,556 0.z2
200,000  Vigin Money UK PLCH = 9.25 CBNDES2024 206,488 044
225000 Vwgn Mohey UK PLC™ 513 THON2025 223,582 0.48
4,426,304 9.52
Euro
600,000 ABNAMRO Bank Myt 4.38 2208/2025 501,112 1.08
200000 Ageas SAN™ .88 10N 22029 134,250 0.2
TOO000 Ageas SA™ 1,88 2410512031 489,457 1.05
GO0000  AIB Group PLCH = 825 2306/2025 532,840 1.15
225000 AIB Group PLC™ 288 SONOSS2026 192,385 041
400000  Alanz SEV™ 283 F0ON02030 252448 054
250,000  Asgentum Netherlands BY for Zurich Insurance 380 012025 230,157 0.4%
Co Lid™
100,000  Arcundiown SA 1.50 ZRIDSS2026 B3, 085 0.18
100,000 Aroundbown 54, 0,00 18072025 TT.526 '
300,000  Assicurazioni Generali Spa™ 5.60 ZTN2027 282,557 0.61
400,000 ATET Ing™® 288 O2003,2025 3653 0.74
200,000 Banco Bilbao \izcaya Argentaria SA~® 588 240602023 178717 0.5
600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria S~ ® 8.00 15012028 510,354 1.10
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 583 0E/05/2028 285,043 081
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SAY 5.00 189062027 135237 0.28
1,200,000 Banco Santander SA™ ™ 4.38 140012026 815,004 187
275000 Bank of reland Group PLCH ™ 5.00 01082025 237,748 051
200,000  Bayerische Landesban’™ 1.00 2306/2025 155,960 034
TOO,000 BMNP Paribas SA™ 250 303027 589,776 1.27
175,000 BP Capital Markets PLC=® 335 220352026 152,847 033
225000 BP Capital Markets PLC® 3183 Z203,2029 179,085 0.8
200000  CaixaBank S& % 5.38 18/09/2023 186,267 0.40
600000 CalxaBank SA©® 5,75 120062024 542451 1.47
100,000 CaixaBank SA™ 1.25 18002026 81,072 0A7T
420000 Cityeon Oyjo= 31563 10082026 240,758 052
BGD0000  Commerzbank MG 613 0oH0s2025 408,900 1.07
600,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank LA™ 325 20122026 450,284 0.7
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGH™ 4.00 24003,2027 166,875 0.36
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG™ ™ 483 soMov027 131,501 0.28
300,000  Electncite de France SA~™ 5.00 222028 257100 0.ss
200,000  Electricte de France SA™ ™ 2E8 18N 22026 150,139 0.33

Thie accormpanyng notes fomn an mbegral part of the fnano sl staterments
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2022

Holdings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Falr Value Het
Currency  Description Y Drade USD  Assels
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
Euro {continued)
325000 ELM BV for Helvetia Schweizenische 3538 280082027 280,785 0.60
Versicherungsgeselischat AGY
GO0000  Grand City Properties Sa00= 1.50 111002026 418,504 0,80
550,000 Heimstaden Bostad AB“® 325 1812024 85 883 0.85
75000 Heimstaden Bostad AR™Y 353 13NZ2025 231,063 0.80
100,000  ING Groep NV 1.00 1311/2025 B4, 266 0.18
500,000  IMNG Groep NW™ 1.00 16082027 386,700 0.83
200,000  Intesa Sanpacio SpA™ ™ 588 20001 /2025 172168 037
450,000  Intesa Sanpaclo Spa™ ™ 7.5 112027 301,078 084
500000  La Mondiale SAM>™ 438 24004/2029 300,583 0.84
300,000 Landesbank Baden-\Wirttemberg 220 09052029 224,276 0.49
250,000 MM Group MW 463 130012028 223485 0.48
300,000 Mykredst Realkredit AS" .89 ZB02005 246,068 053
B00000  Mykreds Realkrodt A5 550 201212027 £72.902 1.23
300,000 Raifeizen Bank international AG™ 288 181062027 232227 0.50
537,000 SamhaBsbyggnadsbolaget i Morden AB™™ Z.B8 I0M V2026 220582 0.47
300,000  Societe Generale SA™ 1.13 F0A0S2028 243,044 0.&2
275000 Standard Chartered PLC 313 19M11/2024 261,521 055
285100  Stichting AK Rabobank Certificater™" 6,50 20/00/2169 256,784 0.55
300000 Telefonica Europe B\ 589 310372024 201684 063
250,000  UniCredt Spa~ 563 0306/2023 228,352 0,49
Undted States Dollar
215000 ABMNAMRO Bank M 4.75 2R0T2025 206,815 0.44
525000 AerCapHoldings NV 589 102024 489471 1.0
400,000 Alanz SEW=E 320 30M02027 258712 0.58
500,000  American International Group Ine™ 575 01042028 278825 0.60
250,000  Argentum Netherlands B for Zurich Insurance 513 01082028 221078 0.48
Co Lbd™
300,000  Agwstralia & Mew Zealand Banking Group B.75 15062025 2B 84T 061
L LI L
306,000 Banco do Brasil S&= 900 18006,/2024 303858 085
325,000 Bank of Amedica Corp™™ 5,30 100032026 F22.260 0.68
325000 Bank of Mova Seotia ™ 4,50 D4/082025 291,099 063
200,000  Barclays PLOW™ 8.00 1506,/2024 185,783 0,40
250,000 Barclays PLOw™ 613 15122025 211,453 0.45
420,000 BBEVA Bancomer SA™ 513 17012028 48453 0.75
300,000 BNP Paribas Sa 7.38 19082025 286,182 0.6
525000 BMP Paribas Sa~ ™ 738 191082025 488,085 1.07
575000 BMNP Paribas SA 7.00 16082028 500,048 1.07
225000 BNP Paribas SAM T.75 16/08/ 2029 208873 0.45
1,000,000 BPCE a0 312 182031 713308 163
300,000 Charles Schwab Corp®™ 4,00 01 05/2026 247,618 053
125000 Citigroup Ine™ ™ 4,00 101272025 105727 0.2
250,000 Citigroup Ine™ Y 18022026 207524 0.45
325000 Citizens Financial Group Ing® 565 DEN2025 F78E2 0.68
00000  Cloverie PLG for Zurich Insurance Co Lid™ 583 24062025 2TEE0S 080
325000 Comerica lnc™ 563 0100772035 3aTh 068
500000 Cradi Agricols SA = 7.88 23012024 288,701 0.62
250,000  Credt Agricole 5A B8.13 ZIN 2025 241,885 0.&62
550000 Credt Agricole S 813 T el 1) 531,707 1.14
75000 Credt Suisse Group AGH ™o 625 18H22024 BI8ET2 1.80
200000 Deutsche Bank AG ™ 7.50 30042025 170,583 0.37
400,000 Deutscha Bank AG™ ™ B5.00 I0NW2025 288721 064
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG 3.73 1412030 138,502 028

Thie accompanyeg notes fom an inbegral part of B financial aterments
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2022

Holdings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Falr Value Net
Currency  Description % Deate USD  Assels
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
Undted States Dollar (continued)
300,000 Dominion Energy Inc™ ™ 4.65 15122024 266,187 0.57
250,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co ™ B8.50 189/08/2023 250,058 054
BO0000  HSBC Holdings PLC ! §.38 0032025 540,027 1.16
200,000 HSBC Holdngs PLCY 5,00 22062027 165,504 0.3%
B75,000  IMNG Groap Ny & 6.50 16042025 THE 545 1.68
450,000  Intesa Sanpacio SpA™ s02 26/06/2024 421,128 0.8
300,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co® 5.00 01082024 351,368 o0
600,000 Lioyds Banking Group PLO™ ™ 750 27062024 &56,760 1.20
300,000 Lleyds Banking Greup PLO® 7.50 27082025 274,831 0.5
500,000 Macguarie Bank Lid™ 4.88 100062025 451,086 1.06
100,000 Markel Corp™® .00 1082025 97,838 021
550,000 MetLife inc 640 18122036 541,358 1.16
215000 PHNC Financial Services Group Inc/The* ™ 6,00 15062027 201,077 0.43
175000 PNC Financial Services Group Ine/The* ® 520 15082027 165862 0.36
150,000  Prudential Financial Inc™ 538 15052025 143,062 0.3
1,000,000 Prudential PLC™ 256 0082028 767658 165
400,000 OBE Insurance Group Lid™ 675 021 202024 389,713 084
250000 Societe Generale SA=™ 8.00 2R00802025 237 688 0.51
550,000 Standard Chartesed PLC & .00 2E0T2025 487227 1.06
400000  Svenska Handelsbarnken™ ™ 438 01032027 328,550 0.70
400,000  Truist Financial Corp™ ™ 513 18122027 326,056 070
550,000 UBS Group AG™ ™ 7.00 J10172024 523,625 113
725000 UBS Group AGM ™ 7.00 1890022025 Ea0,831 1.48
350000 UBS Group AGM ™ 688 U705 328,502 0.70
275000 UBS Group AGY Min 488 1202/2027 214,523 0.48
200,000 UniCredit Spa™ 586 18/06/2027 166,063 0.36
200,000  UniCredit Spa~ = 5456 S0N06S2020 148,849 0.3z
320,000 LS Bancom™™ 370 15012027 241453 052
261,000 USE Capital (= ® 383 N2 188,131 043
200,000 ‘odafone Group PLC™ T7.00 00 72028 180,385 0.41
150,000 ‘foya Financial Inc™ 4.70 23012008 121,165 0.26
350,000  Westpac Banking Comp'™ 432 212026 30868 0&8
150,000  Westpac Banking Cope'™ 5.00 21092027 125,335 0.27
400,000  Zurich Finanee Iretand Designated Activity 3.00 18012031 2TRAZT 0.60
Cn’"
Total Bonds -zu.%u.; ;g %E
% of
Fair Value Net
Holdings  Description USD  Assels
Preferred Stock
United States Dollar
11,120  Delphi Financial Geoup Inc 243,250 0.52
Total Preferred Stock ﬂi_ﬁﬁ 052
% of
Holdings! Falr Value Het
Units  Description UsD Assets
Investment Fund®
United States Dollar
2,364,627 Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - USS Treasury Liguid Reserves Fund, Class X #4827

Total Investment Fund

Thie accormpanyng notes fomn an nbegral part of the fnanoal staterments
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2022

Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Portfollo Hedging Purposes

Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Anount Gain Met
Date Currency Bought  Cumrency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
1102022 EUR 333,757 Usn 324 740 JPMorgan Chasze & Co 2,380 0.00
112022 EUR 358,580 uso 348,896 Morgan Stanley & Co 2,564 oo
112022 usD BE 930 EUR 85,800 Royal Bank of Canada 1818 0.00
1rizoe usD 223030 EUR 218,784 Westpac Banking Corp 8616 0.2
1ino2022 usp 261,048 EUR 255,660 Ciibank MA, 10,464 002
Australia and New Zealand
112022 usD 378,083 EUR 365,939 Banking Group Lid 16,500 003
12022 usD 2148717 EUR 2185147 Morgan Stanley & Co 5,021 oo
11zoz2 usp 13,984,133 EUR 13742512 UBS AG 514,885 1.11
151 2r X022 uso 5,042,233 GRP 4,405 128 Royal Bank of Canada 118 708 0.26

Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Forgign Currency Contracts held for Porifolio Hedging

e e wrts

Purposes 681,054 1.46
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss Net
Date Curren Bought  Curren Sold Counterparty USD  Asseis
11102022 EUR 313824 usD 314,406 Citibank MA {7,018) (0.0
11i20z2 EUR arzozs uso 370,485 Westpac Banking Corp [5.854) (0.01)
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Portfollo Hedging
Purposes (12872) (0,03
Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of
Mt ity Amount Anmount Gain Net
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty UsD Assets
OEr10r2022 usD 103,781 JPY 14,713, 229 Citibank MA 2113 0.00
EM0r2022 usD 134,705 JPY 18,122,000 Margan Stanley & Co 9.483 003
0EMO2022 uso 167 05 JPY 23,380,158 Barclays Bank PLC 5,538 0o
OEAOF2022 usD 3B5 458 JBY 54,788 532 JPMeorgan Chaza & Co 6,841 0.01
Austraka and Mew Zealand
112022 usD 47,880 EUR 47,505 Banking Group Ltd 1,100 0.0
Q2022 uso 81,655 EUR 80,822 Barclays Bank PLC 2440 om
11022 usD H3.420 EUR 82 648 HEBC Bank PLC 2415 0.01
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 29,930 0.07
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss MNet
Date  Currency Bought _ Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
Australa and Mew Zealand
1171072022 EUR 160,852 usD 164,189 Banking Group Ltd (8,731) (0.01)
1A 020z EUR 2782883 uso 2,850, 203 Morgan Stanley & Co {122,676) (0.26)
w2022 EUR 2782853 usD 2855031 JPMergan Chase & Co (127.504) (0,27}
DEMO2022 JPY 5,779,000 uso 42111 Cibank MA (2178) (0,00}
OEMOr2022 JBY 15,000, 000 usD 111,731 H5SBC Bank PLC (8,081} (0.0
DEM10r2022 JPY 50,000, 000 usD 210,550 Morgan Stanbey & Co (3.261) (0.01)
OEMQ2022 JPY 43728813 UsD 326,275 JPMergan Chase & Co (24,111 {0.05)
DErQr2022 JPY 670,724,353 Ush 4,586,338 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (351,660) (0.78)
DEA2022 JEY 670,724,353 usoD 4,586 088 Deutsche Bank AG (351,418) (0.76)
112022 usD 112,323 EUR 115,016 Morgan Stanley & Co {408 (0.0
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes (998,037) (2.14)
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2022

% of
Fair Value Net
Tatal Investrents UsD Assels
Total Bonds 40,268,777 86,54
Total Preferred Stock 243,250 0.52
Total Irvestment Fund 2.364.827 5.08
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purpozes GA1,054 1.486
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Fareign Currency Contracts hedd for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes (12872 (0,03
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 29,930 0.o7
Tatal Unrealzed Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 88,027 (21 !ﬂ
Other Assets and Liabesties 953,087 8.
Het Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units 46,517 826 100. 00

" Indicates & variable rate securty, the interest rate shown reflects the rate in efect at 30 Septermber 2022, Maturity date
represents next call date.

" Indicates a parpetual bond, Maturity date represents nest call date, if any,
= Indicates step bond,

7 Security was purchased pursweant to Rule 1444 under the Securities Act of 1833 and may not be resold subject to that rule
except to qualified institutional buyers.

Represents affiliated holding.
Currency Abbreviations:
EUR  Euro
JPY  Japanese Yen

GEP  British Found
USD  United States Dollar
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Sechedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2021

Haoldings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Falr Value Hat
Currency  Description by Date USD _ Assets
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
British Pound
200,000  Assicurazioni Generali SpaAw ™ G642 CR/O2/2022 275,062 0.2
350,000  Australin & Mew Zealand Banking Group Ltd® 1.81 1605/2028 469,408 0.55
0,000  Awiva PLO™ 513 16/11/2026 £0,960 0.10
100,000 AXASHw™ 545 040372026 156,311 0.18
200000 AXASHOw 559 OEI0TI2028 331,038 0.2
200,000 Bank of ireland Group PLC™ 313 181082022 273378 0.3z
250,000  Barclays PLC™ 7.25 15M03/2023 360,084 0.42
250,000  Barchays PLOW™ 713 151062025 377612 0.44
150,000 Barclays PLO® 375 22112025 247268 0.2
475000  Direct Line Insurance Group PLCY = 4.75 OTH252027 665,605 0.78
200,000 HSBEC Holdings PLCv e 588 2BM9/2025 296,153 0.35
100,000  Intesa Sanpacio Spé, 516 10/06,2030 152356 0.1
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC™ 538 2ZTHOR025 307,474 0.36
250,000  Legal & General Group PLC £13 14/11/2028 382916 0.46
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC™I® 563 24032031 302 263 0.36
475000  Lloyds Banking Group PLCw ™ 7.63 ITI0G2023 654,598 0.82
700,000 MEG PLCW 556 2000772035 1,417,104 1.3
250,000 Mationwide Building Society™ = 575 20/06/2027 374,606 0.44
225000  MatWest Group PLC™ N 26082025 303,940 0.36
300,000  MatWest Group PLOW™ 513 12062027 436,427 0.51
425000 Pension Insurance Corp PLOW ™ 738 2510772029 702272 082
200000 Prudential PLC 513 181125200 365,763 0.43
350,000 RL Finance Bonds Mo, 2 PLCW 813 IV1/2023 E17.918 081
200,000  RL Finance Bonds No, 2 PLC™ 488 O7/04/2039 B05, 064 0.3
200000 RSAInsurance Group LTD 513 1010/2025 307 686 0.3
200,000  \irgin Money LK PLC & 825 CRADG2024 308,238 0.%
225000  Virgin Money UK PLC™ 513 11/08/2025 335723 0.39
Euro
600000  ABNAMRO Bank My 4.38 22/08/2025 747,387 0.88
200,000  Agems A 388 101252028 247,008 0.2
TOD000  Agenss S 1.88 24/05/203 821,348 0.96
600000  AIB Group PLC™ ™ 625 23062025 TT6,165 081
326000  AIB Group PLCW 288 005026 404,618 0.4%
400000  ANanz SEWE 283 B0M0S2030 467,045 0.558
350,000  Argentum Netherlands BV for Zurich Insurance 350 0102025 462,296 054
Ca Lidv
100,000  Aroundiown SAw= 288 12/01/2025 119,578 0,14
300,000  Assicurazioni Generali Spa™ 550 ITHO2027 428,352 0.50
BO00DD  ATET Ingem 288 02/03/2025 T4, 152 083
GO0,000  AXASHuw 38 QBM0/2025 785585 052
400,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria a4 588 2410802023 489,827 059
400,000  Banco Bilbao \izcaya Argentaria S&E 8.00 151012028 531,888 0.62
200,000 Banco de Sabadell S&Y 538 12N272023 254,621 0.30
300,000 Banco de Sabadell 54 563 06062025 411,082 048
500,000 Banco Santander SAM M 575 251042022 £85,541 0.7
1,000,000 Banco Santander SAx ™ 4.38 1410172026 1,211,543 1.42
275000  Bank of Ireland Geoup PLC™ & 8.00 01/09/2025 354,741 042
176,000  Bank of Ireland Group PLC™ 1.38 111052026 203,006 0.24
200000 BAWAL Group AGY 28 26/00/2024 241773 028
200,000  Bayerische Landesbank™ 1.00 ZA0G/2026 233,166 0.27
ES0,000  BHP Paribas Sa«® 613 17082022 661,053 078
175000  BP Copital Markets PLC=® 325 22/03/2025 216,744 0.26
325000 BP Capital Markets PLO ™ 363 22/03/2029 408,527 048
BO0OD0  CaixaBank S&/v s 638 18/00/2023 752730 088
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Sechedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2021

Holdings Coupon % of
in Local Rate Maturity Falr Value Net
Currency  Description % Dade USD  Assels
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
Euro (continued)

1,000000 CaixaBank SA" = 6,75 12062024 1,280,183 152
200,000 CMP Assurances™ 4.50 100082027 278,862 053
200,000  Commerzbank 4G 4.00 DS092025 256,784 0.30
B00000  Commerzbank AG~™ 613 AN 2025 1.01660 1.19
600000 Cooperatieve Rabobank LIA™® 335 201 22026 Tig 863 084
200000  Credt Agricols SA™ 1.63 DEMDS/2025 241,368 0.8
700000  Deutsche Bank AG™ ™ 65.00 Fodzozz B21.588 0.55
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG ™ 463 IONW2027 242928 0.28
BO0000  Deutsche Plandbriefbank AGH 288 ZRIG2022 G369 S08 1.10
500,000 Electricite de France SA™™ 5.00 22001 2026 381,252 045
450,000  ELM BV for Heheatia Schweizensche 338 ZR82027 SBE B3 068

‘ersicherungsgesellschaft AG™
500,000  Erste Group Bank AG"™ 6.50 15042024 TT2574 0.5
400,000  Erste Group Bank AG™ 1.83 0B/06/2028 481,505 0.57
400,000  Grand City Properties SA™™ 1.50 11032026 457,521 0.54
550,000 Heimstaden Bostad AE™™ 335 1812024 654,123 o077
300,000 HSBC Holdings PLCY® 6.00 ZRNS2023 E75,705 0.44
200,000  Intesa Sanpacio Spa™ ™ 5.9 20001/2025 256,583 0.30

1,025,000  Intesa Sanpaocio Spa™ ™ 7.75 11001 2027 1,451,484 1.70

1,000,000 KBC Grougm ™ 475 020032024 1,220,936 1.44
TOO000  La Mondiale Sap~™ 438 24104/2029 902,089 1.08
300000 Landesbank Baden-\Wuerttemberg 2 RIS 2028 AT2028 0.44
550,000 MM Group MW= 483 13001 /2028 486,254 05T
00,000 MNykred® Realkredt A5~ .88 ZBI04025 349,000 041
400,000 Raifeisen Bank international AG> 288 181062027 506,832 0.60
575000 SamhaBcbyggnadsholaget | Morden AR = 288 3002028 BEE 563 0.Ta
460,100  Stichling AK Rabobank Certificater™ = 1944 2802189 TET 842 0.80
300000  Telefonica Eurcpe BAf™ 5.88 S04 386800 0.45
450,000  UniCredt Spas s 563 02062023 E54.775 065
500,000 Wolkswagen International Finance M= 4,63 27062028 672,567 oTa
400,000  XLIT Led= 5 2882027 521,365 0.61

——
United States Dollar
GOOO0D  ABNAMRO Bank b 440 2TA2023 B27,748 0.74
GO0000  ABNAMRO Bank M 4.75 ZBIOTI2025 666,360 0.78
300000  AerCap Holdings MW 5.88 1o oz024 5376 03T
400,000 Alanz SEM 3.20 IoNW2027 388,168 048
425000 American International Group Inc™ 575 01/04,/2028 488,762 0.57
250,000  Argentumn Netherlands BV for Zurich Insurance 513 011082028 288804 0.34
Co L™
500,000 AT Securities B ™ 525 210072023 G26,822 D62
300000  Australia & Mew Zealand Banking Group Lid™ B.75 15082028 3818927 041
{[13]
306000 Banco do Brasil SA"™ .00 1810672024 339,851 040
200,000  Banco Santander S5A 275 031272030 168,880 023
450,000  Bank of America Comp/™™ 6.30 1002028 G22460 D&l
200000  Bank of Irefand Group PLC™ 413 190902022 204 831 0.24
450,000 Bank af Meva Scotia™ = 4,80 041062025 485,844 0.57

1,000,000 Barclays PLOW™ 7.88 15002022 1,030,405 1.4
250,000  Barclays PLCY™ 7.75 150802023 273457 D32
200000 Barclays PLOw™ 8.00 18/08/2024 227,250 0.27
420,000 BEVA Bancomer S&% 513 1701 12028 437,850 0.51
300,000 BMNP Paribas S& 7.8 181082025 348823 0.41
750,000 BMP Paribas S 7.38 181082025 BT2087 1.02
300000  BMNP Paribas S8 4.38 1206/2028 331,805 0.38
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Sechedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2021

Haldings Coupon % of

in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Net

Cumency  Description % Drate USD _ Assets
Bonds (continued)

Corporate Bonds (continued)
United States Dollar (continued)

300,000 BNP Paribas SA™= 258 121082030 281124 0.3
150,000 Cherdes Schwab Corp™ ™ 538 01/08/2025 166,827 0.20
4265000 Chares Schwab Corp/~™ 4.00 01 /05/2026 443,474 052
1476000  Citigroup Ing™ ™ 4,70 012025 1,215400 1.43
175000 Citigroup Ine®m 4,00 1022025 180,966 0.21
550,000 Citigroup Inc® Y ] 18022026 FETET4 0.42
I75000 Citigroup Inc 413 2207208 418072 0.49
450000 Citizens Financial Group Ingo™ 565 0EN0/2025 07,547 0.60
300000 Cloverie PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Lig™ 563 24/08,20246 348,054 0.41
450,000 Comerica Ing™™ 563 01072025 506,882 0.58
500,000 Credt Agricole SAm = 7.8 230172024 EEB.9E2 0.68
BS0,000  Credt Agricale SA= ™ T.ea 23/01/2024 850,235 141
250,000  Gredt Agricole SA= ™ 813 ZANHHNZ5 302,580 0.35
300,000 Credt Suisze Group AG™ = 713 28072022 M2T50 037
200000 Credt Suisse Group AG™ = 750 17007/2023 215,000 0.25
325000 Credt Suisse Group AGH ™ 7.60 HH22023 356,688 0.42
1400000 Credt Suisse Group AG 525 18H 22024 1,515,500 1.78
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG ™ 7.50 I0/04/2025 221,200 0.28
400,000 Deutsche Bank AG™™ 5.00 SONW20Z5 424 520 0.50
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG 3.73 14001203 2076834 0.24
300,000 Dominlon Energy Inc™ ™ 4865 18122024 322248 0.38
250,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co™ ™ 6,50 180802023 274,758 0.x2
450,000 HSBC Holdings PLC & B.25 2302023 468,375 055
BE0000  HSBC Holdngs PLC ™ 6§38 0032025 Q29,573 102
200000 HSBC Holdngs PLOY S 5,00 22062027 219,806 0.26
850,000  IMNG Groep Ny#®I 688 16042022 B8, 118 1.03
1,250,000  ING Groep N2 6.50 161042025 1,385,838 163
BS0.000  Intesa Sanpacio Spa 502 26062024 818204 1.08
147,000  JPMorgan Chase & Co/vm 380 300012022 147,685 0.47
550,000 JPMorgan Chase & Ca/ve 5.00 01082024 E75653 0.67
250,000 JPMorgan Chase & Ca/v 286 13052030 260556 0.3
00,000  Lioyds Banking Group PLC™® 7.50 2TIE2024 &75,000 0.7Ta
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLO™ ™ 750 2TION025 348,500 041
300,000  Lleyds Banking Greup PLC 458 101252025 335,205 0.3
500000 Macquarie Bank Ltd™ 4.88 10082025 554,850 0.65
150000  Markel Corp™ ™ 5.00 01/082025 167825 0.20
550000  Metlife inc 640 181 22035 To4 822 083
250,000 Mationwide Building Society’™ 413 18H 02027 273,560 042
575000 MatWest Group PLCY™ 8.00 10/08/2025 GE2813 0.80
200,000  Popular Inc B13 1410802023 215858 0.25
BO0000  Prudential Financial Inc™ 563 15/06/2023 851,401 1.00
550000 Prudental Financial Inc™ 520 1510372024 583,163 0.7
225000 Prudential Financial Inc™ 538 15082025 248,206 0.28
400000 QBE Insurance Group Lid™ 8.75 02122024 455,079 053
G0O0D0  Societe Generale SA™ 4.25 14/104/2025 548,683 0.76
260000 Societe Generale SAM ™ 8,00 20/08/2025 204,500 035
775000 Stwandard Chartesed PLC ™ W 6.00 281072025 B52.500 1.00
400,000  Svenska Handelsbamken'™™ 4.38 01002027 423,963 0.50
400000  Truist Financial Cop™ ™ 513 1822027 432915 0.5t
550,000  UBS Group AG™ ™ 7.00 F101/2024 602,250 (1|
1050000 UBS Group AG™ ™ 7.00 19022025 1,212750 142
350000 UBS Group A 4] 07082025 300,438 0.47
200,000  UniCredt SpaA™ 585 18/06/2027 222087 028
200,000  UniCredt Spa~= 546 0062030 221,062 0.26
261,000 USE Capital DX™ ™ 350 0202 257883 0.30
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Sechedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2021

Hoidings Coupon % of
in Local Rate Maturity Falr Value Net
Currency  Description % Deate USD  Assels
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
United States Dollar (continued)
300000 “Vedafone Group PLC™ 7.00 0401 2029 367,500 0.43
200000 “oya Financial Inc™ 4.70 Zaof208 210,736 0.25
150,000  Wells Farge & Co. 7.95 18112020 205,73 024
350,000 Westpac Banking Corp'® 432 2311/2026 386,74 0.45
150,000 WWestpae Banking Cop™ 5.00 21008/2027 160,230 0.19
400,000  Zurich Finance Ireland Designated Activity 3.00 180012031 59,282 047
ca'l:
% LER:E)
Total Bonds | BA6,
% of
Fair Value Net
Haoldin: Das ion USD _ Assels
Preferred Stocks
United States Dollar
11,120 Delphi Financial Group Inc 264,100 0.3
2035 GMAC Capital Trust | 51,364 0.08
Tatal Prefemed Stocks 5464 037
% of
Holdings/ Fair Value Met
Units __Description USD  Asseis
Imvestment Fund®
United States Dollar
3,148023  Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - USS Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund, Class X 3,149,023 380
Total Investment Fund iiﬁ,ﬁﬂ R
Forward Foreign Curréncy Contracts heid for Portfolio Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of
Maturity Anount Amaunt Gain HNet
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty UsD Assels
22024 usD 11,875,422 GEP 8,535,989 JPMorgan Chase & Co, 364,212 043
2411172021 usop 32,464,156 EUR 27,405,578 JPMorgan Chase & Co, 670,513 0,78
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 1,034,725 1.22
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss Net
Date  Currency Bousght _ Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
240112021 EUR 43,892 ush 21,214 Barclays Bank PLC {227) (0.0}
27Nz202 GEP 744,274 uso 1,023,630 H3BC Bank PLC {20.056) (0.02)
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfollo Hedging
Purposes (20,583) (0.0F)
Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Galn Net
Date Currency Bought  Cumency Sold Count UsD ASSels
AR g usD 42 862 JPY 4 B95 903 State Street Bank & Trust Ca, 581 0.00
1712021 usp 244 182 JryY 26,888,953 Morgan Stanley & Co. 3114 0.00
T2 usD 575,463 JPY 63,775,883 Citibank MA 3,680 0.0
240112021 usD 74,972 EUR &4, 212 HEBC Bank PLC 478 0.00
24nznz usD 255814 ELIR 218,846 Barclays Bank PLC 1,927 0.00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 8,771 (]
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Sechedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2021

Forward Foreign Cumrency Coniracts held for Class Hedging Purposes (continued)
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Gain Net
Date CurTency Bought  Cumency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets

Unrealized % of

Maturity Amount Amount Loss Net
Date Currency Bought  Curren Sold Count UsD Assels
Zafziel | EUR ENETS 0] 44 1 Morgan Staniey & Ca, B4,715) {010}
2441142021 EUR 3,764, usD 4,489,701 State Strest Bank & Trust Co, B8, 145) {0.11)
172021 JBY 8,688 274 UsD 68,183 State Street Bank & Trust Co. {1,263) (0.0
24M20z1 JPY B54, 028 437 UsD 8,708,097 State Street Bank & Trust Co, {155472) (D.18)
2411172021 JPY 854,028,438 uso 8,708 546 JPMorgan Chase & Co. (155,320 (0181
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes (484,915) {0.57)
Yo of
Fair Value Net
Total Investments uso ASSels
Total Bonds TH.B4B.077 93.68
Total Preferred Stocks 35464 0aT
Total Investment Funds 3,149,023 369
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 1,034725 1.21
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes (20,583) (0.02)

Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging

Purposes a7 0.0
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging

Fuw; {43‘1-.'91'5} I:'U.EQ
Other Assets and Linbities 1.37859 1
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units 85,228,153 100,00

" Inchcates & vanable rabe security, the interest rate shown reflects the rate in efect at 30 Septermber 2021, Maturity date
represents next call date.

W Incheates a perpatual bond. Maturity date represents next call date, il any,
0 indicates step bond,

W Secunty was purchased pursuant to Rule 1444 under the Securities Act of 1933 and may not be resold subject to tht rule
except to qualified instutional buyers.

Represents affiliated holding.
Currency Abbreviations:
EUR  Euro
JPY Japaneze Yen

GEP  British Pound
USD  United States Daollar
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2023
74,623,849.44 9,736,173,636
23,961,397.16 3,126,243,487
19,525,133.58 2,547,444,178
14,550,889.41 1,898,454,541

1,985,024.94 281,000,131
3,638,296.37 515,037,234

882,718,409

480,051,923

2,616,400.884

1,200,009.397

290,036.729

347,786.140

126,906.014

45,304.724
7.46 973
12.13 1,583
6.84 968
10.46 1,481
6,956

10,596
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187,117,965.90
5,051,655

37.04
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27 3,270,930,736.75
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UFJ S.A.

2021 12 31

2021 2020

31.1,31.3 7,093,833,508 925,532,458  4,532,995,593 591,419,935

3,15,31.1,31.3 3,730,155,270 486,673,358  3,037,512,831 396,304,299

1,997,606,438 260,627,712  1,555,628,740 202,962,882

1,732,548,832 226,045,646  1,481,884,091 193,341,417

31.1,31.3 3,605,721 470,438 7,934,281 1,035,186
4,31.1,31.3 2,819 368 3,033 396
5 3,862,788 503,978 4,710,734 614,609

6a 227 30 6,000,367 782,868
6b,15 37,679,055 4,915,986 31,779,267 4,146,241

7 10,869,139,388  1,418,096,616 7,620,936,106 994,303,534
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UFJ S.A.
2021 12 31

2021 2020
15,31.1  3,115,164,719 406,435,541 1,709,328,688 223,016,114
3,115,164,719 406,435,541 1,709,328,688 223,016,114
0 0 0 0
8,15,31.1  7,206,246,667 940,199,003 5,363,495,359 699,775,239
7,206,246,667 940,199,003  5,363,495,359 699,775,239
0 0 0 0
9 889,765 116,088 2,082,383 271,689
10,15 51,353,342 6,700,071 57,840,142 7,546,403
5,547,897 723,834 13,923,076 1,816,544
11 3,308,750 431,693 11,830,337 1,543,504
12 2,239,146 292,141 2,092,739 273,040
13 187,117,966 24,413,281 187,117,966 24,413,281
14 287,051,462 37,451,604 247,675,774 32,314,258
14 69,819 9,109 70,174 9,156
15,697,750 2,048,085 39,402,544 5,140,850
16 10,869,139,388  1,418,096,616  7,620,936,106 994,303,534
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UFJ S.A.
2021 12 31
2021 2020
17,31.1 545,003 71,107 580,391 75,724
545,003 71,107 580,391 75,724
20 43,689,649,279 5,700,188,541 78,178,721,148 10,199,977,748
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UFJ S.A.
2021 12 31

2021 2020
53,506,253 6,980,961 61,610,819 8,038,364
10,173,725 1,327,366 12,160,020 1,586,518
34,108,535 4,450,141 25,573,309 3,336,550
(38,412,804)  (5,011,719)  (28,557,337) (3,725,876)
(38,153,213)  (4,977,850)  (24,493,537) (3,195,672)
(131,483) (17,155) 127,727) (16,665)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
21 154,145,261 20,111,332 145,574,882 18,993,155
(81,932,662)  (10,689,754)  (72,054,185) (9,400,910)
5,537,488 722,476 4,668,204 609,061
22 5,473,576 714,137 1,924,254 251,057
(72,749,111)  (9,491,577)  (56,732,446) (7,401,882)
24,25  (27,324,178)  (3,564,986)  (22,100,683) (2,883,476)
(19,840,859)  (2,588,637)  (18,041,424) (2,353, 865)
(2,624,675) (342,441) (2.606,334) (340,048)
(1,486,802) (193,983) (1,602,327) (209,056)
26,30  (45,424,934)  (5,926,591)  (34,631,763) (4,518, 406)
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(1,527,483) (199,291) (1,684,655) (219,797)

23 (1,414,703) (184,576) (400,035) (52,193)
11,27.1  (5,089,413) (664,016)  (13,053,249) (1,703,057)
17,536,401 2,287,974 41,296,252 5,387,922

27.2 (1,838,651) (239, 889) (1,893,708) (247,072)
15,697,750 2,048,085 39,402,544 5,140,850
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UFJ S.A.

2021 12 31

1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996

2005 10

2006

2007
70 30

2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ
S.A. 100

1.2.
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2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2020

2021

213/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1997 12 16
1.25
2021 12 31 2020

2.7.

2.5
2.8.

10

2.11.
2.12.
2.13.
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2.14.
2.15.
2021 2020
2,722,598,923 606,285,500
1,007,556,346 875,598,591
3,730,155,270 1,481,884,091
2,819 2020 3,033

3,699,449 61,834 0 261,083 3,500,201 3,044,872 455,329
1,022,008 31,050 0 72,127 980,932 752,484 228,449
2,677,441 30,784 0 188,956 2,519,269 2,292,388 226,880
23,844,581 951,167 0 1,545,495 19,842,793 19,842,793 3,407,459
21,899,142 951,167 0 1,545,495 17,897,354 17,897,354 3,407,459
1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0
27,544,030 1,013,001 0 1,806,578 22,887,665 22,887,665 3,862,788
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2021 2020
227 6,000,367
227 6,000,367
2020 12 31
2021
2021 2020
1,809,613 5,933,296
3,228,665 1,612,214
703,562 858,421
1,282,640 1,512,122
17,078,721 14,654,292
6,064,153 5,437,372
758,601 364,437
404,820 177,468
521,373 363,811
710,430 387,854
4,187,017 818
929,460 477,162
37,679,055 31,779,267
2021 12 31 8,056,485,201 2020

5,991,487,186

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 2020
622,608 678,795
267,157 1,403,588
889,765 2,082,383
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10
2021 2020
14,627,561 9,248,976
* 13,086,289 5,966,428
31,247 0
0 47,421
* 2,335,652 6,000,000
9.9 20,170,200 36,126,293
581,019 140,872
* 521,374 310,152
51,353,342 57,840,142
@) 2021 2,160,680
3,890,133
@) 2021
(@) 2021 12 31
11
2018 2016
21 L.G.-A 60
2021 12 31
12
2021 2020
2,239,147 2,092,739
2,239,147 2,092,739
13
2021 12 31 5,002,575

49,080 187,117,966
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2021
2020

2021

2021

2021

2021

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2021

2021

12 31

2021
2015

12 31

12 31

18

12 31

12 31

12 31

10

45,742,351
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9,887,898 237,787,876 70,174
0 0 39,402,544
0 0 (27,212)
0 11,874,000 (11,874,000)
0 (3,348,440) 3,348,440
0 28,880,000 (28,880,000)
1,970,128 0 (1,970,128)
11,858,026 275,193,436 69,819
2020 37,216,791
11,874,000 2021
2015 3,348,440
2021
4,276,351
8,700,000
9,981,000
10,911,000
11,874,000
45,742,351
2021 2020
2,000,338,586 2,523,209,017
16,028,664 18,411,677
2,016,367,250 2,541,620,694

2021

218/316
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575 2013

2021 12 31

16
2021 12 31
5,998,748,318

17

18
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2,952,250,135 1,685,102,780
840,148,829 589,335,450
9,626,650 5,093,264
3,802,025,614 2,279,531,494
2013 26

2,159,384,437

2021 2020
1,808,585,590 2,522,808,891
1,470,954 5,944,840
134,630,654 57,144,242
1,944,687,198 2,585,897,973

8,054,585,535

2021 2020

545,003 580,391

2021 2020
2,796,181 4,216,945
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19
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
20
21
2021 2020

26,016,529 24,626,803

117,947,111 108,765,953

7,630,429 9,891,734

1,134,939 858,421

1,416,253 1,431,971

154,145,260 145,574,882

1992 17 69 (2)
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22
2021 2020
2015 2018 0 88,772
1,115,225 1,168,278
534,448 532,488
* 3,820,715 0
0 84,638
3,188 50,078
5,473,576 1,924,254
™
10
23
2021 2020
178,276 87,248
877,581 244,112
42,595 2,765
316,251 65,910
1,414,703 400,035
24
2021 2020
33 28
85 85
52 56
170 169
25
2021 2020
5,306,782 4,877,002
754,378 811,702
4,552,405 4,065,300

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
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26
2021 2020
1,364,350 1,273,871
1,135,290 1,470,242
4,913,868 4,291,080
6,153,665 3,782,542
1,739,510 1,279,480
7,969,490 6,402,064
3,509,929 3,166,402
17,958,719 11,802,849
561,452 563,427
12,374 108,354
106,286 491,452
45,424,934 34,631,763
27
27.1.
2021 2020
3,710,052 9,580,154
1,379,361 3,473,095
5,089,413 13,053,249
27.2.
2021 2020
1,766,322 1,825,735
72,329 67,973
1,838,651 1,893,708
28
2020 12 31
100
33 100-
8212

100
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100,000

100,000

107 (1)

2024
179 (1)
0.8
2016
0.8
0.8
2021 12 31
) 2020 2,879,732

30

2014 49

2018

3,283,564
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2014 59
2015 12 18
20,000
12
2024
2015
2018
180 (1)
3,245,118 (3,941,196
2020
2021 2020
254,582 257,225
67,930 56,245
33,839 22,550

356,351 336,020
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2021 2021 12 31 3402
15,107
31
31.1.
2021 12 31
7,093,833,508 0 0 0 7,093,833,508
2,722,598,923 1,007,556,347 0 0 3,730,155,270
3,605,721 0 0 0 3,605,721
0 0 0 2,819 2,819
0 0 0 0 0
9,820,038,152  1,007,556,347 0 2,819 10,827,597,318
3,115,164,719 0 0 0 3,115,164,719
7,206,246,667 0 0 0 7,206,246,667
10,321,411,386 0 0 0 10,321,411,386
545,003 0 0 0 545,003
545,003 0 0 0 545,003
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2020 12 31

4,532,995,593 0 0 0 4,532,995,593
2,161,914,240 875,598,591 0 0 3,037,512,831
7,934,281 0 0 0 7,934,281

0 0 0 3,033 3,033

6,000,000 0 0 0 6,000,000
6,708,844,114 875,598,591 0 3,033  7,584,445,738
1,709,328,688 0 0 0 1,709,328,688
5,363,495,359 0 0 0 5,363,495,359
7,072,824,047 0 0 0 7,072,824,047
580,391 0 0 0 580,391
580,391 0 0 0 580,391

225/316
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3,881,995,296 589,236 0 0 3,882,584,532 33,989,292

1,385,898,582 0 0 0 1,385,898,582 28,426,708

5,267,893,878 589,236 0 0 5,268,483,114 62,416,000

3,915,453,725 591,608 0 0 3,916,045,333 33,927,979

6,118,018,224 0 0 0 6,118,018,224 50,321,336

10,033,471,949 591,608 0 0 10,034,063,557 84,249,315
2021 12 31 2021 12 31
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4,826,443,660 5,041,174 0 4,831,484,834 19,024,454

2,872,843,236 0 0 2,872,843,236 11,023,212

7,699,286,896 5,041,174 0 7,704,328,070 30,047,666

4,766,463,318 5,073,276 0 4,771,536,594 18,983,782

2,044,899,016 0 0 2,044,899,016 42,172,709

6,811,362,334 5,073,276 0 6,816,435,610 61,156,491
2020 12 31 2020 12 31
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31.3.

2021 12 31

2021

7,093,833,508
97,631,550
7,093,833,508

3,730,155,270
940,703,432
829,542,452
1,825,388,304

2020

4,532,995,593
74,074,339
4,532,995,593

3,037,512,831
683,470,279
331,454,821
1,950,621,860

29,926,203 56,563,445
104,594,879 15,402,426
3,605,721 7,934,281
91,423 7,365,151
1,357,565 38,644
2,156,733 530,486
0 0

2,819 3,033
2,819 3,033

227 6,000,000

227 6,000,000

10,827,597,545

7,584,445,738
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31.4.
2021 12 31
2021 2021
280,117,356 1,814,411
2,575,793,556 24,076,449
395,811,895 2,490,877
630,861,725 5,607,555
1,385,898,582 28,426,708
5,268,483,114 62,416,000
2020 12 31
2020 2020
1,573,370,543 9,120,220
2,763,233,382 7,104,859
494,880,909 2,799,375
2,872,843,236 11,023,212
7,704,328,070 30,047,666
32

2022

229/316

2022 24
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2021

{in LU=D)
ASSETS

Motes 2021 2020
Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks F3 % P T.0%3.833.508 4,532.995.593
Loans and advances to credit institutions 315,311, 31.3, 3,730.155.270 3037512831
a) repayable on demand 1.987.606.438 1.555.628.740
b} other leans and advances 1.732.548.832 1.481.884.001
Loans and advances o customers 31,313 3.605.T21 T.934.281
Shares and other variable-yield securities 4,311,313 2819 3.033
Fixed Assets 5 3.862.788 4,710.734
Other assets Ba 227 6.000.367
Prepayments and accrued income ek, 15 3T.679.055 .77, 26T
TOTAL ASESETS T 10.869.1389, 388 T.620.936,108

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.

-13.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
BALANCE SHEET
Decamber 31, 2021
{in US0)
- contmued -

LIABILITIES

Motes 2021 2020
Amounts owed to credit institutions 15,311, 3115164719 1.709.328.688
a) repayable on demand 3115184.719 1.709.328 688
b) with agreed maturity dates ] L
Amounts owed to customers 8,15, 31.14. T.206.246.667 5.363.495.359
a) repayable on demand T.206 246 867 5353 485359
b) with agreed maturity dates. o 0
Other liabilities E:] 889,765 2082383
Accruals and deferred income 10,15 51.353.342 G7.840.142
Provisions 5.54T.89T7 13.523.076
a) provisions for taxation 1 3308750 11.830 337
b) other provisions 12 2238148 2082728
Subscribed capital 13 18T A117.966 187.117.966
Reserves 14 287.031.462 247.675.774
Result braught ferward 14 659.819 TOATS
Profit for the financial year 15,697,750 39,402,544
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16 “10.869.135.388

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.

-14.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Decamber 31, 2021

{in USD)
Motes 2021 2020
Contingent liabilities 17,314, 545.003 580,23
af which:
guarantees and assets pledged as
collateral security S45.003 S60.31
Fiduclary operations 20 43.689,849.279 78.178.721.148

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.
-15.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKIMNG (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended December 31, 2021
{in USD)
Motes 20 2020
Interest recelvable and similar income 53.508.253 61.510.819
af which:
MNegative interast received on amounts owed 10173725 12160020
to credit institutions and to customers 34108535 25573309
- Interest Gain from foreign currency swap
Interest payable and similar charges (38.412.804) {28.557.337)
af which:
- Megative interest paid on leans and advances (38.153.213) (24,493 537)
and on balances with credit institutions
- Interest Loss from foreign currency swap {131.483) (127.727)
Income from securities o 4]
Imcome from shares and other variable yield securities i) 4]
Commission receivable 21 154,145,264 145,574 882
Commission payable (81.932.662) {72.054.185)
Met profit on financial operations 5.53T 488 4,668 204
Other operating income 22 5473576 1.924.254
General administrative expenses (72.748.411) (56.732 448)
a) staff costs 24,25 (27.324 178) (22.100.583)
of which:
wages and salaries [19,840,855) (18.041.424)
social security costs (2624 675) (2 606 334)
of which:
- social securdy costs relating to pensions (1.486.802) (1.802.327)
b) other administrative expenses 26, 30 (45.424.934) (34.631.763)
Value adjustments in respect of tangible (1.52T 483) (1.684.655)
and intangible assets
Other operating charges 23 {1.414.703) (400.035)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 11, 271, {5.089.413) (13.053.243)
Profit on ardinany activities after tax 17.536.404 41,256,252
Other taxes net shawn under the preceding items 27.2 (1.838.651) (1.893.708)
Praofit for the financial year 15.697.750 39.402.544

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.
=17 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021

HOTE 1 - GEMERAL

1.1

Corporate matters

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 5 4. (the "Bank”) was incorporated in Luxembourg
on April 11, 1974 as a socidld anomyme.,

Om April 1, 1885, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Lid., merged with The Misubishi Bank, Limited to form
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd_, and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) S.4. changed its name to Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luzembourg) S.A.,

On October 1, 2005, the indirect shareholder, Mitsubshi Tokyo Financial Group, Inc. (MTFG) merged with UFJ
Holdings, Inc. (UFJ) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG).

On January 1, 2008, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokye-Mitsubsshi, Ltd. merged with LFJ Bank Limited to
form The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd,, and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) 5.4 changed its
name 1o Bank of Tokya-Mitsubishi UF) (Luxembourg) S A..

On April 2, 2007, the Bank became a jointly capfalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 70% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UF.J Ltd. by 30%, which are under the same holding
company Mitsubishi LIFJ Finangial Group (MUFG), Consequently, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi LIFJ
{Luxembourg) 5.4 changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S.A. (MUGC).

On April 28, 2008, MITSUBISHI UFJ) Global Custody S5 4., has issued 48,080 new shares and the capital of the
Bank has been increased by USD 1,817 968,52 The total subscribed share capital is currently set at

USD 37.117.965,52. The two major shareholders of the Bank hold 52,25% of the capetal, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust
and Banking Corporation by 62,729 and Bank of Tekyo-Mitsubishi UF.J Ltd. by 28,53%

Om August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UF) Global Custody S A. has established an external branch located at
Ormmande House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Ireland. Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custody S A, Dublin
Branch is registered as credit institution pursuant to UE Regulation, 1803, under the number 807648,

.16,
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- continued -

Cn May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UF.J Global Custody 5 A, has changed its name fo MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR

SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (MIEL).

On May 31, 2017, Masubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the voting shares of Masubishi
UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 5.4,

The members of the Board of Directors are Senior Executives of Migsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation G roup
and Independent Directors, The business palicy and valuation principles, unless prescribed by the legal requirements.

existing in Luxembourg, are determined and monitored by the Board of Directors in accordance with those appled in
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

Nature of business

The abject of the Bank & the undertaking for its own account, a5 well as for the aceount of third parties either within or

outside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banking or financial cperations, as well as all other operations,

whether industrial or commercial of in real estate, which directly or indirectly relate to the main object described above,

Mare specifically, the Bank concentrates its activiies on investmant management senvices,

A significant volume of the Bank's transactions is concluded directly or indirectly with companies of Mitsubishi UFJ
Financial Group.

Annual aecoynts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in US Dollars (USD), the currency in which the capital is expressed. The Bank's

accounting year coincides with the calendar year,

MOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the historical cost principle in accardance with the laws and regulations.
in force in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the banking
secior in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembeurg

236/316
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INWESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- cantinued -
In gbserving these, the follpwing significant accounting policies are applied,

Th in n { in I

Assets and labilites are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concemed become cleared funds, that is,
on their date of effective transfes.

Eoreign gurgncies

The Bank maintains a mulli-currency accounting system which records all fransactions in the currency or currencies of

the transaction, on the day on which the contract is concluded.

Assets and lmbilites are converted inte USD at the spot exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date. Both
reaksed and ynrealised profts and losses arising on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and loss account for the
year, except for those resulting from items specifically covered by a forward foreign exchange contract (swap and
hedging forward foreign exchange contract) which are recorded at historical exchange rates.,

Revenues and expenses in foreign curmencies are translated into USD daily at the prevailing exchange rates

At the year-end, all unsetied forward transactions are translated into USD at the forward rate prevailing on the Balance
Shest date for the remaining maturibes.

Results an unsettled forward transactions linked o spot transactions and on swap transactions are accrued at the
balance sheet date. In case of unrealised results on position covered by foreign exchange swap, these are neutralized
at year end.

: . o

The Bank's commiiments dernving frem the denvatives finantial instruments such as interest rate swaps, forward rate
agreements, financial futures and options are recorded on the transaction date among the off balance sheet tems.

-
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- continued -

At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised losses resulting from the
revaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value. There is no provision for unrealized losses on forward deals
recorded for the year 2021 (2020: USD nil).

Mo provision is set up in those cases where a financial instrument clearly covers an asset or a liability and economic

unity is established or whene a financial instrument & hedged by a reverse transaction so that no apen positian exists.

It ks the Bank's policy to establish specific value adjustments in respect of doubtful and irecoverable debis. as deemed
appropriate by the Board of Directors.

‘alue adjustments, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they relate.

relate,

In accordance with the Luxembourg tax legislation, the Bank can establish a lump-sum provision for risk exposures, as
defined in the legislation governing prudential supervesion of banks. The purpose of the provision is to take account of
risks which are kely to crystalise but which have not yet been identified as at the date of preparation of the annual

ACCoUNtS.

Pursuant to the Instructions ssued by the Direcleur des Contributions on December 16, 1997, this provisian should be
made before taxation and should not exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposures.

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of December 31, 2021 (2020 USD 0).

= 22=
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INWVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2021
- cantinued -
Transferable securities
Transferable securities are recorded initialty at their purchase price. The average cost methed is used for initial

recognition. Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2.5, or ansing from a diminution of value, ane deducted

from the account balance.

Tangible and intangibl

Tangible and intangible assets are valued at purchase price. The value of tangible and intangible fced assets with
lirnited useful econemic lives is reduced by value adjustments calculated to write off the value of such assets
systermatically over their useful economic lives as follows:

+ Hardware equipment: 4 years,

«  Software: 4 years and 5 years;

s (ther intangible assets: 5 years,

« Other tangible assets; 10 years;
*»  Goodwall: 5 years.

Iaxes

Taxes are accounted for on an accruals basis m the accounts of the year to which they relate. Provision for taxation
cormesponds to the difference between the estimated provisions created by the Bank and the advance payments for the
financial years for which no final tax assessment natices have been receved yet

Prepayment and accrued income

This asset item includes expendiung incurred during the financial vear but relating to a subsequent financial year.

Agcruals and deferred incorme

This liabikty item includes income received during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year.

P T
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- continued -

Provisions

Provisions are intended to cover losses or debis the nature of which is clearly defined and which, at the date of the
balance sheet are ether ikely to be incurred or certain to be incurred but uncerain as to their amount or as to the date
on which they will arise.

The Bank's main sireams of revenue are comprised of interests and commissions income. The Bank earns fee and
cormmission income from a wide range of services it provides to its customers.

Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are performed or recognized over the peniod that the
SENICES ane proveded,

MOTE 2 - LOANS AND ADVAMNCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credit insttutions other than those repayable on demand, presented at their nominal valuwe
may be analysed according to their remaining maturity as follows:

2021 2020

usoD uso

Mot more than three months 2722508923 506, 285.500
Mare than three months but less than one year 1.007 556 3456 B75.598.501
3730155270 1,481 884 081

NOTE 4 - SHARES AND OTHER YVARIABLE YIELD SECURITIES

Transferable securities shown under the item “Shares and other vanable vield securities” consist entirely of unlsted
securities for LUISD 2,819 (2020; USD 3.033),

.74
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- continued -

HOTE 5 - MOVEMENT S IN FIXED ASSETS

The following movements have occummed in the Bank's fixed assets in the course of the financial year:

FIXED ASSETS:
Gross value at Additions Disposals Exchange Gross value at Cumulative Met value at
the beginning difference the end of the value the end of
of the financial financial year adjustments the financial
year wyear
LED UsD UsD UsD LsD UsD usD
1. Tangible assets 3699445 61.834 4] -261.083 3.500.201 3044 872 455329
a) Hardware 1.022.008 31.050 8] -T2.127 5580.932 TH2.484 228,449
) Other fetures and fittings, flat furniture,
equipment and vehicles 2677441 30.784 0 -188.958 2.519.2688 2.282.388 226 880
2. Intangible assets Z3.844.581 851 167 4] -1.545.455 19.842.753 19842753 3.40T.455
a) Software 21.809.142 951.167 0 «1.545.495 17.897.354 17.897.354 3.407 455
b) Goodwill acquired for valuable
Consideration 1.845439 o 4] o 1.945.439 1.945.439 0
Tatal Fixed Assets 27.544.020 1.013.001 4] -1.BDE.5TE 22,887 665 22 8BT EBES 3.882.788

Goodwal acguired for valuable consideration represents the value of the takeover of part of the chent base of another institubion.

. 25.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A

HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- contnued -
NOTE 6a - OTHER ASSETS

2021 2020

usDh usD

Other assats 227 5,000,387

227 6.000,. 367

At December 31, 2020, the main item includes receivable related to the upcoming change of sub custody and
technology provider. The amount was settled in January 2021

NOTE &b - PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:

2021 2020

UsD usD

Accrued interest income 1.808.613 5933 208
Accrued Interest income on Swaps 3.228 655 1612214
Commission from the Management Company 703.562 858.421
Commission on fiduciary operations 1,252 840 1512122
Commission on global custady 17.078.721 14,654 282
Commission on investment funds 6.064.153 5437372
Cther accrued income 758.601 354,437
Other Commissions 404 820 177 458
Cther prepay ments 521373 363811
Frepaid general expenses 710.430 387854
Prepaid income taxes 4187.017 818
VAT recoverabla G20 460 477182
37.679.055 31,779,267
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- contmued -

HNOTE 7 - FOREIGH CURRENCY ASSETS

At December 31, 2021, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assets denominated in foreign currencies,
transiated into USD, is USD 5,055 485201 (2020: USD 5.991.457 186).

NOTEB - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2021, there is no debts other than those repayable on demand owed to customers.
{as at December 31, 2020 debts other than repayable on demand amaounted to LSD 0),

HOTES - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank's other labilties may be analysed as follows:

20 2020

uUsh UsD

Preferentsal creditors 522608 GT8.795
Sundry creditors 287157 1.403 588
BBO 785 2082383

.97
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- contmued -

NOTE 10 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME

The Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:

2021 2020
uso uso
Acerued commission 14.627.561 9.245.976
Accrued general expenses(®) 13.085. 288 5.966 428
Accrued interest expenses 31,247 a
Deferred income related o commission o 47421
Cther deferred income(*) 2.335.852 6.000.000
Meutrakzation of foreign exchange results on position covered
by fareign exchange swap (note 2.2 20170, 200 36,126,283
Other accrued expenses 581.019 140872
Cther suspense recsipts (%) 521.374 o152
51.353.342 57.840.142

{*) Accrued general expenses: Include in 2021 the costs relating to social plan following the externalisation of
Fund Accounting for an amaunt of USD 2,160,680 and costs of anercus contract following change of sub-
custadian from Biown Brother Harfiman to Citibank for an amaunt of USD 3.890.133

{*) Other defared income:. In relation to the note &a, the amount in 2021 is mainly composed of neutralisation of
costs from the change of sub custody and technology provider.

{*) Other suspense receipts: Transtory account for suspense receipts payable after the December 31, 2021 to
the related beneficiary.

.28
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- contmued -

NOTE 11 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION
The Bank prepares its annual accounts in USD, currency in which its statutory capital is denominated.
In September 2018 the Tax Authorities authorized the Bank to use the USD tax functional currency in
accordance with the Circular L.G.-A no 60 dated June 21, 2016.

Consequenty the fiscal and commercial balance sheets are established in the same currency the USD.
As at December 31, 2021, there is no deferred tax.

HNOTE 12 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions are made of provision for staff remuneration

2024 2020

usD UsD

Provision for staff reuneration 2239147 2082730
2239147 2002730

NOTE 13 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of December 31, 2021, the Bank's subseribed and fully paid up capital ameunts to USD 187,117 085 for
5.002 575 shares of Class A and 49,080 shares of Class B.
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- contmued -

HOTE 14 - MOVEMEMTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought
MESErve MEsErves forward
usoD usD usD
Balance at January 1, 2021 9857 898 237.787.876 70174
Profit for the year ended December 31, 2020 0 [1] 38,402 544
Appropration of profit
- Dividends paid to shareholders 1] o (27.212)
- Transfer to reserves for Net Worth Tax 2021 [1] 11.874.000 (11.874.000)
- Transfer from Reserve for Net Warth Tax
2ns5 0 (3348 4400 3,348 440
- Allocation to Free resemve 1] 28.860.000 (28.880.000)
= Allocation to Legal reserve 1.670.128 0 {1.970,128)
Balance at December 31, 2021 11.558.026 275193 436 G015

Under Luxembaurg law, the Bank must approgriate to a legal resene an amount equivalent 1o at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserve is equal to 10% of the share capital This appropriation is made in the
folleweng year, Distribution of the legal resenve is restricted

Based on the Luxembourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or part of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax credit is however, limited to the amount of the corporate income tax due for the previous
year before the imputabion of any tax credits. In arder to profit from this credit, the Bank must commit itself to
post before the end of the subsequent year an amount equal to five times the net worth tax credit to a special
resarve, which has to be maintained for a penod of five years.

As of December 31, 2021, the special resarve for net worth tax is included in the Bank's other reserve for a total
amount of LISDr 45742 351 (20200 USD 37.216.781),

As reschved in the Annual General Meeting dated March 18, 2021, the Bank has allocated an amount of
USD 11.874.000 to special reserve for Net Warth Tax 2021 and reversed the available special reserve for Met

Worth Tax constituted in 2015 which amounted to LISD 3348 440,

The accumulated balance of special resarve for Met Worth Taxes states as follows as at December 31, 2021.
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HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- contmued -
2021
Reserve for Net
Worth Tax
Years uso
am7 4.276.351
218 B.700.000
219 9,981,000
2020 10.911.000
2021 11.874.000
Balance at December 31, 2021 45,742 351

NOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

As at December 31, 2021, the following balances with related parties are cutstanding:

ASSETS

2021 2020

UsD UsD

Loans and advances to credit institutions. 2.000.338 586 252320017
Prepayments and acorued income 16.028 654 18.411.677
2.016.3687. 250 2.541.620.624

LIABILITIES

2021 2020

usD uso

Amounts ewed to credit institutions 2952250135 1685102780
Amounts owed to customears BA0. 145 829 SB5 E35 450
Accruals and deferred income 2,626,650 20832654
3802025614 2.279,531.404

T
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- contmued -

The above transactions with related parties were made at conditions comparable with non-related
counterparties.

At the request of the Bank, the C55F has granted a total exemption for the exposures towards the group
{Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure limits, in accordance with the Regulation
{EL) Mo STS/2013 of June 26, 2013 (Part IV).

As at December 31, 2021, the amaunt tewards the group falling under this exemplion amounts to
USD 2158384 437 and can be analysed as follows:

2021 2020

usD usD

Loans and advances to credit institutions 1,808, 585 580 2,522 808 891
Prepayments and accrued income 1.470.954 5044 240
Fomeign exchange transactons (Market Risk method) 134,630,654 57,144 242
1.944 687 198 2.585.807.673

HOTE 16 - FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES

At December 31, 2021, the aggregate amount of liabilities denominated in foreign currencies translated into
USD is USD B.054.585.535 (2020 5.995.7458.318).

HOTE 1T - CONTINGEMT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingent liabilites may be analysed as follows:

2021 2020
uso usp
Counter-guarantess mswed 245003 280391

As at the year-end, there were no related party balances,

.3,
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- contmued -

HOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered into certain commitments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the

Off Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purposes of assessing the financial situation of the

Bank. Details of such commitments are as follows:

2021 2020
usD usp

Commitments in respect of fixed rental payments contracted on
buildings 2786181 4. 2165945
I ———————— e ————— )

As at the year-end, there are no related party balances

NOTE 12 - OPERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHAMNGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET
RATES

The following types of forward transactions are outstanding as at December 21, 2020 and 2015

lin [remn hange r

- Forward exchange transactions (swaps, outrights).

Operations linked to the foreign currency exchange rates are made to a large extent for the purposes of

cavering the exieting posibions

NOTE 20 - INVESTMENT MAMNAGEMENT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Management and agency services provided by the Bank include:

- Custody and administration of transferable securities;
- Fiduciary representations;

- Agency functions;

- Partfolio management and advice.
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HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- contmued -
NOTE 21 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVABLE

2021 2020

UsD uso

Fees on Invesiment Funds 26.018.529 24626803
Fees on Global custody from Institutional customers 117947111 108. 765.953
Fees on Fiduciary transactions T7.630.429 9881.734
Fees on Services to Management Company 1.134.839 358.421
Cther fees and commissions 1.416.253 1.431.9M
154145250 145 574 B&2

Commissions recevable consist of the follovang:

Fees on Investment Funds consist of fees and commisssons charged to Investment Funds for custody services,
cenftral administration, depositary and other services, The fees are calculated on the basis of the value of net
assets of the funds under administration.

Fees on Global custody from Institutonal customers consst of fees and commassions charged to institutional
customers for global custody services including securities trade management, settlement, conporate actions,
income collection and proxy voting. The fees are calculated on the basis of the assets held under custody and
the number of transacticns.

Fees on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions eamed on fiduciary assets including custody
rransactions, cash management and fiduciary notes issuance. The fees are calculated on the basis of the
assets held under management and the number of transactions.

Fees on Services to Management Company include fees covening functional expenditures and fees for support

sefvices in accordance with the Service Level Agreament

Cther fees and commissions nclude varous fees such as isting agent fees, guarantee fees, banking services
fees and fund arder desk services feas.

Ey application of Article 63(2) of the law of June 17, 1992, on the annual accounts of credit institutions sources
of income have not been analysed by geographical region.
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HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- contmued -
NOTE 22 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2021 2020
UsD uso
Adjusiment of Income taxes 20153018 é] 88772
Adjustment for COMMISSION previous years 1.115.225 1168278
Income from the adjustment of general expenses
regarding previous years 534, 448 532488
Sub-Custodian refund (%) 3820715 0
Sub-Rental Fee received from the Management
Company (Service level agreement) 0 84538
Other operating income 3188 50078
5473576 1924254

{*) Sub-Custodian refund: Migration costs refund from Citibank relating to change of sub-custodian from Brown Bother
Harriman to Citibank. Refer to Mote 10.

NOTE 23 - OTHER OPERATING CHARGES

2021 2020
uso usp

Charges from the adjustment of general
expenses regarding previous years 178.276 §7.248
Commission on previous years 877.581 244112
Interest on previous years 42 585 2765
Others operating losses 316.251 65,8910
1,414,703 400.03%

— —
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- contmued -

NOTE 24 - STAFF NUMBERS

The average number or persons employed duning the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

20 2020

Humber Mumber

Senior management 33 28
Middle managemeant 85 a5
Employess 52 56
170 N

NOTE 25 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

The Bank has granted emoluments in respect of the inancial year to the members of the managernal body of the
Bank by reason of ther responsibilities as follows:

202 2020

UsD UsD

Senior management 5,306,782 4.877.002
OF which variable rémuneralion 754378 811.702

OFf which fix remuneration 4,552 405 4,065,300

During the financial year, no pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directors and General
Management were made.

As at December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Bank did not grant any advances and credits to the members of the
Board of Directors and General Management.
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NOTE 26 - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

.57
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2021 2020
UsD usoD
Drata charges 1,364,350 1.273.871
Maintenance 1.135.2680 1.470.242
Membership fees 4913868 4291080
Professional fees 6,153 665 3782542
Rent and related expenses 1.739.510 1.2709.480
Sarvice contracts 7.989 450 B.402.084
Service fee 35000920 3165402
System cost 17.958. 719 11802849
Telecommunication expenses 581,452 563,427
Travellng, maoving, business trps 12.374 108.354
Cther expenses 105,285 491,452
45 424 934 34 631,783
NOTE 27 - TAX

T n fit on in it
2021 2020
usD UsD
Corporate Income Tax 3710052 9580154
Municipal Business Tax 1,379,381 3.473.085
5,089,413 13,053 249
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2021
- contmued -
272 her not sh 1 th i

2021 2020

usD UsD

VAT 1,766 322 1825735

COther taxes 72328 67873
1.838.6851 1883 708

NOTE 28 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

As of December 31, 2020, the Bank is a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ) Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incorporated under the laws of Japan and whose registerad office is in Tokyo.

The annual accounts of the Bank are mcluded in the consolidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation, with Registered Financial Institution number 33 at Kanto Local Finance Bureau Japan and
registered address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chome, Chiyeda-Ku, Tokyo 100-8212, Japan.

The consaldated accounts of the halding company Mitsubishi LIFJ Financial Group (MUFG) may be cbtained
from the head office at 7-1, Mamunouchi 2-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan

NOTE 29 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law rélated to the resalution, reorganisation and wanding-up measures of credit institutions and certain
investment firms and on deposit guarantee and investor compensation schemes (the “Law’), transposing into
Luxembourgish lawthe directve 200 4SWEL establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of credit
institutions and investment firms and the directive 201 4/48EL related to deposit guarantee and investor
compensation schemes, was passed on December 18, 2015
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021
- contmued -

The deposit guarantee scheme (Fonds de garantie des dépdts Lucembourg” (FGOL)) and the imvestor
compensation system ("Systéme d'indemnisaton des investisseurs Luxemibourg” (SIIL)) cover eligible
deposits of each depositor up to an amount of EUR 100.000 and investments up to an amount of EUR 20.000.
The Law also provides that deposits resulting from specific transactions or fulfilling a specific social or other
purpese are covered for an amaunt above EUR 100.000 for a period of 12 months.

Credit institutions contribute on an annual basis to the Luxembaurng banking resclution fund ("Fonds de
resalution Luxembourg™ (FRL)), respactively to the FGDL.

The funded amount of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of covered deposits, as defined in
article 107(1) of the Law, of all authorized credit institutions in all participating Member States, This amount will
be collected dunng the years 2015 to 2024,

The target level of funding of the FGDL s set at 0,8% of covered deposits, as defined in article 179(1) of the
Law, of the relevant credit institutions and 1% to be reached by the end of 2018 throwgh annual contributicns.
This amount will be collected during the years 2016 to 2018. When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit institutions ane 1o continue to contribute for 8 addiional years in order to constitute an
additional safety buffer of 0.8% of covered deposits as defined in article 180(1) of the Law.

Faor the year end December 31, 2021, the Bank's annual contribution for FRL amounted to EUR 3.245.118

(S0 3.841.196). ( 2020 EUR 2.879.732 | USD 3.283.564).
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NOTE 30 - AUDIT FEES

Within the framework af the EU audit legislation and the mandatory audit firm ratation, the Bank has appointed

BOO Audit 5.4, starting from the fiscal year 2020

The fees of the Auditar af the Bank are a2 follows (excluding VAT):

2021 2020

usD uso

Audit fees 254,582 T
Audit related fees &7.930 56.245
Tax fees 33638 22.550
355351 336.020

The other audit related fees provided of the Auditor included the followng Service:

= ISAE 3402 Report for the period from January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021,

The tax fees in relation to the financial year included the following services:

- Preparation of tax returns;
- Preparation of VAT retumns;

Additionally, registration fees for BDO Audit SA with the Japanese Authorites of USD 15107 have been re-
invoiced to the Bank

. 40.

256/316



NOTE 31 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT DISCLOSURES

IR E

Primary non-trading financial instrurments

HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021- continued -

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.

As at December 31, 2021, the analysis of primary non-trading financial instruments. (the Bank has no trading portfolio) by class and residual maturity is the following:

At carrying amount in USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS

Instrument ¢lass

Balances with the BCL (including BCL resene)
Leans and advances to credit instiutions
Loans and advances to customers
Shares and ather variable yield securities
Other Assets

Total Financial Assets

FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES

Instrument class

Amounts owed to credit institutions
Amounts owed to customers

Total Financial Liabilities

Oif-balance sheet lems disclased as conlingencias

Guarantees

Total Guarantees

< 3 months > 3 manths
<1 year

usD usD
7.093.833.508 0
2722588923 1.007 558347
36057 4]

1] 4]

a a
9.820.038.152 1.007.556.347
31151684, 719 4]
7.206.246 667 4]
10.321.411.386 [1]
545.003 ¢]
545.003 0

- 41.
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=1 year
% 5 years
usD

|ﬂ| OO0 oo

= Sypars Total
usD UsD
o 7.093.833.508

i} 3730155270

u] 3605, TH
2818 28189
a 0
2815 10827 897318
] 3.115.164.719

Q 7206 246667

[1] 10,321 .411.386

0 545003
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MITZUBISHI UEJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A,
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021- continued -

Az at December 31, 2020, the analysis of pnmary nan-trading financial instruments (the Bank has no trading portiolic) by class and residual maturity is the following:

< 3 months > 3 months > 1{ year > S years Total
£1 year £ 5 years
At carrying amount in USD usD usD UsD USD usD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Balances with the BCL (including BCL resene) 4 532 695 503 4] 0 1] 4 532 905 563
Loans and advances to credit institutions 2161814, 240 A75.558 551 4] o] 3.037 51283
Loans and advances to customers T.834.281 4] 1] o] 7834281
Shares and other variable yield securities 0 0 L] 3.033 3033
COther Assets 6.000.000 0 a o] 6.000.000
Tatal Financial Assels 5.708.844.114 BT5.598.591 0 3.033 7.584.445.738
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrurment class
Arrounts owed to credit institubons 1.709.328.688 Q Q Q 1.709.328 688
Amounts cwed to customerns 5.363.495.359 o] Q 0 5.363.495.359
Total Financial Liabilities T.072.824.047 Q 0 '] 7.072.824.047
Oiff-balance sheet ilems disclosed as conlingencies
Guarantees 580301 4] a 4] S80.3581
Tatal Guarantees 580,391 0 [i] 0 580351
.42
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MITZUBISHI LUEJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A,
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021- continued -

2 i n-trading financial instr

As at Decernber 31, 2021, the analysis of OTC derivative non-trading financial instrurments (the Bank has no trading portfolico) by class and residual maturity is the following

2 3 months = 3 manths =1 year = 5 years Total Fair value
£1 year £ 5 years

At notional payable amount in USD usD usD usp uso uso usp
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Forgign exchange ransachons
Forwards 3881595 295 585 236 0 ] 3862 584 532 33,989 202
Swaps 1355808 582 4] o 0 1,365,808 582 28,425,708
Total 5.267,893.878 589.235 o 0 5.268.483.114 62.416.000
FINANGIAL LIABILITIES
Instrurment ¢lass
Fareign exchange transachons
Farwards 3.915453.725 591,608 o 1] 3916045333 33927979
Swaps 61168018 224 0 0 o 6 118,018,224 50321336
Total 10.033.471.545 551.608 0 o 10.034.063.557 B84.245.315

These amounts indude OTC derivative non-trading financial instruments with a trade date before December 31, 2021 and a value date after December 31, 2021.

. 43.
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MITZUBISHI UE) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A,
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2021- continued -

Az at December 31, 2020, the analysis of OTC derivative non-frading financial instruments (the Bank has no trading portfolic) by class and residual maturity is the following

< 3 months > 3 months =1 year > § years Total Fair value
51 year 5 S years

At notienal payable amount in USD usD usD USD UsD UsD usD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Foreign exchange ransachons
Forwards 4 826 443 880 5041174 ] 4] 4 831 484 834 18,024 454
Swaps 28728432385 Q ] Q 2872843236 11.023.212
Tatal 7.699.206.896 5.041.174 0 0 7.704.328.070 30.047.666
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Farmign exchange fransaclons
Farwards 4,766,463 318 2073276 o Q 4,771.536.594 18.933.782
Swaps 2,044 859016 Q o 0 2,044 880.016 42172709
Total 6.811,362,334 5.073.27T6 T o 5,816.435.610 61,156,491

These amounts include OTC derrvative non-trading financaal instruments with a trade date before December 31, 2020 and a value date after December 31, 2020

- dd .
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decemnber 31, 201
- continued -

As at December 31, 2021 the Bank is exposed 1o the follcwang credit risk on primary non-trading financaal
instruments:

2021 2020
Carrying amount Carrying amaunt
inUsD in UsD
FINAMNCIAL ASSETS

By instrument class and geographic location
Cash, balances with the BCL T.083.833.508 4.532.995.593
Of which BCL mirimum reserve 97.631.550 74,074,339
EU member couniries 033833508 4 532095503
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.730.155.27T0 303751280
EU member countries Q40 703432 583470279
Naorth & Cenlral America 520 542 452 J31.454.821
Asia 1.825.388.304 1.950.621.860
Eurgpe, non-EU member counltries 20.926.203 50.563.4945
Augtralia and New Zealand 104 504 879 15,402 426
Loans and advances to customers 3605721 T.534.281
EU mermber countries 01.423 7365951
Maorth & Ceniral America 1,357 565 38.644
Asra 2158733 530.488
Eurgpe, non-ELU member countries a 0
Shares and other variable yield securities 2818 3033
EU menber countries 2819 3033
Other Assets 227 &.000.000
EU member countries 2r 6.000.000
Total 10.827.587.545 7.584.445.738

- 45.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 201
- continuad -
Inf ian fitd I ing fi ial i n

As at December 31, 2021, the Bank & exposed to the follewing eredit risk on derivatives non-trading financial
instruments:

2021 2021
Motienal/payable Risk equivalent
amount amount
in USD inUsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU mamber couniries 280,117 358 1.814.411
Amevica 2.575. 793 556 24.076.449
Asgia 305 811,805 2490877
Europe, non-EU mamber counines G30.867.725 5.607 555
Swaps
EU mamber couniries 1.385.898 582 2B.426 708
Total 5.268.483.114 52.416,000
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 201
- continued -

As at December 31, 2020, the Bank is expesed to the follkewing credit risk on dervatives non-trading financial
instruments:

2020 2020
Mationallpayable Risk aquivalent
amount amount
in USD in USD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EL mamber couniries 1.573.370.543 9120220
Amevica 2763 233362 7104, 859
Asia S04 8RO, SO0 2799375
Swaps
EU member counires 2872843236 10232
Total 7.704.328.070 30.047 665

MOTE 32- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Omne note requiring the attention in early 2022, Russia launched a full-scale invasion of Ukraine on 24 February 2022, which
is ongoing. Consequently each regulator starts to impose sanchons on Russia to change its behaviour. The Bank identified
the impact within the Bank and takes proper actions especially for sanction screening and cyber security to prevent the Bank
from being imposed the nisk of regulatory breach and cyber-attack. The suation is moving every day and the Bank is

manitaring the evolution on an ongaing basis

L47.
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¢!
UFJ S.A.
2022 30
010 7,307,751,556.09 953,442,346
020
030 5,003,476,980.83 652,803,642
040 2,304,274,575.26 300,638,704
050 107,099,072.14 13,973,216
060 107,099,072.14 13,973,216
070
080
090
096
097
098
099
100
120
130
141 2,591.61 338
142 2,591.61 338
143
144
181 2,040,386,764.92 266,209,261
182
183 2,040,386,764.92 266,209,261
240
250
260
270 2,494,125.49 325,409
280 2,494,125.49 325,409
290
300 2,577,775.88 336,322
310
320 2,577,775.88 336,322
330 13,799,588.21 1,800,432
340 13,799,588.21 1,800,432
350
360 41,012,071.07 5,350,845
370
380 9,515,123,545.39 1,241,438,169
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UFJ S.A.

2022 30

010 58,421,702.88 7,622,280

020 58,421,702.88 7,622,280

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

100

110 8,885,414,337.89 1,159,280,009

120 8,883,247,381.29 1,158,997,286

130

140 2,166,956.60 282,723

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240 15,689,662.84 2,047,030

250 14,990,027.56 1,955,749

260 699,635.28 91,281

270

280 36,068,672.82 4,705,880

290

300 8,995,594,376.44 1,173,655,198
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UFJ S.A.

2022 30

010 187,117,965.90 24,413,281

020 187,117,965.90 24,413,281

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

095

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190 794,885.79 103,709

200

210 302,480,181.34 39,464,589

220

230 302,480,181.34 39,464,589
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250 29,136,135.93 3,801,392
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350 1,470,368.69 191,839

355 73,104,407.17 9,537,932

360 30,884,563.95 4,029,509

370 11,745,977.85 1,532,498

380 19,138,586.10 2,497,011

385 ( ) 2,148,302.61 280,289

390 1,340,688.86 174,920

400 703,348.13 91,766

410

420 637,340.73 83,154

425

426

427

430

435 (

440

450

460 467,321.09 60,971

481

491 467,321.09 60,971

510

520

530

540

550
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580
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600

610 38,263,530.66 4,992,243

620 9,127,394.73 1,190,851
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270/316



a

(¢

'€

4

12

31

271/316

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

2010 12 17

@

Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

@ Brown
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited

(

2022 12 200 6,094
(

1985

(2 MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
(

2023 7,375,000 10 4,401
(

MUFG
S.A.
2011 2011 61

(€] Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.
(

2022 12 10 6,000 1,382 9,820
(
4 Goldman Sachs Asset

Management International

(

2021 12 100,944 131 7,016
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Management L.P.
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2021 12 128 167 16
(

1940
(6
Goldman Sachs Asset Management (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

(

2021 12 14 18 2,658
(
@ Goldman Sachs Asset Management

Co., Ltd.

(

2022 12 9,000
(

1996 23
2002 18
29 2007 30
2008 28
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(

2023 405

273/316



a

Q@

3

4

G

(6

&

C

MUFG

MUFG

UFJ

S.A.

S.A.

S.A.

274/316

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

MUFG

100

Ooooooooooooooooooad

S.A.



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

.1 1993

1960

(a 1993

2020
(b 2020

.5 2022 12
12,995 3,224
2020
2020

275/316



2.3

2.4

2.5 2020

2.6

3.1

3.2

¢

(a
(b
(c

276/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

15



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

3.3 ®3)
©)
(a 100,000 80,000
(b
3.4
2020
€))
©)
15
©)
80,000 100,000
4.1
21
4.2
(a

¢

277/316



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

«

(e

4.3

21
4.4 2006 12 27

5.1

5.2

48

5.3
3.2
5.4 10

278/316



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

5.5
(a
(b
(c
(d
(e ) )
(A 17
(B 12
(C
5.6
5.7
5.8 24,390
30,488
8,536 36,585
42,682
8,536
6.1
(a

¢

279/316



6.2

(c

(d

(e

(f
(9

(h
(i

(k

d

(m

(a

¢

(c

(d

30

20

280/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1925



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(e

(f

(g 50

(h 150
(i
6.3

(o

1907

(c

«

(e

(f

281/316



6.4

7.1

7.2

(g

(h

(i

(k

(a

¢

(c

«

50

2016

50

282/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

500

7.3

7.4 7.3 10

7.5 7.3

10
7.6

7.7 7.9

(a
(b

(c

«

(e
(f

7.8 7.7

(a
(b
(c
(!

7.9 7.7
(a M ®) ®
* ()

(b
(c

«
(e

283/316



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

7.10 7.9

7.11

7.12  7.9(d) 7.9(e)

7.13  7.9(e)

7.14 7.13
7.15 7.9(d) 7.9(e)
(a

(b

(c

7.16  7.9(d) 7.9(e) 7.15

7.17 7.15

(a
(b 94(4)

(c

«

(e 7.9(d) 7.9(e)

7.18 7.17
7.9

7.19 7.9(a)

7.20 7.17(c)

7.21

M) ©))
* (@

284/316



8.9

(a
(b

¢

(c

«

(e

(f
(9

(h

(a

8.3

8.3

8.8

8.1

500

10

285/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10

8.10



(b
(c

(d
8.10

(a
(b

«
(e
8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

8.15

(a

'

(c
8.16

(a

(b

8.17

(a
(b

(c

8.8

8.10

8.10(d)

8.10(e)

8.13

8.10(d)

(b)

8.10(d)
8.15

8.10(e)

8.10(e)

8.10(e)

8.15

8.10(d) 8.10(e)

286/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

94(4)



8.18

8.19

8.20

8.21

9.5

(a

(b

(a
(b
(c
(d

(e

8.10

9.1(a)

8.16

9.1(d)

9.1(a)

287/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

9.1(d)



9.6

10

10.1

11

11.1

11.2

11.3

(a
(b
(c
(a

(b
(c

(¢

(f

(g

(h
(i

20

288/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(a 14(1)

14(2)

o

11.4
(a

(b

«

(e

11.5

(a

¢

11.6

12

12.1 257

12.2 247 248

289/316



13

13.

13.

13.

13.

13.

14

14.

'
10

(c

6.4(e)

11 17

7.17(d)

2008

7.17(b)

290/316

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

8.17(b)

6.1(1)

M@

7.17(c)

6-2(9)

6.3(i)

2003



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

14.2

14.3

14.4

14.5

14.6 20

14.7
(a 13.1

¢

(c

291/316



(d

14.8

(a

o

(c

«

14.9
(a

(b

21

292/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

@@



(¢

(e

(f

(g

(A

(B

15

10

(

)

(

)

21 (6)

50

293/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

21 (4)
12
50
21 (5)
21 (4) 21 (5)



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(h

14.10
(a

'

14.11

(a

'

(d

14.12
(a @ (©)

¢ 37

Ox ) (x ) xx )

294/316



XX

XX

XX

XX

XX

(A

¢

(A

¢
(

295/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2022 31
2022 30

296/316



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

30

12 24

100

297/316



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

)
QDG

() ) (

183 ( (

(b )

298/316



(a

(b

299/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

UFJ S.A.

21



(

)

(

)

2009

(1)1933

13

(

)

(

)

)

300/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2009 65 EC

)
()



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CH»W
)

501(a)

@
4.7

301/316



2022 30
2022 30
2022 30
IESBA Code

IESBA Code

302/316

EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(guarantee)

2022 12 22

303/316



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Independent auditor’s report

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, solely in its capacity as trustee of GS
CoCos & Capital Securities Fund, a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund (the “Sub-Trust”), a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund, as at
30 September 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

What we have audited
The Sub-Trust's financial statements comprise:

e the statements of financial position as at 30 September 2022;
e the schedule of investments as at 30 September 2022;
e the statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

e the statements of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating units
for the year then ended;

e the statements of cash flows for the year then ended; and

e the notes to the financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAS). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Sub-Trust in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Sub-Trust’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
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the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Sub-Trust or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust’'s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Sub-Trust's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Sub-Trust

to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Other matter
This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Sub-Trust in accordance with

the terms of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into
whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman Islands

22nd December 2022
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REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D"ENTREPRISES AGREE

To the Board of Directors of

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A.
287-289, Route d"Arlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

Report on the audit of the annual accounts
Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg)
S_A. (the ““Bank””), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2021, and the profit and
loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Bank as at 31 December 2021, and of the results of its operations for the year
then ended in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the
preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law of 23 July 2016
on the audit profession (““Law of 23 July 2016~~) and with International Standards on Auditing
(““I1SAs””) as adopted for Luxembourg by the ““Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier””
(““CSSF>?). Our responsibilities under the EU Regulation No 537/2014 , the law of 23 July 2016
and ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF are further described in the « Responsibilities of
the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” for the audit of the annual accounts» section of our report.
We are also independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants, including International Independence Standards, issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for Luxembourg by
the CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the annual
accounts, and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under those ethical requirements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of the audit of the annual accounts as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenue recognition - Commission receivable

Why the matter was considered to be
one of most significant in the audit.

How the matter was addressed in the audit.

We refer to Summary of significant
accounting policies - Note 2.15 -
Revenue Recognition and Note 21 on
Commission Receivable of the annual
accounts.

Commission receivable amounted to USD
154,145,260 as of 31 December 2021.
Commissions receivable mainly derive
from investment funds, fiduciary and
global custody operations.

The applicable rates per each type of
commission depend on the underlying
assets under custody and
administration, agreements and
services provided.

The recognition process of commission
receivable includes manual
intervention and it is considered to
be a key audit matter due to the
materiality of the related amounts,
combined with the volume of
transactions that are recorded.

Our audit focused on the following
procedures:

We held interviews with Finance and Billing
department and obtained an understanding of
the commission receivable recognition
process.

We assessed the design and implementation of
the internal controls surrounding commission
receivable, and tested operating
effectiveness of the relevant related key
controls.

We developed expectations for the aggregate
amounts per type of commission income and we
compared the expectations to the amounts
recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of
commissions:

we tested commission receivable by
performing independent recalculation of
the commissions for a sample of items.
This also included the reconciliation of
the fee terms to the underlying contracts
and the underlying basis to external
evidence;
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we agreed the receipt of accrued
commissions to payments subsequent year
end;

we included elements of
““unpredictability”” in the procedures
performed in response to the risk of
fraud by randomly selecting additional
items and by ensuring segregation of
duties, as well as the application of the
““4 eyes principle®”, within the fee and
commission income process.

Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information stated in the management report but does not include the annual accounts and our
report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report this fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors for the annual accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these annual
accounts in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the
preparation and presentation of the annual accounts, and for such internal control as the Board
of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of annual accounts that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing Bank®s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
S0.

Responsibilities of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” for the audit of the annual accounts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual accounts as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a report of the
““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the EU Regulation
N° 537/2014, the Law dated 23 July 2016 and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual
accounts.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law dated 23 July 2016
and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank"s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors® use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” to
the related disclosures in the annual accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé””. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annual accounts, including
the disclosures, and whether the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate to them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our audit report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” by the Board of Directors on 18 March
2021 and the duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and
reappointments, is 2 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in accordance
with applicable legal requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation N° 537/2014
were not provided and that we remained independent of the Bank in conducting the audit.
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Luxembourg, 22 March 2022

BDO Audit
Cabinet de révision agréé
represented by
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Patrick Terazzi
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